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NOTICE

THE BEST COPIES OBTAINABLE ARE
INCLUDED IN THE REPRODUCTION

'OF THE FILE. PAGESINCLUDED- - - — -
THAT ARE BLURRED, LIGHT OR
OTHERWISE DIFFICULT TO READ
ARE THE RESULT OF THE CONDITION
AND OR COLOR OF THE ORIGINALS
PROVIDED. THESE ARE THE BEST
COPIES AVAILABLE. |
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"‘ d " DATC: 'n 1(5‘53_" ” ‘“

| TAT: J-otl— Gkﬁﬂ

Reference ic nnde to thn caso entitled "SEDNIEL; CSPIGNAGE-R®,.
N file 65-16362, Burczu file 65-61685, Rewzerk file 100-3LL55.

: Tue CIC furniciied the mares of 668 individuals, eaployees,

- forner employees, and assoclates of employees at Fart Liommouth, Netw Jersey = .. -
and the Fecerzl Telecorrmmicatians laboralory in Kutley, New Jersey, vham =~
they considered suspect becanse uf thodr asscciatiornz with renbers of the
Cormnist Party and known Sovict v azents, A file review was conducted on
these individuels and as a result the Kewak, Hew York and Bureau sub-
nitted blind menoranda concerning the results of their file reviews,

Tte above inlividual was one of these considered suspect by the CIC.

The above méentioned memoranda and any addi timal correspandence
resulting fron this preject are attached and are being incorpa-ated i.n the
-individualls ease t:Llea s
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¥, . SUBJECT: JOEL BARR

ch ADDITIONAL DEROGATORY INFORMATION:

[s N Lo J . PR . e et - A

ASSOCIATES ) P -
s -m tonmd.u uuochtu m m nbjm of-bnnd a-oo, -hou \"_L.
namss appeared in the CIC files as associates of BARR: -

ETHZL and JULIUS ROSE!\‘&;"RG

: On 10/10/50. the Federal Grand Jury, Souunm District of New York, °
irdicted JULIUS ROSENRERG, ETHZL ROSENBERG, ARATOLY A. YAXOLEV, MORTON SOBELL
and DAVID GREENGLASS for conspiracy to violate the wartine espionage out.uto, .
Sub-section A, Section 32, Title 50, U.S.C. On 3/29/51, BOBELL gnd the : R
" ROSENBERGs were ‘found guilty by.a Federal ‘Jury in the Southern District 0! o

B.Y. On 6/19/53, the mmmg were axscuted in accordance with their CUUEDD T
sentence.

DAVID GR!EIBUSS

. .
RIS Y SN

A self-atnitted sspionage agent in the ROSENBERG apparatus, who

was a governoent witness against SOBELL and the ROSENBERGg, He received a =
li-yur ununu for his part in the conspiracy. :
- '-"“:' :;.'..‘_lr-ﬂ.-_— el “ D 45 < .,,n" k) '!:- ..4—t=5.'~ P-‘i‘;';(pﬁllf """t; ‘*\5‘3‘ ’qﬁ‘.r' e
mnsom oo ST . . RIS

-#AX ELITCHER, later described, vho admitted CP -munhip, atd.ed ’
that he was recruited into the CP by SO3ELL., ELITCHER sdvised that ROSEXBZRG
had inforoed him that SOBSLL had been aiding ROSENEERG in esplonage work. &
ELIICHER further stated that SUBELL had attempted to enlist hia in espionage -
work by turning over inforaation to ROSEXBERG obtained by ELITCHER in the
ecourse of his employment with the Mavy Department, Washington, D. C. SOBELL
fled to Mexico in June, 1950, after engaging in espionage work, and he was
arrested at laredo, Texas, by Burean agents on 8/18/50. Ho was tried and
convict.od of espionage, and unt.cncod to 30 years hpmomnt. R T
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JULIU3 l.uoxodly used BARAKT's lpcrt.mt. in Greemdch Village, l.!.c, for
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tographing espionage documents during July Ath week-end of 1948.
\BERC wisited SABANT at Ithaca, ¥. Y., during Juns, 1950, allegedly
t.o pick up espionage material. SARANT left the U. S. approximately ten | o
“"days m.r the arrest of ROSEREERG, and his present’ uh.r..bm. are - ' ‘-,*‘._'.'-

WILLIAM PERL - ".‘

PERL was an associate and aeqnaintanco of JULIUS ROSENBERG uho

was tried, convicted and executed for espionage. He has been involved .
:rith and associated with many of the psrsons included in the ROSENBERG - ¥
-apparatus, - PERL was indi.md for perjury in connsction with his u-thoqy J -
- {n the ROSENEERG case, ’and he 13 presently ‘serving § years for urjuq. Fr

MAX FLITCHER

He is an admitted former mezber of the ICL and CP, and a close
acquaintance of JULIUS and ATHEL ROSINBERD and MORTOR SOUBELL. .He admitted |
hrri.ng been approsched by ROS:EBERG gnd SOBELL to enter espionage oonspu-m
" ‘but he has sdvised that he mever furnished them any unauthorised informa~
uon. Eo vis & gonmunt witanu Agd.nlt tho noammo- and sonxu. " ]

Ul“ e -d:.-..l <
Y .- . 7

& CP mezber in 1942-1943, and a member of the YCL at CCNY. Has [ 0L
had periodic contact with ROSENBERG from 1938-194,7, and he was geen in '
' ROSENBERG's hous by DAVID GREESGLASS, who believed that [EEY nay bave b?
puud information for ROSZNEERG e

- .
PP L - Bihad
-8 - A

.'_’.';t"‘:zl‘--‘,:t_“.-"-;-ﬁ';’-:?-‘:x-:.‘f‘*:f i e u“; e “‘:"'5'—:‘%' ':vsr, -
attended CCKY with ROSENRKEG, SORELL, BLITCHER |
and at the ROSRNBERO tria) ROSENBIRG stated that he went
to school with asd tried to solicit business from hix. Registered

for the American Labor Party in 1946. AEAA and SN-C investigations by - -
Newark Office. He wus also acquainted with BARR at Pt. Monmouth. : . : - :

VIVIAN OLASDOAN S ‘ T

: S m-‘l- - v‘aih e v ',_

GLASSXAE was a girlfriend of JUEL BAHR, and has been identified

by DAVID OREENGLASS s & mexmber of the ROSENBERG apparatus. She has been .
associated with many of the persons imvolved in this ring, and admitted to -]
"FBI agants that ghe delivered $2,000 to WILLIAM PERL 4n Cleveland wdth :
instrustions for his flight from the U. S, to ¥exico. Thie money nppoudly
£ -chme from & Soviet agent. - After FERL pefused the monsy, she was contacted %
by this man, who reclaimed the moneoy. She has refused to identify this -
Mﬁdm. 8he is prnontly married to SRAEST PATAKI, desoribed below.
o me e e e e e TRy ety 'vi:f;f'"“.’:%."'.o~.?:-it'-'-.'\~‘-‘r’*‘T'Z?‘f“:‘;‘%‘f.
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0 " B was euployed st FTL fros 1944 to 1950, A poralosive sasreh.
1ms --ot tds apartment by Bureau agents revealed & hrgo quantity of Commmist

literature, which PATAZI deacrided as union literature, While at FIL, he.
“was stevard of the ‘UPOwWA, Meh wvas alloxod to lnn bnn Communist dud.natod.

a-ﬁm.t&ft&""” BEApENE

P S e

Y % CCI'! clumto of BOSEHBERO and SOBELL, anl ho adnitud had.na
lttmded a XL moeting while

-4n the Pacific, at which tins i
~= CRRloyess sent ‘him clansified InJormation, to
Be is known to havo breached security rtguhtiom st Ft. Konnouth on two

B S TN N

';;.?‘!"%J EE o and

: different occasions. ‘.\j
s * ** “Discharged on 6/21/L1 from Ft. Monsouth rox- uaibouup 1n th. cr
o . and for his assoclistion with JOEL BARR. Ce

LT

. e "‘»f .31--.‘ - v,

ATl
ST

il previously described, the cubjcct an

ahnrad an umtnent in Iong Branch, ¥. J. Bhe advised that she had been

* aocouainted with BARZ since 1940, bnt. had not known of his C? membership,
.. She refused to out.o.mthcr or not she had ever been & CP pember, '

.,'u . o -4, __.‘._' NIRRT -:. \P"r“;\#:’
¢ Jetrrm et >~ Brother of— vho was also asqualmted vith SLAART, BAER

ix| . aod the ROSENBERDs, N

k.-'-' RECOREDATIDN | B

‘g-.-. m Mew York Office should continus its 1mougtt.ion under t.he

e, ESPIOZACE - R character, .

n ech During World ¥ar II, he was luuomd

i \‘\ '
ﬁ\E. was not ucth 7S ﬂ*
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3 JDEL.BARR
e .Birth necord R .
7ﬁ_§5;' Jool Barr was born January 1, 1916 according to
47 the recorda of the Bureau of vital statistics, Brooklyn, New

T o YOTK, under Certificate Number 2575, His father's name was
‘;;", “given as Benjamin Barr, born in Russia. His age in 1916 was
+:*: 30, and his mother was given as Becky Dobrowolsky, dboran in . -
»ti:-Russia, who gave her age st that time as tuanty-aix. %Wt
%&NxW-"“ R TR LS R I £ en PR RNFRRIE SRR e

S ‘Employment at Port Monmouth, New Jersez

COnridential Informant T-1, another Goverument
ncy which eonducts intelligence investigations (G-2, oovernura
- §Island, .New York, 65-153952-233, p.4), advised that their :

records reflected that Barr was employed from July 1, 19%0,
as &8 Junior electrical engineer with the Signal Service at -
large at Fort Monmouth, New Jersey. His employment was termi- .
nated on Pedruary 23, 1942," by reason of discharge .under . .:<o- ;. or.
authority contained in Section Six of the Act spproved . ';;F;5£;L{
June 28, 194C (Public lLaw #671, 76th Congress) on a gharge - -. “ .
of having signed & Communist petition on or about August 9, - -
1939. According to the above informant, Barr sppealed A
from the dismissal and admitted signing a Communist pOtition, :
but denied ever belonging to any Coomunist organization. L
In his memorandum, he further suggested that his dismissal
was due to union activities rather than his deing & Communist -
petition signer.-. However, hia appeal was deniod cnd zhe g;?zﬂ, R
case was closed. ‘ SR T

Communist Party Activities - o S ,, 

G -——According to Conridential Informant T-2, of known,t,;_;gi

S relidbility (Anonymous, 65-15392-233, p.%4), Joel Barr, in

(7.7 February 1944, whose address at that time was 241 West 97 Street,

PR New York City, was transferred to the Ninth Assembly District

“'<.°. Club of the Nimth Assembly District Section of the cOmmunist £

‘ Party under transfer number 12185, i

AL S Confidential Informant T-3, of known reliability *;-r~--g'
' (U’nited States Civil Service Commission records, 641 i T

il - Washington Avenue, New York City, 65-15392-233, p.%), . . -3 7%: .
: - advised that their reocords rotlected that Joel Barr. of - iar. '

"m;-ﬂew York - el > o ' .. "‘:
€ =Y JL: JDP u_ s RS SRt M}“vﬁ"
©65-16382 * ) ST - e
. :. w~4 ‘
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3:, 553 nopkinson Avenue " Brooklyn, Neu York, aigned a comunist-

- party petition, number 2133, for Peter Cacchione, dated

S August 9, 1939, 23rd Aasemhly Distriot of the 25th Election
_{-‘-;.-“.i} »}.; ". Diatrict .

- Aocording to COnridential Inromant T-l, nentioned St
.4 above, Barr was a member of the National Youth Administration (m)
- § at the College of the City of Rew York. The same 1nromant-,.--_ :,
‘advised that while Barr was at Port Monmouth, Ney ’
he lived and was a very close associate of B :
was registered as a Comnunist from 1G3 ) 937 in the
elections in New York City, and signed a Communist Party
petition for Cacchione, August 1, 1939 (page 1149) and
was discharged from Fort Monmouth, New Jersey, on Jume 16, .- -
1941, . because of h:l.e comunist _Party arriuations. i

Lons Ishnd, was interviewed by Special Agents Bert 8. Taylor
R and Robert P. Royal at the Rew York Office. He advised -
«+~ -. that in the latter half of 1942 a dbranch known as 16B of the

casdidi . N Nathan susman, 56-55 205th Street. Bayaide, ot ‘u ~

Industrial Division, Communist Party, USA, was organiged.

- _He stated that either Julius Rosenberg, -convicted and -

L “executed Soviet esplonage agent, or Joel Barr had invited . ° -
-, him to become a aember of this Communist Party branch. . )

o —er

RS o el T 8 ~In another. u:torviu .conducted March 30, 4951, nwmn,,,; <
77 sussman recalled that 168 had ‘s farewell party An 1084 at Uy
- Bonat's Restaurant locatedon 32nd Street, between Righth
2 and Ninth Avenues, New York City. He recalled that Julius
.- and Ethel Rosenberg, Joel Barr, Alfred Sarant and others, -

- dncluding hmselt and his Ilfe attended t:h:.s private
. dinner. T

- On March 27, 1951, Iarael L. Tannenbaum PR
Ta was interviewed by Special Agents Bert §. Taylor and Lo ,
" - . Robert PF. Royal &t Poughkeepsie, New York, where he was s o
. working. His home address is 409 East 21 Street, Brooklyn, ~::
-~ -. - New York. He stated in this interview that he had been acti
777 4nithe Young Communist League at Cooper Union College, from : 20
- hi}oh he .graduated in June 1939. ; In 1942 he was 1nv1ted : 'L RN
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to Join

a study or - discuaaion group of the communist Party a.nn
neetings of this group were held at.  Julius Rosenberg's .
. gpartment at 10 Monroe Street, New York City. He 1dent1r1ed a

: i photograph of Joel Barr as among those who were active in this
comunlst Pa.rty ceu, whieh he beueved was kno:m as Branch IGB.

\'J-‘l [
".. .- :

* declared

SEE RN Bxecutive Order.,lo‘lso. T e b

: -Ld
[T

';.5‘. EBpioﬁge Activities

'l'he comunist Party 13 one of those organizations

by the Attorney oeneral as coming 'ithin the purv:l.eﬁ - “ .

.- o~

/ advised

3 3« Q: ...

SRRy

Greengla

-40ld him he would have to leave the country and thet more

‘came to him (Greenglass) and told him to leave the country. = T-

.

David Oreenglass, convicted Soviet espionage agent, .
in several interviews conducted by agents of the

Oreenglass stated that an ‘19!;5 Julius nogenbgrg s ‘,“: o
88 refused to leave the United States. Rosenderg '~

".)5..._

‘_r.‘, _..-" R 3# .o': .?‘“.,'V""*‘!w
. L R

. .New York Office of the Federal Bureau of Investigation as to )
o ,:; the tonoving tacts concerning Joel Barr: e KA SR SRR

'._~ . important people than Greenglaes had left the country already, s
osangs Buch.aB Joel Barr. Rosenberg told Oreenglass Ba.rr was doins '
o the Russians overseas. LR R T

. uork ror
‘ ] -‘:.

’*}'_’,," vorldng Tor the G .and R Bngineering Company, Joel Barr. cune -y

in a few

"o i pecalled

T, R Engine
_.' - himself.

/ Julius R

-y'r ~...~~l‘ "—--A

In another interview, Greenglass recaned tha.t ihne
#
XX

.

K

times to use a lathe to make some bushings for a < i'-.
£ishing rod or some article of that nature. G@Greenglass alao

that Barr .used to work at & bench in the rear of the

. shop on what appeared to be a radio chassis. (Greenglass -
—- - stated, however, that Barr was never employed by the G and

ering Company, which was otmed by Julius nounberg a.nd

At still another interview, Greenglass .dvised that - -

osenberg told him that he had given money to Joel Barr '

‘::; . to assist Barr in his trip to Europe in 1948. However, =~ .-~ -
i QGreenglass had no knowledge as to the amount of money or Rt Il
ot exaetly uhen this money was given. 5 “}L'.i.j-,'g N
ke {L’ 4"' },‘ P ..4 ‘-;:"

-3 .- At anot:her 1nterv1eu areenglass advised tbat Just R

before Joel Barr left New York for Europe in January 1948, Ba.n'

L L took
b G b

8 vacation in Miami, Florida. -He stated he did not
&f “Julius noienberg or Vivian nlassman were present

e
.).

' ’;,‘;L

—
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e N
: wben Jool Bu-r ae.ned becauae he hinself did not g0 to. Bee . .. ..
. Barr off. - In comnection with Barr's sailing he again recalled -

:," _'._‘ f-. that shortly after Barr sailed Rosenberg told him he had given
- - Barr some money to make the trip to Europe. He stated that -

, .
SN

Seon another occasion, he asked Julius Rosenberg, sometime in . i
191}7, ‘and just prior to Barr's trip to Europe, whether Joel ™~
‘Z....‘ Barr and Vivian Glassman, who was the girlfriend of Joel Bm, e
4 ¢.-were in the espionage set up.* Rosenberg answered sharply,- 'No. SR
""fx T@reenglass said that when Rosenberg answered, ®No" to-his queation ¥
£ 7. concerning Joel Barr and Vivian Glassman in the manner in ‘.~
A which he did, he must have meant that Barr and Glassman were
.77 Snvolved, but he 4id not want to talk about it. A short time
afterward, Rosendberg sdmitted to (reenglass that Barr was a .
. Soviet agent, but he never mentioned Vivian Glasmn oga.in o TR
__in connection with his espionage work. . . . ‘ :
e - a,‘ =i -
Lol Greenglasa also advised ‘that Julius Roaenberg stated
= that Ohomn had received some correspondence from Joel Barr 4
"+ -while Barr was in Sweden, dbut did not elasborate further. He - s
¥, also stated that in the fall of 1947, Barr brought to the . > ..
S Pitt Machine Products Company a metal tool box containing some .
tools, an oscilloscope, & wave meter, a photographic contact

<7 . ‘. printer, some developing pans, some clamps for flood lights and

2 considerable amount of literature on photography. Oreenglasa
stated that this material was stored in the basement of the -

‘-_;.-‘f{‘:‘;f ‘Pitt Machine Products Company, located at 320 Bast Houston = -5
.7 7 " 8treet, New York City. He stated that Barr told him he had wvms---.-

enlarger, but Oreenglass never saw this enlarger. He rurther
- .. stated that after Barr left the United States, Julius
C Rosenberg told him that he could take the material that Barr.
-, . . had left at the Pitt Machine Products Company. Qreenglass -
o 8aid that he gave the sbovementioned items to his brother-in-lsw,
Louis Abel, who resides at 87 Columbia Street, New York City..

S Greenglass further stated that he also knows that
-Arthur Barr, the brother of Joel Barr, was acquainted with
.- Julius Rosenberg &s he once saw Joel Barr and Julius Rosenberg ;f_;
* : leave the Pitt Machine Froducts Company and go over to talk .. .-°
o ~—tg£rthur Barr, who was laiting in an automo‘one outside the
! ’ - p to- - ) A . ) . . L ) IR SRR
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"*""*’i” "" ";'.' . “4 " e C ""-u' EPEE o ,,, s -P',T'r : _\
ks ‘.:, : .7 iMps. Ruth Greenglau, vu'e or David oreenglaas and ‘ :
aelf-admltted esplonage agent, in &n interview conducted by ,-," S
b 8A John A. Harrington in New York, advised that one night - .~ :
v . during the Christmas holidays in 1947 she was in Ethel PR

"‘."f .++'" Rosenberg's apartment. Vivian olasaman and Joel Barr were
B also’ there. . e e S ' Prdne T el

: ‘nﬁ .._'__-- ',,-:

A A Bthel Roaenberg was also convicted of: Soviet espionage s“;.;'_._.n

m»-u “m»-'lth her huaband, ~Julius Rosenberg, and executed. N ..4,4.-: RN

e

REEEI ; “On another occasion, nrs. Greenguss recalled

«>.. 7" when Dav'd Greenglass and she had 1little funds, &and appavently

~ .. when Ethel and Julius Rosenberg were also without much money, _
i - Joel Barr &and Vivian Glasgsman came to Ethel's house and Barr - , -

" 1.7, bought the dinner for everybody. She also remembered that Joel -
*. Barr and Vivian Olassman came to the house at another time o

>.7-" and brought a pressure cooker for the Rosenbergs. She stated -
“XrT " that 1t was her belief that -Joel Barr was not:working for. - _,-s ._‘_ﬂ; -
*_ .. Julius Rosenberg d'rectly because Barr seemed to have money : ’,-_‘.:.-
~~ - and to be on the same level with Julius Rosenderg. . N
Dot Confidential Informant T-4, of unknown reliabinty 2D

. _~ 65-15392,233 pg.B), at various interviews, advised - lﬂ

2 oaenberg told him that there were two esplionage units - :
- _operating in the New York area and that he headed one of tnese._ .-
. ';-,. .and the other unit was headed by two men.  Regarding these - ... ",-... -
Y'i17%2 two men,’  Rosenberg stated one of-them.was in Europe at-the ~t$.ne e
= ~* -of his, Rosenberg's, arrest, and the other had fled one week "™ "I
after his arrest. Rosenberg further stated to this informant =~ '

- that the Pederal Bureau of Investigation had visited the : ° .. . .

~ home of one of these two men and had spoken to his aged mother, o
f - who had furnished the Pederal Bureau of Investigation names .. S Ll
. " of other people who were friendly with her son. He stated Tere T

w5 . - ~ that -among the names given to the Pederal Bureau of : -' D

.' ~ Investigation were a number of people who were involved 1n wiee T

espionage with him, Rosenberg, and that a number of theae SR T
people had been ordered berore the Orand Jury. B

. c._..
-t R |

_ ::, Ry e It should be noted that. in regard to the above
o 1nromtion, Joel Barr was in Europe at the time of Junua 3
,.h..x ~.Rosenberg's arrest and Alfred Sarant had fled to Mexico e
at‘ter nosenberg's arrest. It ahould also be noted that the *
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Pederal Bureau of Investigation had visited Joel Bm's elderly »
“*~.” mother and had questioned her concerning various individuals,
. _' uho wers acquainted with Barr. - , ,
e ‘.. ._.Confidential Informant T-4 also advised that be had . .
“' been told by Julius Rosenberg that Joel Barr was & oourier R
.‘~_§:; ... for the Russiens and was in Europe, and probably Russia. - °. ;
" = Julius Rosenberg told pg.n he ‘had 31ven noney to Arthur Ba.rr N e
?"""‘-to give to Joel Bary, "7 ‘ - -

‘.-

Vi

. Vivian Glessman, the girlt‘riend or Joel Barr,

prior to his leaving the Unlted States, was interviewed on

“ °° August 3, 1950, at her residence, 131 Bast  Tth Street, New

= ... York City, by Speclal Agents Richard T. Hradsk) and Rovert F. ..~ .o.
- :.-Royal, and she advised that on July 21, 1950, at sbout . ' .:, y
-.° ™~ "8300 PM, 8 man knocked on her apartment door and stated that: i k-qm*-

L .h....he was 3 friend. This stranger asked her if she knew "John,": k;;. _
.2 . - .and when she said, "No," he made reference to Joel Barr, nnd )
i¥:-0 . she advised that Barr was her former fiance. The stranger . | _‘ .

.. .»...* then stated by way of identifying himself that at one time - - - -
""" he intended to help Barr go to Europe. She stated that - -~ - -~
although she did not know this man, she thought she could tru.si;

' r #=:.him &8s long as he was a friend.of Joel Barr. This stranger -

1. friend, an aeronautical engineer, who was interested in her -

O N

- ' then asked her if she would go to Cleveland to visit a e

'-: ....... ‘sister. ..She believed that he was referring to her .sister,.-iz:. “3 N
4i.27r".Eleanor, who was very fond of 8 Willlam Perl. The stranger -: -~ _ =

told her to tell Perl to go to Mexico and he gave her a ron
‘- of money and stated, "Here's $2,000. He then departed.

-3 .

She advised in briet that she took this trip to "~ Re- -

- CIeveland and that ¥illiam Perl told her she must dbe crazy .- & .
...~ to get mixed up in such a deal and told her to return to il :-:.
fj-?;; o Hew York and wash her hands of the whole a.rra:lr. . e 2'»-1 L
* She advised, with regard to Joel Barr, that vhen e

~"'.. Barr was planning to go to France to study in 1947, she - * -
..~ too planned to go to France to study. She stated that she -
=" .-~ 3 thought Barr was going to marry her, but when he had mot . #5¥" .
"'+ done sQ by the sailing time, she cancelled her steamship . i i~

e CRES I I
AO ;, ruerutions and - they had personal differencés. She stated 31-7
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SR » AL . e S T R
- aTA = > —1' ‘. . -* .' B ) . . . R .
Mra» AL e s AW g MR S e SmE T AT
- P B .‘" = <. '. ) ‘q " : - . Lo ‘_.‘ ) -‘ T :. . . ’ ,’.‘ - )
e ::;_'-*-‘ R - .. N o’ ST

- . .
- b e W . ~
I i




. 'l‘ i "" S ’_‘,‘ '-.,2' T e vw éorr .r‘s NI e ,...,‘... .-: .,. - .':;:;:“’ .
N [ D S it ,,'"\'.:,r "_‘
.-f; that Ba.rr hu never corresponded with her aince that- tme
'-;'.‘;,-_’_" " has she written to him. o _,,;-;. -
3?~“?““ - It .should be moted that this 1s in contradiction €0 .
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“"‘“‘” “ -the previous information set .forth that Juuus Roaenberg said k

iyl

3 vivian olumn had heard rrom Joel Bu'r , o SR I
1 :-‘.‘ Coel e - A DR E 4
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TV Associstes AN el i _

?ﬂigw | * max Elitcher, in an interview on March 22, 1951,

R at the New York Office, conducted by SA Vincent J. Cahill, f:.;
,‘ _u ... 8ave the rolloung 1nfomtion 1n regard to -Joel Ba.rr. B :

RN e
™ _‘, “r.

" ‘-'_”3-‘ arranged to meet Rosenberg-at 42nd Street. and Eighth Avenue

Subseguently, he met Julius Rosenberg at the corner of -~ ~

;_quqh, 42nd Street &nd Righth Avenue, New York City, and shortly -~ .
/.‘ thereafter William Perl and Perl'a younger brother arrived, =" e
%.

They had dinner at the Bird-in-Hand Restaurant, 1658 Broadway,:
- New York City, and either during dinner or shortly thereafter,:’.

-E A

K S vnoambers made 4:telephone-call.to Joel Barr and Barr,o.,.-*,..._»ﬁ.,..;
* subsequently joined them. When dinner was over, Barr - 557V w
z., invited the entire group up to his parents'! home on 97th -

Y. -. for some time they left and at Barr's suggestion started - ;'j' :
-~ ' .out for the Oreenwich Village Section of New York to visit F

<. . -8treet, New York City. After staying at Barr's apartment _: - -
IR -1 triend of Barr, named Alrred S8arant.

Sarant apartment, 65 Morton Street, Barr went sahead up to -7 ¢
“the apartment and admitted himself with & key. W¥When the :

"5y~ in the late afternoon of the same day. He recalled that - AT
SR Rosenberg said he would try to get in touch with some of their
-f., -y former classmates 80 that they could all get together. . - = - ; :

., ,'"
,J}

Elitcher recalled that when they arrived at the'-='l;in.u

S5 U I guly er September of ‘1944, when be and his wife . .‘ L
- ‘uere 1n uew York City, he’ teleﬁhoned Julius Rosenberg and ‘_"3;"'-‘ e

‘-..‘.‘

")

S .. rest of them arrived in the apartment, they found that - =373~
§w.<% - garant had apparently been asleep and he got up, dressed and ¥ =
£ "2 7. joined them, entertaining them with his guitar playing. ' , The .= ,
‘4’-’1?- ~ .. peoplé.present at Sarant's apartment were Max and Heleme -::il..
PN «xlithcer, winiam Perl, Julius Bosenberg, Joel Ba.rr and Alrrea 2,

L ,’ ~8arant. - " - - - . : i T el
.?:*', -{ o "::1?: SRt “‘“"“"“"""“:’ A PEPIRT ST TR e L e SR L R e e L
::: 7;‘:(;. ar " _._7_ . . . - ..‘. .‘;“ N

= - - . - - e - -, . - - RV S . -
-" . T e - 0 PRt



MRS M S T e R A AT
] He recaned at another time near the end of December

191}6 he and his wife were again in New York, and by some
.pre-arrangement they met Julius Rosenberg on the street outside

£ . of Alfred Sarant's apartment house in Greenwich Village. They went
1~..~m+.n around ‘the ‘corner to0 & restaurant where they met Helen and Morton .
T 80be11, Hunem Perl and Joel Barr. I‘hey all had dlnner together. #

f s -,\- """-" ca e lel

- - -

&

SISO 'Helene Elitchen-was aleo .‘mtervieued and-advised < E-
nubstantieny to.the same set of facts that her husband, Max ° )
Eutcher, had given.

_,\ et i

It should be noted that on March 8 and 9, 1951, Max .
. Elitcher testified as one of & number of Government witnesses, .. -
_ “ﬁ ~-* pederal District Court, Southern District of New York, in the -~ '
espionage conspiracy trial of Ethel and Julius Rosenberg and : .. .
-.Morton Sobell. On March 29, 1951, the Jury returned a verd:.ct el L
of guilty on au detenﬁmta. D Y FronY e R PR

]
-
l
PN 3 _{ s‘ ,_"'. N Y -

: ~ [ -";--.

The records of the Pasaport Division of the State T U
Lioos Department reflect that Joel Barr applied-for & passport om .-~ "
- . -~° December 1, 1947, to go to Europe and gave the reason, "to 'jf:_{f L
, _-;;" g broaden background by continuance of study in Europe.® -He .- -
- ;. stated he had applled a2t the University of Delft, Holland and -
Kungl Techfidcal University at Stockholm, Sweden. He plannec oo
i to leave January 1948 and study one year at Stockholm, - oty
22324557 one year at Delft.’: Passport ‘Number 133825 was issued to°. ‘
. *».-. Joel Barr on December 8, 9%7. Joel Barr left the Un:l.ted ,
g States Januery 21, 1948. : , T
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[ 7 several interviews have been conducted with Arthur -
-t Ba.rr and Bernard Barr, brothers of Joel Barr, but they have ;o
'-,, ‘not been able to furnish any information as to the whereabouts 7
A f""“‘or Joel Barr nor could-they furnish any inf{ormation a8 to <™~ ~7 7
-2 the aectivities of Joel-Barr which might reflect upon his ¢
Se connaotion with SOuet espionage.

-

X COnfidential Informant 7-6, of known reliability
Sl L (nau .cover maintained on the relatives of Joel Barr, -

| * o namely Arthur Barr, Bernard Barr, brothers, Rebecca Barr, o ..
% 'mother, Iris Barr Gilboard, sister, 65-15392-233), has - -i¥ |

- };..- .-.advised that .as of the present date none of the relatives. ..
Wi v4d of Joel-Barr, including his mother, who resides at 241 West -
".- 97 Street, New York cn:y, have -recelved any ‘communications -

n'om Joel Barr. -’ . A R

. . K -
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. Buresu Control Pile Wo, 65-£147N
: Burean File Mo,
© . Hew York Contrel Flle Ko, 65-16332
. Wes Yoark File %o, —
..o Sesrk Coutrol PFile No, mms-m s L T SR
s = Nemayk Vi1 Ne, €S-3908 . Seps - ~‘-~‘-:-—;,‘5;'~';' R T A

J7°L BARR wasz bora Janmry 1, 1915, et Rrosklyn, New tck.
lon:‘tmly ewploysd st Ford s Now Jersey, anxd is m
sarried,

The files of CIC nnm that DIVID mwmuﬂ -!'rud M
RREBIR0 t014 Ria that JOTL BLER was @ Roviet Agent, :

The files of the Nemark Division reflect that WP was a - —
nssper of the Boviet Ygpicnage apparatus 4n whieh JULIT® ROTTEB™RG '
funotioned, m;w RXEFESTRO was eourieted of espionage ax! exscuted,

The following redorte nro dirsoxinnted to G2

lw of fpecial Aget PRYDMRICK C, MATIRAN, dated 8-20.5], &t New !ﬂ.

.-z. nm.rmummnmu.nmmn.umu—n-ﬂ,nmmt. :L,_;

S 3. Report of Spesial Agent YEWAS J, GVRAE", dated 13-3-51, at cwxoeso
o Ropart of Bpectal Aget JEX R, LTI, dated 19551, at Neeark,
S. Repert of fpscial Agent THYER J, ERYANT, dated 6-)-51, b Los lmln.

o
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e - | JOEL BAR

» Barr ts the sudject qf a pcndtay Eap=R cate, FI oripin, -

* ."F‘,_lrjftlc 85158923 Buftle GS5-58453. .He $s known to have been

TR atsocfated with numerous esppionage and suspected espionace
agents.

Mis present whersabouts are unknowmn ani §t §s de-
Jieved Re s out of the country.

nv

oReports have been disseminrated to:s
.' ;.I .. >: . .:. l A DIH. .
-::_'. L ' o S e 6-2 . - | ' . |
et e T - O=l=X ¥ o . A SR TN
S (ﬂ'ﬂb dtacentncttou made wherein 3urcan Source 5 ¢ C
$nfo appearsd.) o

The files of CIC, Depariment af the Aray, fatl to
refl:ct any aiitticnal tnformation concerning the a;bjcct
lot alreaiy tn Bureau ffles.
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Oﬁice Memomndum UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

- T0 i A, H. Belmont_ . "DATE: October 8, 1,953
- ‘ﬁ_‘-“.—-—‘-‘ ’ ~- . .
. FROM V. 4. Brontgcn . ' N *-» e
SUBJECT : ~, - -
... _SOBSCT:  SUSPECTED. ESPIONAGE, FT. MONVOUTH, NEW JERSEY, __ _ _ .. _/m B
' AND FEDERAL ?ELECOHHUFICATION<LABORATORIES, e -
3 YUTLEY, NEW JERSEY - Tl ‘
: . N !*"“ R v 7’/
B s ‘ L 4] /’;’,—4: -
e ucmnomm. - - s
l " The Deportment of'the Arny has hlieged that /' //

possible espionage ring” ts operating in the electronica
Sfield, particularly in the installations in the above
caption.

The Newark ond New York Offices have reviewed -~

4 - .Army dossiers on 677 individuals and have ghecked their
A Vd office tndices for derogatory tnfornation.i The Bureou has

also checked its indices for additiona erogatory tnformation
and has advised Newark and New York of the results., Newark,
the office of origin, is correlating all tnformation and s
//// sudbmitting to the Bureau tts recommendations as ito what
action {8 beitng taken on each itndividual, These
recommendations are being reviewed at the Bureau for approval
or other action.

ACTION TO BE TAKEN BY SUBSTANTIVE SUPE'BVISOR*

B e TS UPICE IR 25 SO S

.‘\.- TN ade e
. — .--..de.—_.._p— .

" In some ccses 1t mtll be’ ueceaaary fbr “the
substantive supervisor in the Espionage, Internal Security
or Security of Government Baployees eections to approve the

- recommendation or take whatever action he deems necessary.
The action taken by the supervisor or his approval should
be noted dbelow in the designated place,

9 There are attached one copy each of the Newark,_,
+  New York and Bureau summaries together with Newark's . . -<
recommendations. Indicate action taken and return.
-$mmediately to Supervisor F, L. Jones, Room’ 2?10 Ebptonage
- Sect;on, with the attachment, - e et e

.'5-\

e emr ST29-252/

=i FLy:dad SpCORDED-$3 | . noaad

VY4




DIV TP RPN T W it adamd, 2Lt LU TGS 5% 1 DU PO N TN NP o RO T UL ¢
rass T f"‘u‘ v : +

PSR A S ” e = RN P T S .---.'Ti. e s T

-] ACTION TAXEN DATE SUPERVISOR'S !

INITIALS .. _

Security Hhtter -C opened

, r ! reopened A
» " " conttnued ST T T T s T e e s
Ebptonuge opened , )

) reopened RN PR : o
” congtnued-—_————f f3fri:d
SGE opened
n reopened -

2 I
“No action necessary o o S e

A ttékler copy of communications showing any action taken
should be attached to this memorandum when {t 18 returnaed.

- --continued - . - - - . - N S

It 18 tmperative that this be given expeditious attention.
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October 7, 1853

A ' BUREAU FILE REVIEY . B

] ) I‘. . - . ; RS
] ANNE HANUSIAX~SIDOROVICH o
employed at Fort Monmouth, Ne Je, Or @t FeTeLes

Anne Hanusiak Sidorovich is the subject of a pending

Espionage - R, PerJjury investigation, Bufile 65-59294, concerning‘

wvhich investigation Cleveland is office of origin, 01eveland
s . Jile 65-2728. oL o . .

" The Newark memorandum mentions briefly the pertinent
information develored during the course of the investigation.
No additional search of files will be made at the Bureau.

NOTE FOR NEWARK:

Correlate information Jrom sunmartes on husband,
.'uichoel Sidorovich, and associates Julius and Ethel Rosenberg, °
David Greenglass, William Perl, Fred Joseph Kitty and relatives '

- - Paul Hanusiak, Michael Hanusiak, Bertha Jo anusiak on vhom ff

separate memorcrndums have been submitted. f Further Newark
memorandur sets forth information taken from CeleCs [files.
; There it i8 stated ¥illiam Perl was convicied of two counts

of perjury in connection with testimony during the Rosenberg

irial. This is inaccurate in that the perjury was in connection

with testimony given before the New York Grand Jury prior to

the Rosenberg trial. It should further be moted that Rosenberg .
== - .told the Greenglasses that Anne Sidorovich might be the person -

who would go to AlbuqQuerque, New Mexico to secure information
~ Jrom David Greenglass.a . -

6s-61685 | .
€cc: 865-53294

-~ The subject i8 not-presently and-was noi jbrnerly— .. -

L



Bafiler 65-S929L - EE

NYfile: 65-15380
NKfile: 65-L107

Newark Control file: 2100-2L455-920

SUBJECT: ANNE HAMUSIAX STICROVICH

HEVER EPLOYED AT Fort Konmouth, N.J. or FIL

ADDITICNAL DEFOCATCRY INFOPMATION Yi: HELAFK FILES
_ On Subject

An informant, of wnknomn rcliability, advised that JULIUS
POSE 3ZRG stated thct he had set a couple tp in business in the best, .
advancing them poney during difficult times. ROSENPERG stated that this

couole had acted as a mail drop for sending film to him from the Vest. -
The subject and her husband fit the description given of this couple.

On Pelatives - 4 - : e e =
o A

‘MICEAEL SYIDORCVICH (husband)

.t “VID GREINGLASS, self-admitted Coviet espionagz agent, -and
his wife, RTTIl GREENGLASS, have identiiied MICHAEL and ANME SIDURGVICH
- as close friends of JUL*US ROSENBERG. Both the GREEx UL4ASSZt said t.hat
e -~‘t.o get information Iro:n n,xm about the atom bomb. . ST

PAUL R. HANUSIAK (brother)

HAKUSIAY. associated with sister an? brother—in-law, MICHAEL and
MNE SIDCROVICH, living in thecir home at one time; ascociated with DAVID
GFE-NGLASS, FReD J. KITTY, EYLRY SKROKA KITTY, JULIUS and ETAEL ROSENBERG,
who are documented hercin., HANUSIAK i- employed by the United Ctates Army.

HICIIAF:L YANUSTAK (brother)

P uIC‘iAEL WNUSTAE emnloyed as & field director, Ix0, thtsburgh, ;-,—'—_-‘, .
Pa., 1938-51, active in South Sidz Club, CP, Pittsburgh, Pa., since 1911, *"" T
active in the American Slav Congress, Progres ive Party, and Civil ‘ﬁghts
Congrese, and has attended meetings of the Arerican Peace Crusade, Hational

. - C-OI;‘TES D’:"'I- -,‘,‘ (: . . I/ -.-‘ )
e patewe SRS ! o
i . . s WYY/,
‘ e < 195"“'”4.2
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Council of anericans of Crcatian Lescent, and the Committee for the
Defense of the Pittsburgh fix, all organizations of Pittsburgh, Pa.
HANUSYAK ‘was arrestes in Alleghery County, Pe., in 19LL for per,,ury. He
is the subject of a separate namro.

BERTHA Jii'S HANSUTA¥, (sister-in-law)

The wife of PAUL R. HANSUIAX, no further derogatory irfomation .
end ac indication of degree of associat.ion with the subject. T

On Associates

JULIUS and ETHYL ROSE:BERG

JULTUS and ETHEL ROSENMEEZRG were members of a Ruscian Espicnage
spparatus and were convicted of conspiracy to camnit esolcnagze against
the United States. They were convicted in U.S, Federal Court s entonced
tc death, and slectrocuted on 6/19/53 at Sing Smg Prison, Cssing, N.Y.

- DAVID GREENGLASS : . ' -

On &/15/50, DAVID GREENGLASS gave a signed statement to FBI
Agents at N.Y.C.,, acnitting he was recruited for Soviet Espionzge by his
wife, RUTH GREENGLASS, about 11/29/LL, at the request of his brother-in-
law, JULIUS PO..E&EmG. GHREYGLASS stated he gave HARRY GOLL, in the
Emr.mer of 1945, a eketch of a high explosive experimental lens mold then
being used for experiments in arriving at criticzl uranium mass at Los - - - -

PR

- Alamos Atom Bomb ‘Project and inform=tion regarding personnel 2t Los Alamcse 7~ 77

GREZVCLASE wac incicted by U.S. CGrand Jury, SCEY, 10/10/50, for con-
spiracy to violate wartimo Zspionage ftatute, Sub bection A, Section 32,
Title 50, USC. JULIUS ROCBIRERG, FTHEL ROSE:B3ZRG, ANTCLY A YAKOVLEV, and
WORTO: SOEELL were named 8s co—defendants. HARPY GOLD and RUTH ul""“lGL.LS

" were named as co-conspirators. S5 SR'GLASS plead.guilty on 10,10/50 4n the

USIC, SINY. He was sentenced to fiftez: year:s impriconment on W/E/91 in
UTEC, SDNY. 4

WILLIAM PERL

PERL was an associate and acjuairtance of JULIUS ROSENBERG, 1ho
was tri.ed, convicted, and executed for Espionage. He hzs been involvod
with and associated with many of the persons included in the ROSEIBERG -
apparatus, FCiL was indicted for perjury in connection with his testim:ny'
in the PCSBI3EKRG care, and he is presently serving five years for perjury,

1
4 ~ -
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FRED JCSEE XTITTY S

. ) Admt.tedly member of TiD 1936 to 1938 or 1939, member of the
"YCL 1938 or 2939 to 1911, and attended CP rallies in N.Y.C., but said he
‘was never 8 membar, Signed CP petition in N.Y.C. in 1939. Registeread
to vote ALP in N.7.C- 1939, 19LO, and 12Ll. Sent zlassified information
to asscciate while s&sscciate in larine Ccrps. LMICHAEL SIDCROVICH and
ANNZ SITORCVICH advised FRED KITTY and wife good friends of theirs., LAVID
GREENGLASE has advisec that -ANNE SIDOROVICH was once designated as a
contact between him (GREENGLASS) and JULIUS ROSE:BZRG, ‘hile GREENGLASS
-wac et %hite Sande Provinz Crounds in New Mexico,.

" RECOI&;E{DATION

Cleveland, having 211 the information available, will centinue
the Espicnagz=-R inveftigation on the cubject.

/
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P\uian Control File 65-51685~
New York Control File 65=16382-
Newark Control File 100-3L4l455-920
Bufile 65-5929)

N¥file 65=15360

NKfile 65-4107

. * . 4
"“‘; .ot
HEE T .
- . a
.
, domnamiggen .
- I.‘

SURJECT: ANNE BANUSIAK SIDCROVICH

DAYE OF BIRTH: 7/4/18 . . _ T TR

PLALCE OF 2IRTH: New Haven, Conn.

WARSTID:  8/23/LL

SPOUSE: MICHAEL SIDOXOVICH (Subject of a separate blind memo)
Subject not formerly or presently employed at Ft. Monmout:: or FTL.

RESIDINCTS

1225 East 124th St., Cleveland, Qhio
8705 Carnegie Ave., Cleveland, Ohio
Campfire Road, Chappaqua, New York

10 ¥onroe St., Aot. GB 12, New !ork City
11 Avenuz B, New York City

3548 Tryon Ave., 3ronx, New York

Legion Ave., New Haven, Conn.

Howard Ave., New Haven, Conn.

DIROGATORY INFORMATION IN CIC FIL'S

“1. 7O Subject I e e T e e B T

The CIC files rcflect that ANNE S DCROVICH is alleged to have
come from a family that was associated with the RO and to have lived at the
same address as the Ukranian Labor Institute (222 Lafayette St., Neu Haven,
Conn.) from 1929 to 193k, where leftist meetings were held.

She 138 alleged to have associated and been friendly with

' J'ULIIB and ETHEL ROSTNBERG.

JULIUS ROSEMNBTRG. Subsequent information indicated ANNE SYDOROV‘CH . ==
never made the trip and the assigme.nt/rs given to HARRY GOLD, who was e

convicted with the ROSKN-ERGS,

- iy -

OOTmsnv oven - g™
ek S T o i L

During January, 1945, ANNE SIDOMOVICH is alleged to have met - : .-z« °
. | DAV'D and RUTH GREENGLASS at JUL:1S ROSI'NBERG'S apartment so that DAVID o

| or RUTH GREENGLASS would be able to identify hzr when she went to S, ol
Albuquerque, Nem Mexico to get atomic bomb information from DAVID for 5%~
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Associates . ' ‘ : e ey N )
' JULIUS end ETHEL ROSENEERG — These individuals were convicted of |
eepionage and were executed on 6/19/53 at Sing Sing Prison, Ossining, N.Y.

- DAVID and RUIH GRB.'NGIASS -— ‘lbese udiﬁmals are se]f-adnﬂ.tted
Soviet agents &and were part of the ROSENBERG espionage apparatus.

WILLIAY PERL -—— PERL was convicted on two counts of perjury in
connection with his test:lmny which he gave at the trial of JULIUS and
ETHEL ROSEMBERG.

- Mﬁma"ﬁ-% oD vl was an adodtted membei' of the Iﬂd b" .
fror 1936 : 3%, 2 member of YCL from 1938 or 1939 to 15L1. 1
He attended CP rallys in NYC but said he was never a member.

signed a CP petition in 1939 and registered for the ALF in NYC in 1939,
1540 and 1541. YR a1so sent classified information to associate while
associate was in the Marine Corps.

3. On Reletives

Brother - e
Brother =
Sieter-in—law - subject of a blind memo. -
DEROGATORY INFOR!ATION N ——
wuiefino L . Yhe files of the Newark Office reflect that ANNE SIDOROVICH is fmﬂ‘f"?‘“:'i_h

the aub;ect of an ESPIMNAGE -~ R mvestigation in the Cleveland Office.

According to testimony given by DAVID and RUTH GREENGLASS at the
trial of JULIUS and ETHEL ROSENBERG, ANNE SIDOROVICH was the person . .
_ .originally designated by JULIUS RCSENBERG to meet with the GREENGLASSES . . =
‘ \ 4n order to obtain the atomic bomb data which DAVID had collected. :

INFORMATION DISSRAINATED TO THE ARMY

None known.
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Offrce M’émoﬁ_gndﬂm '+ UNITED su%s "GOVERNMENT

To A. H. Belmont . . . . DATE: October 8, 1953
:;* R - .
FROM . ¥. A. Branigan -
.'\ o
~ / SURJECT:  SUSPECTED ESPIONAGE, FT. MONVNOUTH, NEVW JERSEY,
; AND FEDERAL TELECOMMUNICATION maamromzs, Tt T s s
. NUTLEY, NEV JERSEY — 3
~ _ - "_,1' e /'-' —
: ' /7 2
BACKGROUND:

T The Dgpartnent of the Army has alleged that o
"possible esptonage ring"” ts operating tn the electronics
Sfield, particularly in the tnstallations in the above
caption.

s

The Newark and Nevw York Offices have reviewed
Army dossiers on 677 individuals and have checked thetr
office indices for derogatory tnformation. The Bureagu has
also checked its indices for additional derogatory itnformatior
and has advised Newark and New York of the results. Newark,
the office of origin, 18 correlating all tnformation -and ta
subnitting to the Bureau its recommendations as to what
action 18 being taken on each individual. These »
recommendations are being reviewed at the Bureau Jor approval
| or other action.

ACTION TO BE TAKEN BY SUBSTANTIVE SUPERVISOR: - ‘

- PSS S —~—

e dmes s Sk s oo —pp some cases ‘$t DI11 De necessary 1br‘the'—*f“““"" --

. substantive supervisor in the Espionage, Internal Security .
or Security of Government Employees sections to approve the
recommendation or take whatever action he deems necessary.
The ocction taken by the supervisor or his cpproval ahould
be noted below in the deszgnated place, .

There are attached one copy each of the ﬂewark

New York and Bureau summaries together with Newark's
recommendations, Indicate action taken and return.
tmmediately to Supervisor F, L. Jones, Room 2710, jhptonagc
Section, with the attachment,

..;..'. e

- CEe _ o lic ‘Jr.uf[_ ‘9 . f~ pr, .

S5 69 ?‘1685 ‘ i X
]-."'.’n,‘;g-_- - FLJ:dnd w (‘Qf (/L 6 5'.. 6'73 9‘/ 223

’- AT COoPr'e hMCTROATED ’9"9‘\“‘ : _

o8 K
"ﬁ]‘ﬁé'o ) _f;"



. _[ACTION TAXEN - DATE ) SUPERVISOR'S |
INITIALS

Security Matter - C opened . IR e
" " " reopened .
- " : i ” continued _ P

-Bapf'onage opened
reopened Cd
" -conginued——_-.—— /'3/.';/-: .

8SGE opened
" reopened
: " continued .
" - No action necessary - T et

: A tickler copy of communications showing any bction fcken'
should be attached to this memorandum when it i8 returned.

It ts tmperative that this be given expeditious attention.

- _——n - -
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.BUREAU FILE REVIEY

YICHAEL SIDOROVICH

'

4

/

October 7, 1953 . -

. _ '%e subject is not presently_ and was not fornerly
enployed at Fort Monmouth, Ne Je, Or @t FeTeLe -

Michael Sicdorovich is the subject of @ pending -
Esp;onage - R, Perjury investigation, Bufile 65-592:4, con-
~cerning which investigation Cleveland is office of origin,
‘levelcnd Jile 65-2728.,

- 'J. - AL - MRS

The Newcrk memorundun nentions brtgfly tae pertznent
information developed.during the course of the above investi-

getioa.
Bureau.

YOTE FOR WEJARK:

No addition.l search of files will be made at tre

Correlate in joraction J?om sumnaries on wijfe, Anne
e Julius Rosenberg, David

. Hanusiak Jidorovich, cnd associatzcs . .
Greengluss, ¥illioam Perl, Fred Joseph aitty, helen Sokora Xitty, -

Alfred Scrant on whon separate menorandums have been submitted.

Rosenberg triale.

g A FE T AN

e

65-61685

ce: 65-59294

' COPIES DISTROYED

=2

-prior to the Rosenberg trial. -

r‘ Further Newark memo sets forilk ianformation taken from
C.I.Ce Jiles. There iI¢{ is stated Lilliam Perl was convicted
of two counts o perjury $n connection with testimony during the

This is tnaccurate in that the perjury was in

-

. connection with testimony gtven -before the New York Grand Jury ' . .&
‘ It should furiher be noted that -
Rosenberg told the Greenglasses that Anne Sidorovich might be
the person to go to Albuquerque, New Mexico, to secure infor-
mation from David Greenglass.. .

me——ary



Bi:n“r.d GETROL FILE 65-£1685 -
NEW JCRK CONTROL FILE 65-16382-
K CONTROL FILE 100-34455-1009

65-5929L
KYF1LE 65-15380
NKFILE 65—&}07

SUSJECT: -AUCHALL SIDORC: IGH
DOB: 7/6/16 POB: New York City
MARRIED: 8/23/L1

SPOUSE: vﬂmz HAN:'SIAK SIDORCVICH

RESIDENCES:

1225 E. 12litk St., Cleveland, Chio
8706 Carnegie Ave., Cleveland, Ohic
Carp Fire Road, Chappaqu:, New York

10 Xonroe St., Apt. GB12, Bew Yark City

1] Avenue B, New York City
3L, E. 9th St., New Ycrk City
341 E. 16tk St., Mew York City

ﬁm—o;mca! T:FORVATI(N IN CIC FILES

.1) O SUBJECT:

infermation:

them in Albuquerque, New lie-ico, to obtain

.-

COTTES DESTROYED \ /
anye 991960
kdtt-u H . (Zt

SUBJECT KG7FRESEITLY OR F'RITRLY EYPLOYED AT FCRT MIMCUTH CR FTL.

LICYAEL SIDORCVICH in 1937 traveled to Spain to fight for the
Loralists in the Spanish Civil Xar, 3Both YICHLZL and A'NE SIDOX(7ICH are
close associates of JULIUS RCSEMNBERG, who was convicted of espionage and
sentenced to death on April S, 1951. DAVID and RUTH CRELNSIASS have advised
that in January of 15lL5, they were introduced to ANLE SIDCRCVICH in JULIUS -
RCSEX:BEi.G's apartment. Thereafter, J:LIUS ROSRBEG told the GREESGLASSES ..
that ANE SIDCR(VICH wovld go to ilbuquercue, New ¥exico, to secire infarmaticn
fron DAVID <'REENGLASS, For reasons unkncwn to DATID and RUTY GREFXGIASS, 39" .
AVYE SIDCROGVICH never appeared and HARRY GCLD wzs the person who contacted = - =

ZUIFL 0. T LA review of the CIC files reflects that in a letter headed ===
WNITED STATES DEPARTVEUT (F JUSTICE, FEDZRAL BUREAU OF DESTICATION,
WASHINGTCY, D. C. and dated lay 22, 1952, there is contained the following

o ve——— e

- T - -
7O N

omic research information, 3 %1

- .
\
He 2




YICHAE? SIDOR0-ICH is also reported to have been in contect '

with YILLIAY PIRL in Clcveland, Ohio, although both SIDCRCVICH and PERL have
dgnari knowing one another in sworn testimoney. ] o ,

The CIC files also reflect that the subject was a member of the
Young Communist Lea,ue, the Int-rnational Yorkers Crder, and the ALP,

" 2) O ASSCCIATES: _

JULILS and ETYEL ROSE-BZRG -~ These individuals were ccnvicted )
of espionaze and executed 6/19/53 at Sing Sing, ‘

TILLIAY FERL - PERL was convicted on 8§ counts of perjury in connection
wit.l- his testimony given durm? the ROSEIBERG t.n.al. _

A ALt Lol has admitted nemoership :\.n the I\TO from
1936 to 1 or 1935, YCL in 1906 or 1939 tc 15k1, and hi.s attended CP

" rallies in New YerkCity but said he was never a memoer. N signes & CP
ncminating petition in 1939 at MYC and rezistered for the ALP at NYC in 193
1210 and 1%.1. JEEER sent classified information to an assccizte while the
associate was in the liarine Corps.

- Subject of a blind memo. - .

) ’ qc)
© 3) N AME HARUSIAY SIDCRCYICH: o R ]

- ' Accoroing to tzstimeny given by DAVID and R TY GREZNGLASS, AXKE - - -
]DO;R( TICH wa: beinz ccnsidered for use as a ccurier by JULIUS R(SE&BERG J

DIRCEATORY I FCRMATICGH NZ.VARK FILES

_1)}05 SUBJECT:

——— Lt g a e B hu s o s eV T oy e R

B e .-.l\.s...—r PO _.x-r‘.,.._. Rl
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“3CEATL STDCRATICH s the subject of an Espiona"e - x investication
by the Cleveland Office on the basis that he and nis wife A™WE SIDCRCYICH
were associated with JiULIUS and E'l"rlEL ROSENEERG and possibly part of the T
RCSEERG espicnzge apparatus. ' :

SIDOROVICH admits membership in the ICL and 0 and havmg served
- 1l menths 4n the Abrzham Lincoln Brigade in Spain. He is alleged to ha-e
oeen present at 65 Yorton St., New York City, in the arartment of ALFRED SARANT
in July of 1949 with WILLIAL PERL, JULIUS ROSLYBERG, and another wnkncwn
individuzl when these four persons spent 17 st.ra.xvht hours photographing )
doctments of a highly classified nature. : ,f‘ T

S "‘,
e vt ,-..
ox]

. An informant of unlncwm reliahﬂ.ity hes stated that he has hean‘l
J'JLIUS RCSEIBERG describe SIDCR(VICH as being involved in an espiona"e o B
apparatus egual in importance to his own, ‘ -
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_ STDOROICE a’mits close friendshp with FRYD JOSEFH KITTY, '

subject of an espionace investipztion, and is alleged to have introduced
KITIT to JULIUS RCSENBZRG. MICA'FL's wife, AXLE, accordine to testimony -
the $REEICLES IS, was the perscn originally desizncted tc-centact DAVID -

- GREEKGL'SS for informaticn on the atomic bomb in 19l5, a job snbsequenu.y'
handled by FARRY GCLD.

It 15 tc be noted thet both VICHAEL and ARME SIDC(ROVICH ,ha've been -
-~ intervietéd by azents of the Cleveland Office and have repeatedly disclaimed -
any association with the RTSEIBERG ax paratus. - =

.2) 8 ASSCCIATES: ' R - ';‘-.‘_ N

AIFRED SARAXT = SAE.LT is a lmcwn CP member and a close associate 5
-of the R(SENBFRGS. An apartment rented by SARANT was ued by a(sn'amu and -
others far photograrhinz classified documents.

The files of the Newark Office show no asscciation with any ’

persons fcrmerly or presently employea at Fort L{omncuth R.J., other tli\a.n
those mentioned above.

INFOR“ATICN SISSENTNATID To THE ARKY T
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- 65-5929,

" NY FILE -~ 65-15380

NK FILE - 65-4107

_ KK CONTROL FILE - 100-34455-1009

SUBJECT: MICHATL SIDOROVICH

Hever employed at Ft. Monmouth or FIL.

ADDITIONAL DEROGATCRY TRFORMATION IN NEJARK FILSS:

On Subject:

An *nformant of unknown relisbility adviszd theot JULIUS
RNSENBERG stated th-t he had set a couple up in business in the West,
ROSENBERG stated that this -
couple had acted as a mall drop for sending film back to him from the - )
West. The subject. anl his wife fit the descriptim of the above mentioned

advencing them wmoney during difffcult timses.

couple,

e e -

P a—

: J'ULIU.) ROSZMBERG stated that he and t.he snbject wvere given -
- Leica cameras by the Russians and th-t they would be unsble to exnlain their )

possession of them if questioned concerning the cameras. The subjact has

stated that he obtained ths camera from a casual soldier acquaintance on

a train. The subject's wile stated she obtained the camera in payment of

a de't,

Aero Research Co, in 1939,

- On Relatives: . - -

“~The subject roamed at 341 Rast 19th St., 'NY ut the sams Lime Sz
"ARTHUR SPRIGMAN lived there snd was employed with SPRIGMAN in the Williams

.—--.'- -

- e - - -

ANNE HANUSIAK SIDCROJICH wvife - According to the testimony of
DAVID and RUTH GRTESNGLASS, ANNSSID“ROVICH wvent to the apartmant of the
ROSENBEESGS at the request of JULIUS RNSEHEERG in 1/45 so that she could
later be identified by RUTH GREENGLASS, R{SEHBIRG stated thaot she was
. tent.at.ively desipgnated as the person to t-ansmit informstion from GRENGLASS

to RSENEERG., ANNE SIDNROVICH has rep=stodly denied to FEI Agant.s any
.'-associntion with the R‘\SE‘IBERG Esgpionage Apparams. ) -

On Associates.

lowing charges:

CATITR DESTROYEEQO - False pretenses
r 4 L& e e

ARTHUR SPRIGAAN « SPRIGHMAN was convic

Frtsasues J»\Vy]/ o

\
- 1r‘01927 ﬁ‘a\ﬂ . 3
1928 - The“t .ani falee protenses

- .




T N il n o i A KNIV A e X i k. ambaekiMn ol FIRPYURrL P Ny S — N

— - " ~ . . -
. - . N T . ._.—)__'--‘v_‘" PR 4~_,,§=*4-L'A= i S o £

. SPRIGMAN entered the U.S. $llegally in 1935, tock a course gimj .
by €he FACT in 1939 directed by JULIUS RNSZNBERG, worked with ROSENB 2-c
end the subject in Williams Aero Research Co., in 1939, considered by the
subject to be a follower of the CP Line at that time, lived with the subject
in the late_1930's, worked at the Jefferson Travis Corp. when JULIUS ROSEN-
PE2G was a government inspector there. SPRIG/AN adrits he is a redical
but refused to state whether he is or ever was a CP mamber, SPRIG1AN
formarly employad FIL.

ETHEL AND JULTUS ROSENBERG = On 1C/10/50 the Federal Grani Jury,
Southern District of New York indicated JULIUS ROSENEERG, EThEL ROSEZHBERG,
ANATOLI A. YAKOVLEV, MORTCN SOBELL, arnd DAVID GREEMGLASS for conspiracy .. _
to violate thre wart*me espionage statut.e, Sub -~ section A, Section 32, .
Title 50, USC, On 3/29/51, SOBELL and ths RCSEINDERGS were found guilty by
a Federal Jury in the Southern District of NY. On 6/19/53, the ROSENBERGS
were executed in accordance with thelr sentence.

WILLIAM PERL - FZRL was an associate and acquaintance of JULIUS

~ RCSENBERC who was tried, convicted and executed for Espionage. He has bean

involved with and mssociated with many of the persons included in the

ROSTNETRG espionage avparstus, PERL was indicted for parjury in connection

with the KOSEIBZRG case, and he 1s presently serving 5 years for perjury. . .. -
FRED JOSEHH KITTY - Admittedly member IWO 1936 to 1938 or 1939, -

member YCL 1938 or 1929 to 15941, and sttended CP rallys in KYC but ssid be

was never member. Signed CF petition KYC 1939, Registere? to vote ALP

idn NYC 1931, 1940, end 1941. Sent classified informatlion to associate

vhile associate in Marine Corps. MICHATL SIDORNVICH and ANNE SIDOROVICH

advised TRED KITTY and wife good friends of theirs, DAVID GREENGLASS

has sivised that ANNZ SIDOROVICH was once designated as contact .between .. .. i~

him (GRTENGLASS) and JULIUS “0SERBERG, while GRZZINGLASS was at White Sands

Proving Grounds in New HMexico.

-B7LEN SORCKA KI'TY - Subject of a clossd SML case, edmits IWO

wembership 1929-1940, emnloyed by Amtorg Trading Corp., NYC -as waitress 6

) and later at Wastern ’:Ilectric Co. _ 3'.—"‘"

 RECOMMENSATION:

tlxe Espionage -R 1nves‘t.1g:-tion.

to 8 months, registered ALF in NYC 19,1, Wife of FRED JOSTPH KITTY, docmsnted
amveo

ALFR™D SASANT - Alleged member of ROSENTERG Esplonage apparatus. -
Associate and friend of JULIUS ROS"NPERG, WILLIAM PZRL, :-IICHAZL SIDOROVICE,
JOSL EARR. After being questioned reg'rdi ng his alleged Espionage nctivitias,
he fled US. Attended Cooper Union, NYC and was employed at Ft. honmouth, R

>

.. -‘_._g -
‘,.-nt

Cleveland, be;,ng in possession of a11 $nformation, vill canti.nna .
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_ 1
1o : Director, FfBI . ; DATR: October 23,’ 159 S
reor: f: - plew York . :';' ' B

C some ' () L TEEREN i‘ F
SUBJEQY: ~ ALMRFD EPAMIIOMDAS SARANT, was, . ’ RS S PR o g

! ESPINIGE = R

(Bureau file 65-592h2)

Rerep of 54 NCDIRT 7. ROYAL, 10/6/50, New York, whereinon ' .. .. ..
paze 197 information pertaininz to WILLIAM MAC LZAN of 2Sh Hemy Street, - ,4 SEACS
Bruoklyn, lNcw York, is sct forth. e

:...,

dat.nd February, 1942, pertaining to -
Brooklyn, Mew York. This report i

’ S SO
as:iilornia, submitted his resignation on July 2, 1941 to become erfective NS DERAEESY
on ‘ugust 10, 1941. Althoughm was requested to remain until the Rl -3
camnl-tion of rome very secret projecty he refused to comply., = T4t N S
refused to state where he wus being employed but stated that
it was a private, non-profit institution, . . _ 4

ST TR e

The ¥ID investigation established thatm

was employed as a laborat«ory assistant research worker at Broo R
Pol:itechnic Institnte, Brooklyn, New York; that was working . ¢ {l .«
with Professor of the Brooklyn Polytechnic Institute, Brooklym, ™. . :* 1 </

Neu York, on reccarch incidental to the operation of ultra shortwave ** -::.,-_:
aoplications; and that his work was being consummated for the purpose of
precenting a course in ultra shortwave applications to the technicnns .
working at planis such as RCA, Sperry eroscope, etc. DEFE

— .C.I:. FRASTR, who is-4n charge of the Electrical Resaarch
I.aboratory of the llaterial Laboratory, Brooklyn Navy Yard, advised

5A UILLIAY G. TRINVE, CIf, on November 9, 1941 that had ‘m-ked _—f_f}_g,' )
. for him fron lay 17, 1937 until July 31, 1340 and thati laft - =

becouse he was ofi‘ered more money by the {ar Department.

FTRAGR stated t.hat he believed to be a "pra.ctical
Corrmunist”. lle defined this term as one who is theoretically Communistic;
that is, an intellectual Comunist; however, he did not believe that

would, under any circumst.yces, comnit any acts of sabotage ' . 1_?’ .
or r‘sl)lomce. . -_'%.-‘—‘;‘:“.'“'.“. :-".




\ Tlus ?ID report, which is being referred to in this lett.er, i

stated further that 2 letter from the FBI dated January 11, 19h1 directed - f;.- :
to the Kew York Naval Yard Intelligence Office, revealed that a’ " “tigi il -~’ BN
reliable informant stated that MAC LEAN is a member of the commmist"vf“" g,;
Party; that YAC LUAN is extremely enthusiatic in expressing comunist wiews;:{.. &
that according to the infornant JUC LEAN might be induced to loommit’ ?“"‘*ﬁ" _wj;f?’

acts of sabotage. ) .
Reference is made to Bureau letter dated May 21, 19148 antit]ad

?.7'1’ YITEMANN VAC AEAN, Department of State; LGE", wherein it was . ;,. )n
indicated that IN by letter dated February 17, 19141 advised the Bm;n B

that one was reported to ¥ID as a _member of the .

a possible saboteur. = .It was further reflected that“ ''''' 5
‘A‘i&’o‘ )

Comnunist Party
h of tf .
a search of the War Departmen iles failed to indicate um._‘ e

was employed by that Department. o .. . PR

From a review ofmx 'Reqneat for S
Report on loyalty Data“ fom 1t 15 established he is definitely mot . .

idcntica.l m.th g

A"‘.“

A thorough and exhaustive review of the New York Indices £ ‘V‘" A
has failed to reflect any reference setting forth the original source tor S SR
Howaver, : .

the derogatory information pertaining to WILLYAM ROLLIN MAC LEAN.
a letter dated January 15, 1941 entitled ®WILLIAY MAC LEAN; Alleged Member

of the Commnist Party" was received by this office from the United Statos 3

, ‘Navy Yard Intelligence Office, Brooklyn, New York, on January 16, 19h1, s
advisin- that our letter dated Jamuary 11, 1511 pe:'t.a.ming to UILI.IAH i

YAC LIAN is ackmowledged. _ I
. . "i'-']

} ) . In a further attempt to ascertain the original source for the
dero*atory information pertainins to WILLIA'' ROLLIN MAC LEAN, a review of - :°|.
any record at the New Iork Naval Yard at Brooklyn, New York, is being nade. 3 4 ’;-,;:

.-—T‘H'"'

"’/ . . - “The Bureau is rcquested to search its files for a referenca ; Sibas
ITLLIAY RO.LII‘I MAC LEAY in an attempt to establish the original ' Eir DI | DG et
source for the information furnished to the United States Navy !a.rd" ans L-"-,;‘}:, ok
ST

Intelligence Office and for any addit.ional 1n1‘omauon perhaini.ng to this ‘4
indiv:.dual. ) ) IR ST, ;,"

\
]
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" Let}er to Director
NY 5-15360

- il B For the Bureawassistance in na.king possible identifications,
the following background information is being furnished on III.LIAH ROLLIN
.~ VAC LEAN: /]/alnb .
- ARy S Y
The referenced UID report dated February 17, 19L2 indicat.ed
that was born on July 1, 1908 at Maronette, Wisconsin; that he
attended the Massachusetts Institute of Technology from September, 1925
to June, 1929, obtaining a BS Desgree, University of Munich, Munich,
Cermany, from Septenber, 1930 to March, 1931, Universitr of Berlin,
from April, 1931 to July, 1931, the Sarbonne, Paris, France, from -
Cctober, 1931 to December, 1931. 1In addition, has attended. t.he B
Ohio State University at Columbus, Ohio, and Brooklyn Polytechnie : . :*ii.:.%
Institute; however, the datcs of attendance were not indicated.’; ..
Y e -
MAC LTAN has been employed from August, 19L0 to August, 19&1
for the Dnited States Army Signal Corps; from May 17, 1937 to :
July 3, 19L0O by the Material Laboratory, Electrical Research Division, R ’

e

United States Navy Yard, Brooklyn, New York; and from April, 1932 - 3 ,'_f ER

to Yay, 1937 by the Metropolitan Life Insurance Company, at New !ark ~T
City, among other employments. ) G e

YAC LEAY has resided at the following address: o
1932-1936 319 East 50th Street, New York City - -

__ .. ..1936-193% 44O Monroe Street, Brooklyn, New York s rndta
tezesgi -2 0 1939-unknown date 101 Lafayette Street, Brooklyn, New Iork
o August 19, 1941 checked out of the Hotel Brevoort, Fifth -

Avenue and Eight.h Street, New York City.

Reference is made to report of SA C. EDYARD NICHOLSON, at
Washington, D.C. in the captioned matter dated October 6, 1950, wherein
additional backzround information appears pertaining to WILLIAM BOI..LIN
¥AC L‘EAN

It was noted from a review of this report that MAC LEAN'S Personnel LT
‘Security Questionnaire indicated that his wife's name is HELENE\! iy
“'MAC LEAN and that she was horn in Austria and is now a citizen ome
Umt.ed States. _ o .

- e e

. .o'
)

S .
- The indices of the New York Office failed to reflect any references §

to '{“LSND GARDEN MAC LEAY; however, information appears .'m the tilea of ..l vt

this office pertaining to one c:mm%:.mx. : A ’-f‘._, ; *,-;;

-z . ,“ - - _" . ] . ‘- . . . .-:.- ) :“
- _3 -
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S_YNOPSlS“ "“‘""_"fi PHILIP PARZEN attonded ccmr. FYC, 1934-39. ... .

A Ry Included mmong his friends at this time uax-a‘“""-'"

ST ' WILLIAM PERL, JOEL BARR, WILLIA- DANZIGER, ”

and HII.'I’OH KLEIH. During same period he knmew MORTCN SOBELL.

During the period around the years 194-45 PARZEN on aeveral
occasions vigited at 65 Morton Street, NYC, and .while there -

met ALFRED SARANT and BARR. PARZEN denies participating in Rty
any YCL activities while at CCNY or effiliation-with any -

Commnist organization. PARZEN is presently employed as on t,‘_’_’ ELT

-engineer by the Pederal Telecommunicationa Laboratory. Nutloy. T
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. ) On May 16, 1953. PHILIP PAREu was 1nterviewed by
) SA ROBERT F. ROYAL and the reporting egent concerning SOLOMOR °: .
-~ GREENBERG, JULIUS ROSENBERG, and othor members or the .-k R
<.+ JULIOS ROSENBERG espionage network. e b : . S
T PEILIP PARZEN advised that he is embloyed ‘at the St -.e‘;-f L
'Pederal Telecommunications Laboratory (FTL), Nutley, New Jersey. ST CRE
He resides at 65 Pennington Avenue, Passaic, XNew Jersey. He - T
‘was born June 28, 1916, at Tussyn, Poland, He entered tho' o ~ 1
) United States with his father, SAMUEL, on June 20, 1920, --He T-: = .=l.=.°3
o has a derivative citizenship obtained when his father was .« i’y o= &
"7 mpaturalized in 1926 in the Southern District of New York. -B wFErimy oA
' ‘stated that the family mame before entering the United Statoa ,._xﬁru 4
- had been PARZELCZEWSKI l.nd that his own name had been FEIVEL - e ._':
.'"‘ Tathﬁr than PHILIP, : ' _-_:-... Y S ..- . <=-.M.n-¢.{pu.- -q-._._ e
' PARZEN attended the College of the City of Hew York - ... s i

{ccry) during years 193} to 1939. Arter graduating ... . .. ... .3
Lrom CCRY in June of 1939, PARZEK stated that he obtained s Lo
tutoring job for a short time and in August 1940 obtained a - «= ‘

- clork's position with the Census Bureau, Hashington, D. e.

T-T‘-”‘"‘ T T"He stayed i.n Uashington. Do’ c.. until about July ot S
- 1941, at which time he returned home to New York City. In -~ %

S0 . September of 1941, he obtained & position at the United Sta!;es
“.¥ . Raval Operating Base in Norfolk, Virginia, He worked at this =
~-% - --employment for & eriod or about three mon*hs trom September .:
SR 'until Decembor 9)‘.;1 g ik

s K -‘ R -‘,..'.a_.__‘.:._‘j__‘_

e e e . ’. = - --:.‘_m R A R _-’:
S “""* “In pecember 191;1, he ].ert his posi ition with the navy
S at Borfolk, Virginia, and obtained a position at the - : e :

. - '. Philadelphia, Pennsylvania Navy Yard, where he remained untu A
Z.:-00 June of 1943, when he obtained employment with the Heatinghouae
= .7 Research Laboratories in Forest Hills, Pittsburgh, ?onnsylvaniq_.

"+ - PARZEN remained with this nm Tor Approximately one year from R
A e ety mwm»;ww: =T

: —-«-»ar'-.'... g‘?‘ vl e T
£ B 19l,h he obt.a.ined a position with the firm of F=

__'é‘_ ; ‘Be'.l.l a.nd Howell, Chicago, Illinois. . He remaized with this &= S
-, rim ror aoproximately one uonth, probably July, l'han uz. il

s R ‘_..g \___-_ L Y T .,..“ o o '_',.:_ AR
,j’:“:;_::l.-'z-:*a-\-:‘-‘... 4’::“’ :‘.:“-.T‘ﬁ‘.". RIS - St i ia eew I e zet e A-..- dem ~—--v——-s.'r .-

heny -_'T"‘;“"‘-" AR T o LT ":‘“‘""‘.‘I""" (AL -;7-:_~..- o ht
PS“,‘ . .A\~ “le e ot -e---’--«---—».e...'::‘A;..-,.‘:-‘.-.;'._._‘_ -'4\...‘ -..----; ;“_"- - --“:‘ ;,‘.-____\:___! . -
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i "August of 19141;., ‘he returned-to Kew. York cu:y_uhoro_ he liwd j
- '- " 4n & hotel because ho was efraid to go home, He believod w.f.f'.. col
= this was the Emerson HBotel, New York City. Fe statcd that b‘ - T
was afraid to roturn to his home bocausc he 4id mot want to - = .._'-?_ )
- - tell the family that he had dbeen fired, He exp.ained that he
. vaa unable to get along with the nanagement at Bell and Houell. Feim L

PR Sy
e s =
4 - " ...L‘

[ T SN PO S SN

T ' Be 1ived st the Emerson Fotel for approxlmntely one -_
~- . month and in 8optember 19l); obtained a position with the TR
. Hammarlund Manufacturing Company, 460 West 3l; Street, New York -~ = -
- City. While with this firm, he was employed as a physicist,
His employment with this ﬁm lasted about five wecks utnn Tl ’-:sf'_-- .
the project on which he was vorung was diacontinued. TR §

s ana. M..M -

|

In about October 194, he obtained e poaltion with XS .

S the Panoramic Radio Corporation, 21;2 Wost 55 8treet, New York =l "4
... City, He romainod with this firm for ebout four weeks. - - . ~~v;z.‘-_- wran -
v PARZEN said ho noxt obtained a position with $he Fremier iiuii.l.lici.l
. Crystal Laboratories, 63 Park Row, Now York City. PARZER .
-~ . estimated that hc romained with this firm for approxmtely =
T nine months or until the summer of A5, . - e --—-:;_:- R

i-“"*.‘ R Prom the summer of 1945 until Jammry 191;6, PARZEN = oK
‘was unemployed and was actuzlly attending New York University.-?’:
nowaver, it was dotermined that he was attouding school in the . s
- ovening hours, Then in January 1946, ho obtaincd ebout one -7
month's employmont with tho Cx-yatal Roaoarch Le'boratory,
- mtford, COnnocti.cut. e oyt e 2 d ;

€ daaocd e T Prom Fobr of 19!46 untu .'luno or 19!,6 PARBH ;
advised hB was not employed and returncéd.to schoul at New on‘k ij;“‘ -
. Universitye In June of 1946 he obtaincd & job with DoMornay ===%i"2_.
- Budd located on the Grand Concourse at 119 Stroet. He uorkqd =z =
‘for this firm for approximately sevon months until January :3:::
19h7. -From January 1947 until May 191,7, ho was unemployed.

- - '- ,::_'_—'z-)(-m—%

e B i

‘f-,if-;.u%.‘.".cf":._:i;?-" COncernins his family, PARZET statod that Be hﬁé“‘*"‘#»l"f‘”‘“f;
four brothcrs living: MORRIS is a Rebbi. BELJAMNIN is employod G Ea
"as an enginoor at the Olympic Tolevision and Rcdio Company,. 4;‘,-..,. T

. _' Iong Island City. New xork. BENJAMIN prior to this mployment

- N .. Rt T
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L had worked at F'I'I. and was a gmduato of CCNY (1936). : PARZE)! s
- stated that he belioved his brother BERJAMIN had met WILLIAM ....:.....,_..
- PERL at their home., He may also havo soon WILLIAM DAN3IGER. ;.—.—;:-.-’:;é-..- -
-+ PARZER'S youngor brother, GEORGE, is omploycd as a physic&st £ "‘.",?-. ;
..~ . and assistant profossor at the Univoraity of Notre Damo. -
: GEORGE graduatod from CCIY in 1945. PARZEN'S Drother, FHAFUEL SR
- ‘48 studying mathomatics at the Univorsity of califomla,g‘--;;f 7
‘Berkelcy, California. Previous to this ho cttonded Harvard -
»--- University, .Cambridgo, Massachusotts. . . -. S S

- SOLOMON GRZENEERG L L _ R

“ei-iwe .- - =~ Concorning SOLOMON GREEPBZRG, PARZIEN adviaod thnt he
%= )mew him as & follow employee at FTL. Thoy were mot employed ... .
<~ 1n the semoc scction; however, ho had scen him about the preniaea
... at FTL. He rocallcd that some L{ims in the past there was a =+ ="
enn.” .-80clal gathoring at tho homo of & mutuasl fricnd whoso name ho ‘="—‘“-'—~
" could not rocall, GREENEERG was presont with a girlfriend, ‘?‘f“,"“*"""",
- while he, PARZEN, had his wife ‘with hin, " He believed this ~ 7 1% 5= i
ovent occurrcd aporoximatcly one year efo. Tbis was the only
tlme that ho saw GREENEERG away from worke = . =~ '™ —==r j‘:‘ e

- T “Concorning GREENBERG'S associatcs at F'I'L, PARZKH
- “--" -sas unable to furnish any information. PARZEN stated that
= i~ pecause of the lack of mutual acquaintences and their wvery .
e limited fricndship, hs was unablc to furaish a.ny 1n1‘omatioix
. conceming GRERIBERG or his activitioa. ) -

oo VILLIAMPERL o U eewediees s
ST S T : S T e e e e TR
TETS : COncern..ng wn.r.m PERL, PARZEU cdmitted knowing =
m PARZEN orpleined that in 193} hc commeonced his studioa.

- at CCNY as & major in engineering. mowover, in 1938 ho, -:: - =
-+ PARZEN, ¥flunked" the cngineering courso &nd changed over to ”
L physics, graduating in Juno 1939. ¥hilo in attondenco at ccn',
... ..a group of fcllow students formed a socizl) club which gonerally
‘“’-‘j‘-‘-. - met in the basonont of MAX FINESILVI®!S howmc. Among the group iizie: .-
- { ‘sere PHILIP TROON, MILTON KLEIl, MILTCH AMCOTT, WILLIAM .- R

-- ... D\NZLER, JOZ' GLAZER, HIKE KOFSK!. also Yhown as hichaelmt ‘;t?‘.‘.'f -
) '{.‘._'ﬂ“_ and YAX HA""‘EHESRG. T T m.:aaé ndBE
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) COncorni.ng the activitios of thc above-mentionod =
eoeial club, PARZEN explained that thorc was mo political ~~~~s—iic.~.
activity on thoir part, However, thoy wouid ongege in varioua T
athletic activitfos such as handball. Also on e Saturday - _._:_-,-,

.-  --evoning they would gathor together ia a group and travel to

... . -downtown Yiew York to such places as Timos Square and walk .

' around eand/or attond movies. He 8130 rocallcd that the gx-oup
. attended concerts at the Museum of Art on various Saturday - TR
eveningss Ho romombered that WILLIAI NMIZIGER was in attcndanco fewT
at somo of theso gatherinzc. BHo deniod ever attending anmy - - 51k
Communist or Young Communist Loague mecotings held in the anz, - --';_.
particularly &n the Proapect and Ueatchoutor Avonues aroa. T o e

s a Tho 00munist Partv and tm Young commmist Loagne 2
have bocn citod by tho Attorrey Cenoral of the United Statos aa
- coming within tho purview of Exocutivo Ordor 9835. -,»,_- ‘..—._ :
T PARZBR rocaned apocifically et‘bend..ng a moeting L
= L " held at Madison Square Garden at which HEMNFY WALLACRE was tha = -
-~ « principal spoakor, Howover, he beclioved this occurred some .:: . -
o time in the 1940's shortly after tho ond of the war, He atated H
-7 . that the speoch was in conaectior with the imerican Ieeguo for — B
: Palostine and &s & yrosult of the spooch, WAuLAGE, who was thon 7 =
O 80cretary 0.:. Cmmnorco, Haﬂ fi!‘Odo A.." PR .:.":'" ‘:::2.:-‘3.';.:?‘—,"‘«‘».. L% ‘
. ST “Tione of the abovo-montionod paraona attendod thia
DO mat!.ng with PARZER. . - BT =
g " PARZEN repoatedly dom.cd holding mcmborahip 13 thﬂ '
s Communt st Party or the Young Cormunist Leaguc and sany - )

=, p”ticipntion in any YCL activitioa whi.lo at C"BY. -;‘{_f_—{—

aee T PARZEN at first donlod ever aoo!.ng WILLIAM PERI.
.- --whon in Washington, P. C., during tho oerly 1940's. Then he
i1 814 state that, 9YIf I saw him, 4t wasn't vory often."” 5 .
-+ went on to say that ho recalled thet at thc time PERL was "= ">i5-/~
- -uorldng in Yorfolk, Virginio, and it is possible he 41d come  =-ioo™
to Washington for & vwisit and PARZEER mey have seen him there,: ?" e Ll
". He stated thet ho may have written PZRL wiidon PIRL was atlu....:... LS
.77 '4n Hampton, Virginia. He was unable to rccull any instance =7
“~=%: -where ho had obsorved )DRTOI! SOBELL with VII.I.IAH !ERL 1n_:_ S R
D~ Uaahington,b.c. Ty b e - R
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concorning HORTON SOBEI.L, PARZEH rocalled noeting

him at the Institute of Engineors 8how hcld in Yew York City
shortly aftor tho war, However, during tho pariod or cho uar.
ho doniod over mooting HORTOR SOBELL. - -

Co- PARZBH recaned thnt somo timo during \.ho )eriod _,_,.,x;,-_:;;—.»-., =3
T about 1946 ho mot WILLIAM PERL in tho Groonwich Village aoction AT
) ‘of New York City. Ho claimod this was a chance mocting and : .. . = 3
was unable to rocall how or why he had mct him et the timo. B Tyt

Ho rememborod the mooting occurrod in e cafetoria somowhere ~:ai:l.:T -
around Christophor Stroct. PEERL and PARZEN spent approxi.mately-_

D -

conversation,
to do and PARZER advised him that ho was trying to oxtend f;-'..;,_.
' somo thecorcm in & book. At this timo PTRL €dvizod PARZEN he
- vas working for his doctor’s dogrco at columbia tlnivorsity. z

S ' During tho 1ntor\rleu, PARZKI rocallod that PERL hnd AT
mentionod JOEL BATR!'S namo to him and furthor that he was :.~<i=serna— o
ronting JOEL BARR'!S apartment and that ho, PERL; was having - -:5_. R IR
trouwble with tho landlord who wars trying to fthrow him out. -

- In those days epartments worc hard to got cnd ho, PERL. ° -l

. was interestod in retaining this epartmcnt which woe locatea on

«- “Morton St., Greenwich Village Section of KT, It was his belle; :

'. ona-hnlr yoar prior to his mooting with him. ) ;;_--1

Siraiet Bt U paprad sagd that whilo ho hed not boon keepmg
g e e ~contact with PERL, ho belicved tkat somo timc corly 4n 19&7,_

- , while ho was unomployed, he would occasionully ¥alk around
- Columbia Univorsity looking at tho buildings, motices, etc.,
... . . and yromembered that ono day ho met PERL thero and PERL had
7. 8014 him & sct of notos for fi2.00, Thosc wcro motes on i
f' - locturcs in hydrodynamics. The lecturos hnd been given by ..
?.?.‘ - Dre THEODORE VOI FARIAN.  PARZEY was surprisoed that PERL took N
i - the money fron him bocause of thcir provious friendsMpe -~ .ol %i. . .

£ Aftor rofroshing his memory, PARZEN bolievod thot this mooting Fiz<i: ..
;.-_—__ at Columbia Univorsity had oocurrcd prior to thoir ncwt.ing !.n;.;_:_-__‘ o
Groonwich Villago. . _ e S -
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ST N cOnceming visits mdo by P:‘RL to Vashington, ‘D. C., i N
- PARZEN, aftor rcflocting upon thc subjoct, stated that PERL === -
hed twice visitod him at Delafjeld Placo, Washington, D. CoSie 3

. On one occasion ho bolicvod PERL was vassing through on his =7 ==l
= - way to Now York City. Ho rocallod thot ®ERL hnd just purchasod R
w27 - A new care .At this time ho bolieved PERL probatly tcok him ... -,

y ‘for a rido about Washington, D, C. VUith thom on tho ride wu.a
MILTON KLEIR. During the course of tho trir, ho rcmomberod
that the throc cf thom visitod at & hovso whorc fivo boys uem -~
roslding. Onc of tho boys ho romemborcd wore glasses and - -:
was supposcd to have boen & vory brilliant student, but it ua.s
not SOBEELL. JPrior to their coming to Washington, D. C., the
five boys had all attcnded CCKY, Now !ork 01ty. e e s

LT -~ = {Concorning a socond visit or P"RL to Uash.lngtcn, z
K ?ARZBN boliovod that PERL had mado arrangoments with KILEIJ .-
~*- - ~-concerning tho visit, As he yocacllod, KIEIN told him thnt e
FERL was coming to Washington on a Sunday. This wisit ho ... .. =
placed as being ir the springtimo bocausoc he rocalled the' very .
pleasant woathor, probably 4n Junc. 191;1.___- ey e \;;

.:-"7 . PARZEF vocalled thet somo timo in tho onrly 19uo=a
he had mot PERL 4n Now York City whilo PCRL was still emplovo
~4n Virginia, At this timo thoy wont walking -dn & unrecalled_..

o

.
P .

= . park with a girl that PARZBN banevod workod aith PERL at Tr=Ro
Sl-. - Hampton, Virginia. o - e =—:~—._~

.._ - .— - e -..-o- .--..—...4.‘-.-

7"'3."‘,*“*"‘ ~' - PARZEW statod ttat ho eould not rucall 'PERL'S ovor
- *7  mentioning to him tho fact that MORTOLI SOBLLL was going %o .. - .. 7.
s>~ - the Unlvorsity of Michigan. Ho statod that it was possibla SRR
~ ... thoy had discussod MORTON SOBELL but could not rocall thse =
. - spocific detalls, V¥While he could not rencmbor eany spocific g
: discussion with PERL eoncerning SOBELL, it would havo occurrod ~*:

TR

--. - becauso thoy both kmow SOESLL and furthor thct SOBELL was .. ;,...,---:_ P
<55 considerod 8 wory brilliant studcnt and it was only matural ~¢i 77 _1_:
--~ . that he would liko to know hmr e peraon or this type was mald.ng _,__"' S

) -Oﬂb._..&.{.‘... Lo em it T T

P u-n:._a“..‘ R R I T

T °
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 JNEL BﬁRR - L
AT COnceming JOEL BARR, PARZER advi aed thst he rirst net :
BARR while they were studonts at CCNY, probably sbout 2936 or -.'_-‘i"__,-._;. '
777 1937. Hc sadmitted that he knew BARR quite well and, as 8 mattep - -
-=--. - of fact, thoy both studied together during taelr achool days.- ,-_:,__. 2
.---. Heo was not suro 1f he had ever vigited at BARR'S home; howover, . .
.~ he recalled that BARR st that time lived somcabere ar Brooklyn, :
- Now York., He was sure of the fact that B*RR ked wvisited at .. .~ L
.. his home, 1417 Grand Concourse, for the prrposc of stuvdying. —'j_-‘~- R
- He said that JOEL BARR, while at CCRY, was active in the Young ...’
Communist League, and his source for this infomation wag - i
)umou KLEIN. s ;Zf?-f;': =
SLiseesT0TT L gpter leaving ocollege 1n 1939 PP‘&ZE’N statod he lmt &
SRS roontact with B/RR and it was not until aometime 1n the gear
. 1944 that he agoin'met BARR., . - e s

-:--.‘._.H- :—.-._-uA -~ .
. -

R Cmcerning hio recontaot lﬂ.th BARR. PARZEH explained e

o : MAX FEINSILVER, &n 191;1;. vas a*tending ‘musical éon-"
certa at Weshington Irving High School, givea by the POOpIO'B 3
-~ Symphony. While at one of the concerts FEISILVER met JOEL ° ot
. ... ‘BARR, who invited him to attend musicales which wore being -’
= -.held in BARR'S apartment at 65 Morton Street. :FIINSILVER_ -
ety ~_ ‘hed met JOEL BARR at CCRY during the period 1934-38; .there-<r-:
' " fTore, they were acquainted with one another. #s8 & result, -~
. FEIRSIIVER invited him, PARZEN, to acc any him to 65 llorton
_ Street somotime during tha uinter of 19 et it ’e~
FT T pARZEN benevea thet they were Glsa 3oined by a =
“+STANLEY MAYER. When they arrivod at 65 Morton Street tmy ok 2
~wore met et the door by an unrocalled individusl who pemitted
. them to enter. PARZEN recalls that there were approximately '
______ -fifteen or twenty people seated about the room. The room was
{t'-."t;'- 80 crowded that it was mecessary for 8 number of persons to u«fcx.-‘r
take seats on the floor. There were mo intrccuctions. Beg_-_l =
{;;‘. ._; recalléd thet the 1lighting was rather dim and that for the ‘f"“i‘ki:_‘c____
i 1:ext ‘two hours classical music was pleyed on & recors 1-791- ke me gt VO
’Upon the eoncluaion of the program. JOEL BL'IR 1ntr0ducad TS oot see A

{,

-d-,—- Fens me N W e s

v c s aaee aaey - oo g

" --as 1'0110\!8‘ . ' R ‘.‘,_';_.j;:-‘f-*-‘:— : - |
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--——~ PARZEN-to- ALF'RED SAR.NT and_ they had ! brie!‘ eonveraation.— -Short- -
| 1y thereafter FEINSILVER, PARZEN, and he believes ST/ XLEV® HAXSR ..o~ -
1© . left snd returned to their own homes in.tts Bronx, Concerning - e
- ... the spartment itself, PARZEN recalled that it was located ST
~ approximetely four or five stories above the strect lcvel and,““""'
----—-- sihile there waRs nmot too such furniture in the room he wecalled -E~-=ix:-i
. .that the record player was a High Fidelity machine, apparently . T
of & home-made type. He also recalled ‘that clcsc by the reeorder ﬁ
- thers was & flood-light containing one lerge reflector. Ma <o i
- ‘was the type that stood by itself on the rloor. He does not PRt R

" yecall seeing any photogranhic equipmsnt,  _ - . - R

- . T e
. - o N LAl L. -

- His next vielt to 65 Morton Street. he benevea. oecurred I
tha following Sunday. V¥YEINSILVER and he visited here; however, "»-_j*-f 5 j-j
they were unable to f£ind JOEL B/RR at home. He did recell mceting 7 %
- ALFRED SZRANT on this occasion. SARANT, after adm.itting bim go ;owvs . F

-~ =" . the apartment, offered them some crackers and cheesc; aowever, .. =::-i. .
- ~<.:-. FARZEN s8tated he declined same., -On this visit, thare Were A9BB el
" "than ten people vpresent, both male and female., --He precalls 3130« O
_that ALVRED SARANT'S pname was on the mail box in the hallway ---=
"to this buillding. At the ¢time tnese visits to 65 Morton . . .
'Street occurred, PLRZEN waoz employed at thc Premior cryatal T
Laboratory, 63 Park Row, New York City. He wn3s engaged in-

-

.- research work concerning the design of quartz frequency trana-
—-%..- "mitters. - He stated this was purs research work and the trans--
-’--»-—-——«aittern were to be subsequently uscd in -equinment for .some ~:Ti7i>
T branch of the armed forces: PARZEN believes that he msy have -

vigited 65 Morton Street on several other occasions; however, "

-":.'-.;';.___h;g__gga_t_e_cl_ he could not recall any additional dotails. Al --~.—._-_;:i"
~ Rt r Lona’l cetal

Ty o e g

o ZRFes ) ploture of VIVIIR CLASSH: N rormer t_glrl ‘friend ot
- JOEL BARR, was exhibited to PALZEN ¢o de:emine 1f he had ever =

~._ - observed her st 65 Morton Street, He atated tkhat he did mot -
>’ know her; however, hs may have been introduced to her while
~ .. at the apartment, but exelainod that in the peiiod about 1%5
.-~ . he was Svery anti-social™ and rarely spoke to girls, - . ...z

- ‘—.-..---’ -

= ‘.-— . ...-rg.,,r £ =3 .pc..__. S L e @

“EE RS MAX WEINSILVER, mentioned above, brescntly residing PSR
~ at 773 Manner Road, Staten Island, Kew York, is a grsduate - i-= ST
of CCHNY, CIa.ss or 1938, uith Ly Bachelor of Qcienee degr;c qn R

—m e L_‘.-‘::_..'zi_.ia. e




L - - - Ccmceming hia next. eontact with_ JOEI Bt. Y. w.'izma’

‘dmetely the next two yoars would, ebout once 8 wecek, visit at : “‘7' -l

. was a brief conversation and BARR left with his date and i
. PARZEN has had any contact whatsoever with JOEL BA'!R.
7 WILLIAM DERZIGER . 0. _ - 00 ToeTo -~— :

" mitted that they were both in the same social club which met at iviiz

" acquaintanceship. He elso, during the same periold of 1936—39, ,_._,: :
met DANZICER'S wife, SYLVIA. When guestionsd concerning any

. .during the period 1940-41, PARZEN was.very uncertain and conld .7

-wised the United Stetes Ravy that he had known PARZEN for the =2 < %t—*vv -.

AT PARZEN stated that shile st ccmr he ¥me

'_-.hovevar. he was not on very friendly terms with h
‘Weshington, D.C., in 19)40’ﬂ1 .

- unable to rurniah any inromation eoncc.rnlng thia peraon. iz

n 65-15999

related that, while working at the De Morney Budd Company, =
475 Grand COncourae, New York, he met IRVING ZINMES, who was ~= P e
living at 24,0 West 10th Btreet in the Greenwich Village Secuou, SIil T s
New York City. Later in PFebruary or March, 1947, they dboth™ .- i =" -

attended classes at NYU, New York City. About this time ZINNEBS . - .

invited PARZEN to his home; and, .as a result, PLIZEN for aoprox-'

240 West 10th Street. During one of his vwisits, me recnued, ‘
ZINNES! wife arranged a double date for her eist-r, RATLLIBy o isieae )
end the girl friend of JR'ING JACOESON; and, by chance, the . "~ '/ -.-7%
other fellow who ceme tO ZINKES' house to ¢all for NATALIE -z 7., @
happened to be JOEL BARR., When BARR called at the house there To Vo
JACORBRSON and his girl friend. This is the last ¢ime that -

and did not consider him a good friend. However, he later gd- .

LT

MAX FEINSILVER'S house in the Bronx, and this put them in clase _ ..

vontacts he may have hnd with DANZIGER while 4n ¥Washington, D.C.

not definitely remember any contects. However, he said he could.

Rt -

. . not deny that such contacts may have occurred. It should be - i -+ -

noted that WILLIZM DANZIGER, by letter of October 8, 1341, ad-~"— — =

previous seven years, both as a fellow studont &nd es a personel} =

:friend, He stated that he has not. maintained contact uith -_-_\- AT

. DANZIGER since late 1939. S B N R SULVCOR LI
wax mncnm PR, TEE ~‘

cm e s aee e s

he had never mot BLITGHER. o
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o mm-on nmn D b= TRt LT A
- ~- :+" . 4hen PAWZEN went to Huahlnzton ln 19uo he nved at aeveral

unrecalled sddresscs and subsequently obtained e room on Delafield ~-.-_;
Place; #t this time his room-mate was enother Census Burcsu i .- %<5
-employee named MILTON KLEIN. . He nad previously known KL:IN I,-'-.;‘ S
-as & fellow student at CCNY. While rooming with KLEIN hs 41id - e
. - not actuelly spend much time in his eompany, as he, PARZEN, had ‘=*{”'
" another friend living in Washington, %his friond was HERBENT T
HAUPTM/.K who was also employed in the Census Buresu, B!UPI‘H‘—! -
gradusted from CCNY probably in the year 1939 ard may be still : R
working for the Govermment in Washington, D.C;. PARZEN said that --..,__:-;
HAUPTM.K in 1940 was married and residing in the North Bast‘- PIELSE

PRI ‘.l..'d»-u-t R A LA TR

) YT

section of Washington, D. C. He belileves that he would vislt ,_,._,H;,,,
HAUPTM.F about once & week during the period August. 19’.;0, TEEEaT ~
: ‘through June, 1941, - bitan e omiT e e ene e s ..,_ﬂ:___::__ﬁ :

Dl "~ FANZER precalled that KL:IR had at one time mentioned -~
7" to him that JOEL BA'2 end WILLIZM PFTL while at CCRY were members
. . of the Young Communist League. KLEIN never mentioned to hhn that
"he may have been a nembor or the YCL. e .
. : . While &t EYU and sometime in 19&7. PtxZEN Mcallod <3
ENES ' meeting KIEIN. However, this was a very limited contact end,’
-further, he never recaued .eeing KLEIN at 65 Morton, S8truet at-
m tine. e b amn Lol SRUILLL S b e ey el Srme Nt VR

| JULYUS TOSEWSENG . i il i

o T - %hen first questioned eonceming n'rns ROSEKEE'.G, gl
PARZEN stated, "No, I don't remembcr him.® -Fowever, he later ZHITIEN%" -
227 stated to the interviewing sgents thaot he belleves he may have - :
+--:  ®een ROSENBERG while at City College, but he was uneble to -.x

:- - - furnish any infomtion coneernlng JULIUS ROSE?'BS?G or hla

activiuea. e . . ' o -
S MORTON GORELL ~~ -~ ¥ ininr idiral - . ~ =

(AR vhna ‘at CCNY PAXZEN rocalled scoing MO.CPOK som :
r,j- vhen ebout the ecampus. Also it was his belief thet on occaalon
' SOBELL had lunch with .mm. BAG and umun psn.. He denied

B A T BT, wl d T o meem

;.-W 1-.-.- PErai —‘ -m—.——_—-..—_‘_‘._-»-’.. W o wf PR, S -ﬁ.-—‘-:.—,:-%—'—:.-‘.gv,:,'.'&;‘,



" ever seeing MOMTON SOBELL-1n Hashington. D. C. “PAZEN Atsted a5
- he was aware that SOBELL was active in the YCL at OCHY. hom.vero

. held in New York Citye.
-oontacta uith SOEI.L

‘On Auguat 25. 1952. a Peraonnel Securlty Questionnaire

{O&.-L... TSR O I

oEe endibt'n gresd i

.uaa ;ubhitted by the Federal Telecommunications Leboratory, Iut:ley. =

New Jeraey, to the Newark Regional Office, Eastern Alr Procurement.

Office, Newark, New Jersey, reguesting & top aecret clearance -for :;
the purpose of employing P

‘88 a project engineer in the completion of various pro gects deal- -

4ng with the olectronics field. On this appncat:lon
was listed as dorn, June 28 » in - >
Tushin, Poland; Socisl Security Number, naturenzed.

. Bouthern District or New York, September, 1926: registered with=>.=~ c"
.Local Draft Board Wo. S, Weshington, D, c_, m October, 1%0. L
T8e listed his residences as followss - ;i I T

as a development englneer to assigt

s RT3 S AR

It should be moted thatF advised that when he ;

returned to New York City from Wss on in July, 1941, he »re
sided at . .
‘an estimeted two years. . . R R O

e [ Aol e BT LA~ 20 10

i R
[ XRIX T N

" i " i T .i I
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N Z - - During the interview with bureau ag'r*a, PiZEN sdmitted -: . -
i} .. that during the period Sertember to October, 1645, he had prspared =
.. ."a form letter which he sent to various firms in and ebout Few - :

" York City offering his serv.cus.as & consultant. The firms were
- selected from telephone books and industrial catalogues. ‘It was ““‘f‘_:‘»
his intention to start 8 consulting business dealing with mt;itheg,w-m=w -
.-matics problema. As & result, hc received worl: firom the xobinson =% <

‘fvietion Corporstion, which wes then located on Sth Avenuve, Neow i
i~ . York City. For his work he received approrimately $100. The g-z,w,
- —'work itself consuted or problems deallng u‘tq vibrations 1n e S

T. o .. M aa B R A
R IR e e T . Lot - - eE] " [ $75 N b - - - - J
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e airplanes. -He also adviaed ﬂmt during Augunt Of “19’41& he "‘93 kA
°  employed by Bell & Howell Company, Chicago, Illinois, and durinz SN,

December, 1946, end January, 1947, he was employed by the A T f
Crystal Research Laboratory of Hartford, Connecticut, _It 4s 5 =" 7

to be noted that PARZEN did not 1ist the atovementioned employers .
. - on_ his Personnel Security Questionnaire of fugust 25, 1952. --On :==3
.~ - the Personnel Security Questionmlre, r&mn l.tated tm follov-.:__“_‘ .
. ing referencess ° ] SEETT T 5

Begiine .

o

F LS TS

“oadie Wty W

[ T
' ] . .
I

to be honest, dependgble. tmtworthy. a.nd 1oyal to the e
ed statea Goverment. . - . B iottn R

H-:—_.J Theume s
: " Confidenti{al Inromant T-1 has tumished 1nromation 17+
: reflecting mat#was employesd -at the Bureau of Census, -’ :
. i| Washington, D, C., from August 16, 1940, to June 30, 1941, ::
His employment was terminated hecnuae of reduction in force. -3
=:-§ -Prom Beptember 12, 1941, to December 12, 1941, he was employed ::
.l &8 a junior physical science aide at the Rorfolk, Virginia, - .} ...
Navy Yard. Prom January 27, 1942, until May 25, 1943, ho was 2\"> 7 ..
- employed at the ‘Phnadelohia Navy Yard. Also T-1 advised that - Sihied
-inromation haa been receivod tram the Hestin';houaa .eseare.h R, Bl

P The nbove persons adviaed !'-1 that they conaids;-ed :: 4:
| t

: 1] predicated upon a request 3 Sl
- De Cop Tor inves tion eoncerning loyalty, 1ntegrity, and ..H.r,‘. =

discretlon of It was rurther lndicated t;hat subject TEE 1: o
f.t:v.-'_‘.",'}i"." el R T ke ; - s frmaa eme am i .'_5 T

- .
-.._.--'A - -
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A,j‘_. was then employed by the Diviaion or Engineera. Carribean Division. E
g Tdnidad Det.’.l. ) ) :. . L e ‘_ .:::.;":‘_.:-:- E
T e PARZEN, ‘when he was interviewed bv burean egean, stated - - ..
- that.. ‘while reeiding in Washington, D.C., in 1940, ke had appl:.ed..'_x e
.- for lme.h employment but had mever acceptod samo, - i SR i
A " YPel further adviaed that has deen at.,emhng -‘-~j e
lew York University, New York.City, nce Septemoer, 1944, - PO SR
received a Master's Degree at this school in the year 1946 - A'.:__.
- and is presently working for hls Doctor's Degroo. "Hc recoived NP R
@ Bachelor of Science Degree in June, 1939, from College of .. . LR
- the City of New York. In the -year 19,3-l) he attended the > i J [
Carnasie Institute of Tachnology. Pn.taburgb, Ponnsylvania. ;-__1;_ N
L _ ' advised that andther investzgetive agancy attemptea . q
ER %'to verify 'S employwent with the Hermarlund Mapufacturing =4 ~7- =
"] Company, 45U West 3).|,th Street, Rew York City, uith negative ro- ’-.T“' Tz
:,“’_ ! sultse " ° - T o =
- ] | e _‘,emuﬁ'ﬁ?&*;"-«- : &lparviaor- tf@at PTL =
< ! New Jersey, & -1, has sdvisaed e bhac known RSt I
- { for five yea nd he would not racommcnd Linm beocause h I
=~ .. |i not think is security eonscious. w stated Bea st NI
T ; has some questionable political beliefs as, for example, on one .- -.
- | occasion during the sourss of a discussion regerding KILUS| .2
Al i FUCHS, sta at YUCHS should mot have been punishcd for givjng fan. i
2 i away A-Bomb Secrets. steted is primarily inter-“,,; Tz
e ; ested in seeing his name on pudblishcd writings regarding wvelen- - .-
.~ 1/ tifiec subjects and believes sudb ject would short circuit aceurity'-‘-‘ vt
= =< § channels to further his own reputstion in writing scientific :wsnedg .72 %
work, did ndmit. 8 peraonauty clash betwuen tnnselt and ~o- o = )
subjecty _ S Y BLQ'
“_.:‘_ ] - = e b '-‘-‘ P e st P T "‘_.. ?,‘:.hﬂ .
TN T The previoualy mentioned roport of January 12. 19!42.‘ R
R llsted PARZEN'S relerences as rollows~ T ST p i R -

HILLUH )(U" TEHPERI.
197 Melrose Avenus
Bampton. Yirginla

28 19tn Street, B. x.. ptos
"ﬂﬂhmgton’ 1).‘3; :-_‘ Ry T
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X —PAUL-KLEIN- f
1701 16th Street, W.W.,
,"aﬂhLDBtOPQ D9 C. R

=L U D

" MILTON £MGOTT -~ ° =~ =77 “vnotn v R
oo 755 KOLly BEIOBE it s e e ey e e S
;,_._;:...._.4,_;_.,1131.: York city . i e, i e+ et rbee --‘ ;,....4...,»;

R """ By letter dated October 15. 191;1. VILLI:M MUTTERPERL

Friad --advised. *In reply to you inquiry concerning ¥Mr. PRILIP ‘PARZEN, <
T 7. X wish to state that I hsve xnown him personauy aince we went
to school together about seven years ago. . ) LT

- - . - T _r"_.....--._

vt o= T 8Tn my Judgment, his loyalty to the United Statea ia c
- beyond queation. Likewue. zeneral character, integrity, end - R
-~~~ discretion are of & high order. %o my knowledge, ¥r. F.ZEN .l’i,-h .z
.z ..:does mot have any foreign relatives who wouid tend to sway him T 3
—.c.-- -0 allegience to this country. .1 consider his 1ntelugeneo and

<-1ntell.ectua1 attnimuent to be of a high order. e el -

.t Tam L o

TN ‘ /s/ SWILLIAM (UTTEMPEIL -~ v
L S £ssistant Electrical Enginoer
LT Langley Field. virgini_a. 2nntt

.
-J:t’

ST ex mmsuvsa, m67 Washington fvenue, Bronx, 4n = :
..a19h1 asdvigsed he hadiknown PARZEN for the paat seven years ‘and he

e g letter dated October 8 1914.1, ‘PIL..I:H D: RZI(‘BB,--"'
30]4 East 176th Street, New York cuy. adviscd, Y“J have known . °
.7 _"Mr. PARZEN for seven years, both as m Tellow student and ®ms -—"‘**‘_“fk-"
=i g personel friend. I know him to be 8 loyzl, discreet citizen =
L rof excellent character. I knov hiu loyn‘ty to the nnltad A
AR ‘States...o ) 9 ST "

.

' e conndenual Inrommt 1'-1 advised thot on Dctober 1
5,'18. 191;11.. the Army Bervice Forces, New York City, had sddressed L,,,,
"7 ] %-a letter to Bell & Howell Company, 7100 MacCormack Roed, Chicago, = =:
e coneaming PARZEB. In raaponse » thia rim -xdaised that he had rié-b’%--f'--‘-.
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D T., been employcd by them from June 30, 1941;, to Lueugt ?, 101;1,,.'.._. .
: . His employment was terminated because of unsatifactory oac.'lzr'ﬂx.nd ‘__r_',";
. and insbili:y to gel along with other engincers.- They lisved ris ==« - -
: .  character as poor end would not rehire subject and world rie

: luctantly recommend subject for employment in the war siro: t.-
=+---- His Chicago address was reportod i.o be 3333 Bortn ‘4arahriold ,

.!venue, Chicago, I1linois. _, 1

B PLIZEN advised that he haa never baex: ‘a m.mbor or ‘hn
Communist Perty, nor wnile at CCRY had ne beer 1nv1 ed to joln :

e iondd gl a

»%-+  g¢ioned@ occurrad in about 1933 "hﬂn ¥. L. GU/IDI: was running toﬁ des
S Mayor; however, he eould not recall partlcineting 1n any rallie :::;:;:-__'--_ {
L uhne at ccmf.. SRR R T CrRET LN :

oA .-:-—-‘~'?-'~"

4
{
Py

.| .. WILLIAM PERL meptioned above on Juae 5, 1953 received e ..
: five-yeer sentence in Faderal Ccurt, Southern District of Kew York, .
R ror having commit ted perjurv before Wederal Grurd Jury, 1n that he_:,,_.
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FINESTONE and wife again active in management of Chait's

- -Farm which is elso known as Chait's Hotel at Accord, NY,
Chait's Farm owned by Mrs. FINESTONE!s .father. -
expected to return to their NY apartment in September, 1954.
‘'FINESTONE contemplates continuing his wrevious employment
as & free lance market reseerch interviewer,
contacts of IFINKESTONE reported.
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'Ibcember 23,

. informant also adviseq that SIDNEY BALDINGER hed been active
R in *the Communist Party for over ‘twenty yecrs, . -

T-1
.8eptember 2, 1954 that

-k SN S . S AT e D2

57 position to know,
. was_employed as a

65-15735

DETAILS: - 1. CURRENT ACTIVITIES .

A. Residence
.“.-——

ant daughter, have been away from their apartment at

33-66 Decatur Avenue, Bronx, New York,
. Informant states they are expected back during Se
1954. It is the informant's understanding that the

ptember,

FINESTONES have been- pending ths summer at Mrs. FINESTONE!g

Accord,” New York.

The CHAITS dvised 8A L
that ESTHER) CKSON, wi

Quring the summer of 1951 and peid them $100 per week, The
* -CHAITS refused to furni

-3,

IRESTONE)
T"J—:

T‘S »

2 Copies continued

T .2 = Newark

1 -

» 8dvised that in September, 1953 that SR
r.of 1953 CHAIT!s daughter (ANNETTE) anq her © T

o 1952 that IDA BALDINGER, wife of SIDNEY = .~
T ;;ksﬁLDINGER, was at one time & fill time emnloyec of the New. 4’4"
. " York State Headquurters .of tho Communist Perty. The - . - .

t. Loui?‘l 6?2&30%2 g}

S
S | - Washington F

: v o
Chait's Farm -
“—-—_

t's Farm, which is locatead in Accord,:
operated by ALEXANDER and HAIT.
OUIS P. HURLEY on September 28, 1951
fe of Dr. JAMES EPWARDYJACKSON. &

stayed at their farm Beveral weeks

sh any additional

1nr9rmgt;on,_v
‘of unkno

-~ S
.

n reliability, but who ip g -

helped to oparate the‘rarm,

of unimown reliaﬁility,”ﬁ'q 15 in a ;4--;5 .
advised in July, 1951 that I ALDINGER
bookiraeper at Chaitts Farm. -

of known reliebility, advised on

~

et Moy T
| eDa

Smsnoarly summer, 3

Jfatherts (ALEXAND, HAIT) summer resort which known as A-1 . .
ait's Farm and/g/kChait'a Hotel, which 1s locateg at
/ - . .

TR
Fo = emem e 8

S b omim T e s e
-_n..r.:_.v;j;“;u crgtie TIS Ll T
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7 end poiyen Tl 8180 8dvised that during the summer of 1951 R S
7. .- the following individuals stayed at Chaitts Farm: o

Sy _ESTHEﬁ')jE’I'Z,_ who-wes- named-as-a- Communisat Party. =~ -

< |member by T-6, of inown reliability, on October 30, 1951; s
Y Hrs;"HOHARMﬁ;SON, who was named as & Communist Part S
. : !imember by T-7, of wn reliabllity, on January 20, 19 —_—

©+ {1 DAVID and LILLIANXTINKELMAN, who have been namsd a4 mesbire
X\ !of the Communisf (Party by T- I known reliability, on
'\ i December 2i;, 1943; and JUD RNOFF, who was nemed s a .

- {<R | Sommunist Party member by T-9, of inown nelisbility, oo

- [August 25, 1951,

' T-10, of known reliebility, advised on August 25,

.2 1953 that he attended a meeting held at Chait's Farm on

. TN August 22, 1953, This meeting waes held to raise funds for
Comunist Party leaders omvicted under the Smith Act.

- T=2, of known reliebility, advised on September 8, -
.~ . -195h that the subject and his femily continue to reside in . .- .. .. -
-z:--- Apartment 6D at 33-66 Decatur Avenue, Bronx, New York, The ...
== -* informants stated that FINESTONE and his family have been
8pending the summer at Mrs. FINESTONE'e father's resort,
. which is known as Chait's Ferm end/or Chait's Hotel at
- Aceard, New York. The FINESTONES, @ccording to T-2, are -
L expected to reéturn during September, 195 . .

B. Employment . i "“'“*“““ et et

BT Tt 0l2 advised that FINESTONE and his wife are sctive -~ -~ |
: " in the management of Chait!s Farm &nd/or Cheit's Hotel at o
Aocord, New York. - o o .- T
L FINESTONE, accordiﬁg to -2, contemplates continu-'f:_"f‘_ .

- .- -Ang his previous employmcnt @8 & free lance market research =~

_ . interviewsr, upon his return to New York.

"". II. INVESTIGATION REGARDING ADDITIONAL LT
" T CONTACTS OF FINESTORE — — — . - oy

-

. 7. A. BEATRICE and EDDIE (LNU) . R -
T 3 ~... On October 25, 1953 7-11, of known reliability, ... {:. =
" .. advised that MAX contacted BATRICE in an attempt to : P T
-~ reach her husband \-EDDIE. FINESTONE explained that he RIS
- TmEe m e .-.:' N T / ' " - ) .- _....'_. .-;,.~—- —'-’-;~ . hhad l
Tyl L sl e L S “ A .. ¢
- _ !
- e }
. - S E R i
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" desired to talk to EDDIE ebout & sound truck permit which was - v
-to be used in connection with apX{mericen Labor Party (ALP) __[5_-__
R activity.__Tha informant—further’ advised that EDDIE récontacted —-
o FINBSTONE on October 25, 1953 and gave FINESTONE instructions
- - - a8 to how to complete & New York City Police Depertment farm

which would grant permission for the use of & sound truck, -

On November 4, 1953 T-11 advised that FINESTONE =@ -
) wes unsuccessful in his attempt to contact BEATRICE.  Leter ':-- =
""; -on that same date BEATRICE contacted FINESTORE and invited ..
S thaaFINESTONES to dinner on the following Saturday at
6:3 P.M.

T

T-12, of known reliasbility, edvised on October 10,
1953 that the following four entries appeared in ANNETTE
" CEAIT FINESTONE!'s sm2ll address book:

N "EDDIE
~CH 2-2240"

?-13, of known reliability, advisod on June 30, “.}
195h that CH 2-22&0 is subscribed to by lmpact Press, 2
West 15th Street. New York -City. T-13 stuted thot VINCENT

.~ FE.XANADE is also listed for this telephone number, R
‘._.‘;:igi__ E o liste . ph - ![.“
"goss BXEADIE (1) : T
. = R 340 wWest_23rd Street - .. BRI f,‘-~-*:z;f-ff'fii1;<"
YT T T o damesMETla Gorporationt . i n TS
. 7-12 stated that this inscription eppeared mext - - -
. : to the above entry: "Protest attempt to convict People who -_-- .- -
": ‘have put up struggle for rights of Negro people. PRI
= . MEDDLE WAXMAN L )
Psem . OL 2-1782 };,h
. _ . . CH 3-Bolj2" e R
S "EDDIE WAXMAN - : : S
P Te L Home - OL 2-1791 ' ST R
i age - WA 14-3300 e T HE
CETLLT g+ . 282l Bronx Park East - . DS I
- - 71 C - O0ffice. - CH 3 89'.]»2 o L ".:::. ."-:, :
Lot T =%0Us VIN (7) 15th Street —— A
i:e. S - . CHZ2- 220" : i : .- DA
s *-.‘?‘;:;,;q;:'.-- _,'_:.“' Crel e e - - S L W .7 S : B :' ) ‘ "‘.- “‘ = ’ i
- ) o I . -y - ‘ - -.
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'; : e current Bronx Address 'I‘elephona Directory lieta ) 4 L
_SAMUEL EYWAXMAN et 28214 Bronx Park Eaat, as subscriber. to--— —____f o
: - 0L 2-1T l. e m —mm s ST T T T <
=~ onJenuary 29, 1954 T-lb,, of known reliability. o
= ... advised t ARAH (LNU) who resides in Apartment P-51 at e
{ = _ . 2824 Bronx Park East, contacted FINESTONE and requested him
i *° to visit at her home that evening. ) i
,t:““ f;_ oL ‘ _American La'bor Pnrtz' - N LS
T . ' s
' Concerning the ALP, the following eppears 1.n a
- ~ Dbooklet entitled, “Guide to Subversive Organizaetions and
‘ -y Publicetions", prepared and released by ths Committee on , ;
‘- . Un-American Activities, United States House of Bepresenta- R
I tives, May 14, 1951: _ IR

- -

-. %l. tFor years, the Communists have put forth the . -~ .
.1 ... egreatest efforts to capture the entire American Labor Party "~ =~ . ..
.:.7 --. throughout New York Stcte., They have succeoded in capturing T
.. -~ ‘the Manhettan and Brooklyn Sections of the amoriocan Lebor IR
. Party, but outside of Now York City, they heve been unable
_ to win control.' (Special COmmittee on Un-American Activities, -
.. Report, May 29, idyl, pege 78. '

n 92. Among 'orgenizations thet are victims of D
 Communist dominution,! L‘g(:elirornia COmittee .on Un-Americc.n ESR L
Aotivitiea, Report. 9 pg es J;O and Ll.)" - ‘ ST P

" B. BEN and OLGA (L_l

P

LT On October 25, 1953 T-11 cdvisod thot answoms e L
R contacted BEN (LNU), and thorocofter spoke to OLGA. -FINESTONE -

{:- - discussed with OQLGA the form mecesscry for & permit and other - -

| ... .edministrative detcils which would cllow the uso of a sound

{ truck for an ALP ectivity. OLGA indicated to FINESTONE that . :
\ Bhe wWas§ leaving town at 10:30 thnt dste and would recontact s
\ .him on October 26, 1953.

V- *-===q.11 sdvised on Oct.ober 30, 1953 thot OLGA
PRERERS :§taeted FINESTONE and discusaed uith bhim the payment

¢
l - . - . a2y - .=

N R ol . .o T e e
t = Tl e T TR - —~
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‘A“of the meetlng was not known.

. wes in contact with FINESTONE. |

c Y BERT" (LNU)

T-11 edvised on November 11, 1953 thot e woman by .
the name of "BERT" contacted FINESTONE end indicated she had ﬂ’- i}
8poken ;ﬁ&ﬁOB, believed to be BO UBIN. FINESTONE made
‘dHrrangemfents to "pickup" "BERT"™at about 8:15 p.m. and teke
‘her to & meeting. The informant stated that the purpose

e ~
B N -

D. Miss FAY BURXE

. T=11 eavised on October 28, 1953 that FINESTONE ~
acted Miss FAY ‘BURKE. 'The informant steted, thet Miss - - . - -
FAYBURKE ,ip-believed to be identical with FA IN, wife . /;—;1_<_
/ROBERTYKUBIN. Bhe uses the name of Miss FAY BURKE for AT

{;‘bualnesa jpurposes. The RUBINS'reside at 324 West 2hth Aﬁitfﬁ?*7:€15--
7 Street, New York City. ST

7211 further advised thct on Octobor 26, 28 end

31*"31, 1953 FAY RUBIN end MAX FINESTONE were .in oontact._

T-1l advised thet on Jenuery 27, 1954 FAY RUBIN |

- -

: © .11 steted thet ANNETTE CHAIT FINESTONE was 4n .0 |
contect with FAY RUBIN on Octobar 29, 1953 and aggin on . oo o
November 5, 1953. ‘ AR

T-lh aedvised.that PAY RUBIN wes in contact uitb
A ETTE cmrr FINESTONE on February 21, 1954.

:A -

P11 adviaed that BOBERT RUBIN wes in contact o e
vith anszrons on October 29, November 1)y and 15, 1953. e

.3
- Q

. K - . . . BN
~ - . -
T - . e e T T ST TR
e e - . . - ’ . B
s e e .. e . _
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ot s T-1 further edvised that ROBERT RUBIN was in
.- <~ . contect with FINESTONE on January 27, 95y, -

.~ . ~wes in contact with ROBERT RUBIN of October 27, 1953 and
.. egein on November 7, 1953, 1

‘ . T-15
-- .1949 that FAY ﬁUBIN was kmown to the informant as &
- member of the Communist Party. . . - : .

U Hor husband, ROBERT zmm, was interviewed by

-, SAS LESTER F. LANGE and EARL C.'MC COOL, Jr., on October 21, i -
~..«* 1953, RUBIN stated that ho hed nothing to say to the FBI —

-+ < and refused to cooperate in any weoy.

"< ... T-15 advised in July, 1946 that ROBERT RUBIN wes
-~ @ member of the .Chelsea Club of the Communist Perty. This

. " meetings ecnd on occctaslon, took active pert.in the discussions,

1}

]

|

¢

L -~y . Chelsea Club wes being broken down into smcller clubs cnd
2 .~ that RUBIN wos &ssigned to go into the ALP. -

:

P A
v

“—

- - P
1% 1T e - ol

s = T-11 advised that on October 29, 1953 FINESTONE el
‘ettempted to contact MRUBE" DIAMOND end medo an appointment
- ‘to have lunch with him on that date. - R

§ T e T . DIAMOND is on employee of the lfhiladelphia ﬁills. -
r-g ; -~ -Broadway and 30th Street, Now York City. . -
9 .5 as ) ) . N ’ - N

~ F. MALKA FORD -

PR . N

" < - vwho had telephone number SO 4-6750, on November 9, 1953.

~—.. T-11 furthor odvised thet ANNETTE CHAIT FINESTONE

";f*-j‘-"“'-Jnnuary, 1948 thot RUBIN was present ot Communist Party . ... -

N

| ="+« °, FIRESTONE invitod MALKA FORD end her husbend to tho . .-
¢-.» FINESTORES' apartmont for £ party on Novembor 21, 1953.

-~ This invitotion also included dinter et 7:00 pem, = ]
_;.- . e - ) -‘ L '..- - .7_‘- .—. *._

of ‘known relicbility, sdvised on May 27, - -

R S IR SIS M

TeealaVe v m e TTLAS

informant advised on various detes botwoeen April, 1946 and - ST

On October 2, 1946 this inform:ut advised thet the B

,V_; 1‘ _:_uE' Mr. mUB;HjEmmD '.» _._:l_‘ R *"i":“.""f.",.‘;‘“ R ,?_f_",',-f-.iﬂ‘b_-i.:_: _ - .\.:.5-‘,u,-,—..’;. =

R AL T e F LT
P ﬁ N Jepa

S ..3—.'_’-:‘-:.' -

Lo T-11 adyised thot FINESTONE contected HALKR’%)RD,' RS
| .y -~ - Wife of ‘RUSS ORD, who resides on West 86th Street and AirE




O S S - e e - IR SO 5ot 8
LR R A = P

| ..-= -that shse haq/nothing to disocuss,
_ —
— ,/'/- T-17, of known reliability, adviaed that it had

S < P GERTRUﬁREENBERG

- . - (c“) | | D

FY]65-15735 R 3 -‘

T-11 edvised on November 8, 1953 that FINESTONE . /Y’
contacted GERTRUDE GREENBERG and her husband who reside at

2006-~ 18th Strest, Quesns, Long Island, New York, telephone
number Rldgewood 6-&019. :

T-16, of known reliability, advised on March 16,
1954 that HAXWEI.L FINESTONE and/or ANNETTE CHAIT FINESTONE

‘On March 2L, 195h attempt was made to inter-
view GERTRUDE GREENBERG, 2006 - 18th Street, Queens, Long
Island, New York, by SAS DONALD V. WARTER and PAUL R.
BJORKLUND GERTRUDE GREENBERG stated that she had Ynothing

. to say." When further efforts were made to question her
concerning her Communist Party activities she reiterated

own reli-

ceived information from an informant, of unkn
(?;ility, but who wes oclosel uainted with
the effect that the former ’ :
was an avowed Communist aro a > 'he source

that she believed in all of the Comunist Party teachinga,
doctrines and beliefs and that she went to every Communist

meeting, rally or parade. T-17!'s informant also indicated
that ) was the opinion of the informant that

position in the Communist Party in 1940; had been & dues-
paying member of the Communist Party; and was at that time
& member in goed stending, ;

The aource I‘urthef stated thut
& non-~-Communist name

divorced by him ax-ouz{d

married .
(FNU) 4in 1535 and was:

in acu.nn

=4 ' The Abrahem Lincoln Brigade has been desisnated as

-."‘-‘ _— ‘.~'» -_-. . we ® . - . - \ ’ - - *
L .’ . . =8-

e

. sutiverdive by the Attorney General of the United Ststes -
pursuant to Executive order 10450. :

.y <

39 beceuse of her et with
another .Communist Party member nsmed
According to T-17's source, (R hud (served in. the overseas

battalion of the Abraham Lincoln Brigude and had been wounded/‘

}5.

. recelved correspondenoe trom the mbove captioned individual.

PN P
Taevre L T=ES L e
R R

had possidbly dbeen elevuted to an :meorta.nt

e e
b - . -
. .
. -

k]



-once- reprimanded-
.aistribution of cov.

'l.

and easily influenced.

\ - . TS N .-
T-17 also adviaed that Hias DANIEIS, one tima
uperintendent of nurses at the Beth Isracl Hospitel, New ~-}{ . )
‘York City, had .'mrormed this _agency in 1941 that_she-had----} - - - -

for her connection with the - T

[ a.mphlets emong thoe nursing )

students at the time the Congress of Industrial Orgeniza- L
tions wes waging a bitter fight to unlonize all nurses o

throughout New York City hoepitals., Due to the absence of \9"‘_}
proof of Wp=ctoial's actual perticipetion in this distribu- _ s
tion, her Suspension was withheld, At thot. time Miss - - - . T
-DANIELS stated that%shwld not be placed in any :
position of trust or authority since she wcs very immaturo

H s MARILYN GOOIMAN

. _ Ll
T-1l; edvised that MARILYN GOODMAN, wifo ‘of BOB ' )

ODMAN, was in contect with FINESTONE on Fobruary 18, 1954. ’
HIRILYN GOODMAN, according to T-1l;, contacted FINESTONE for —"
the purpose of congratulating him on the birth of his
_ “daughter and made errangements to send & deposlit for a

bungclow to be rented during the summer of 195h et Chait's
Farm, Acoord. New York.

T-12 adviaed that the followlng ontry appet-.rad in

.. ANNET’E CHAIT FINESTONE's telephona end address book:

Lupaseo o s"BOB end MARLYN oot T T TS ST
e EEELL. ;“f..«...-...:. o AC 2-500 e ‘-»;f—d- I IR
s T Apartment 74 % - : . o
" -Telephones number AC 2-4500 is listéd to Cathodral '"«"'_"- T
. Plaza Apurtmonts, 101 West 109th Street, New !ork 01ty. R ]
;1. PAULINE HELTMAN (PH) o L e

.AHRRTTE CHAIT FINESTONE's telepbone end addross book° .

- ‘.l‘-lu advised that PaUL HELTMAN contacted

- FINESTONE on Jonuary 28, 1954 and congrotulited him and his 4: =
- wife on the birth or their daughtor, . T

-‘»’
-

- -
"&£t - 9212 pdvised thot the tollouing entry appeared m w2

F3E . HELFMLN o o -f-1134;:‘-~
. j" “ . cryﬂt Lake /’ ‘ }' - N ‘ . - . - — - ,‘":_:. --_‘
LDl OB | e
' ."1'._"_', - .y ) - . .. O

; - - .. M I - T
- . .- .- - 9 - i . . - . LI I
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" 3. RALPH end CLARA KESSLER -

L T-ll advi.sed—thnt-FIHESTOHE“contaeted CLARE SLER A
—=-""""on Ogtober 2, 1953. FINESTONE mcde errengemonts with CLARA "'
to have her husband, RALPH, who was then sciling on tho 8S -
SANTA ROSA, contoct FINESTONE upon his return to New York - :
on the following Wednesdcy. (October 28, 1953)

On October 30, 1953, tccording to T-1l

L. i ‘ -. 7/‘ - . -
| ,__q;_'._‘ SSLER contacted FINESTONE and mcde furthor a.rr’uigementa I.L} .
L To recontact him on the following Monday.

, P-11 steted thot on November 3, 1953 (Tuesdey)

-2 FINESTONE was in contact with RALPH KESSLER. Thoy made
plans, according to the informint, to moot at the Chelsea.
Brnnch of the ALP during that efternoon.

On November 11, 1953 T-11 stated that on that dute
"~ RALPH KESSLER contacted ANNETTE CHAIT FINESTONE. Informent - -

L . ‘Bronx, New York.

T Agein on November 16, 1953 RALPH LESSLER contacted .
- _ = ANNETTE CHAIT FINESTONE. KESSLER was cttempting to oontact )
- FINESTONE on that data. ‘ S

o On November 18, 1953 T-11 statod thet RALPH ... w™ -
. -:- KESSLER contacted FINESTONE. KESSLER invited FINESTONE e
s - and his wife, ANNETTE, to have dinnor with him &nd his wife, ..

‘?_ﬁ " home in the Bronx. FINESTONE, according to tho informent,
" 7 -declined this invitetion due to & vory busy schedule end

expressoed his desiro to heve dipner with them at a leter
date. .

"2 wws On February 22, 195l T-1l stotod thet FINESTONE -
. scontocted RALPH, believed to be RALPHE KESSLER. Tentative

-

ro lowing Hod.ne.aduy ovoning. (i‘abruu.ry 2).5, 19511.)

S

. arpangsmerita wers made for RALPH to visit FINESTONE on tho_::’if-;_‘ “

.. - -leerned that KESSLER was moving to 31-65 Decatur Jwenue, T

: *+ 'The current Bronx Addross Telephone Directory .usts "". '"',:‘ o
2.+ ~RALPH KESSLER, 31-65 Decatur Avenuo, as subscriber to e e R T T
i ,-e . «MOL 5_15“3 A - A T _ S

CLARA, some night during the following woek et his mother's = N
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65-15735 3 o &S
RALPH MANDEL | |

— —-»—T-ll'advised -that FINESTONE contacted RALPH :
MANDOL on October 28, 1953 pertaining to an apartment which

might be for rent, Inrormant stated that MANDOL's wife is
nomed LEE. .

On October 29, 1953 RAL NDOL recontacted R
FINESTONE and advised him that t parhnent In question . Aige

:;;; could not be rented by’FINESTONE._

- T-12 advised on .October 10, 1953 that the
following entry appeared in ANNETTE CHAIT FINESTONE's
telephone and address book:

"RALPH and LERNA (?) _ S R
220 West 21st Street" .

The current Manhattan Address Telophone Directory . .
%ia£a6gA?PH MiNDOL, 220 West 21st Street, &s subscriber to *~fjfj;"" --
A 4-651 .

-address -book: \

| M.MARION (LWD) ‘ _A o

e T e : - .
o T e . $
oy .

L. LEO (PH)(LNU)

' on Octob 22. 1953, according to T-11, FINESTONE -
was contacted byXCEO (PH)(LNU). Informent stdted that’ LEO A.Y..
inquired as to where the %show will be tonight." He T
advised FINESTONE that he had no tickets but wanted ‘to “= <" “f T
attand. FINESTONE advised LEO that the show would be at T

8:40 p.m. that date at 1)1 wWest 13th Street, New York City. .

T-12 advised on October 10, 1953 tb&t the tollow-_u -
ing entry appeared in ANNETTE CHAIT FINESTONE's emall . °~ -~

. ) WLED HN"

.~ .11 edvised on November, 18, 1953 that memom;
‘uqa 4n oontaoct with e woman nemegX ION (L¥U) . _MARION's ° '..
lgndlord, according to the informant, is JOH NS, 11 Tl

Charles Street, Manhattan, teYephone numbe 5-8123, i1
MARION indicated to FINESTONE that she h&a.been doing -7 -

e B}

—

_—d. e .A 1 o




_..:_ indicated - that she hed seeﬁfﬂ'_&% an
" HOWARD/BAYER and his wife, fecently?/
- M_&.v MR

s ot . . . .
: 1_ 65-15735 L . e ‘ -

eonsidereble travelling on her jJob; wes in Sun Valley last
. February, but has not been to ope recently. MARION i\
))fﬁtn‘ee: believed to be i \;

. e————"”) T-12 advlised that the following two entries
: appeared in ANNETTE CHAIT FINESTONE's small address book'
_.'. ... “MARIAN (MAC's triend) B L
FUETET 7T L FO 7-9270% [
. T-13 advised on Jun Ue 30, 195, that FO 7-9270 is
~, Bubscribed to by Mrs. LEN LOMON, 30 West 190th street,’ﬂ

- ;7 0. SAM and EDITH RADM - R

i;}?ﬁ;’hyf"“ - T-18, of known reliability, cdvisod on November 30;1 S

- New York City.

ig -

o /\/d MARIOPHTOLE | .

TIPS 359 “West 19tn Street .

. CH3-9318Y _ =
N ROBERT-‘» HLENGER - SREAPORNAV

R T-11 esdvised thet BOBI)SQENGER contucted MAX '
- - - FINESTONE on October 30, 1953, SCHLENGER &dvised FINESTONE
“7  that he is currently looking for a plcce to live and wes

employed &8s an electrician, although his profession is that

f a photographer. He advised FINESTONE, &ccording to the .

ihformant, that he desired to get in touch<w1th MAX's old - “j;?iﬁ]“‘

f friend CAROL. He indicated that CAROL wee @ woman, - The =¥ ==i-r<-=¥- -

informant steted that SCHLENGER is the brother of BETTY =~ :.°

ANDERS an old friend of FINESTONE. —— g

g =

-11 advised that MAX FINZSTONE wes in contact L
- with SAMMRAUN on October 27, 1953 and ugain on November 3, ™
. .. 1953.. UM wes in contact with ANNETME FINESTONE on
.. i October 27, 1953 and egein on November 3, 1953, T-11 T
- ad;ined that EDITH TRAUM contacted FINESTONE on November 2,;¢_G‘~f
19 3.-‘ . A -...'-it:- ._:-'_—:.‘-_ .

1950 that he attended e Communist Party moeting on
November 29, 1950 whioh wes held in a house on the Northenat '
. "~ corner of Front Street ond New Jersey Avenus, Eacst Hempstead, ™ .. --
~ Long Island, New York. About r£ifty peoplo: attended the e e
?f%ﬁglf»'_"‘ ‘ . e X2 - . j:'

- - . -~



ik PR o B, i aalam. e e R -
—h - ‘L - s " '___‘,5. Y - . ‘_".:_‘_‘-;'A_-;.;_._-A_. ; .;\_ -
WPw SR T Datndlh it A ettt .
. ‘. p{'* E
' O © -
- P _ el ) -
65-15735

méeting, the burpoee of which was to instoll members of .~~~ ‘;
. .. the Executive Committee of the Nesscu-Suffolk County of .
~ = -~ gbhe-Communist-Party. - Tho-informant edvised thet SAMUEL B.  _4: Y -
T %A‘QM was one of those instelled as & member of the
ecutive Committee. The informmmt described TRAUM as a
;chool teacher who raaidad et 16 Brokaw Lane, Great Neok, - . -
ow Iork. .

On September 2y, 1951, TRAUM edvised SAS J. ROBERT =~ =
-o.»: -BOGER and DONALD P. MC DERMOTT, -Jr. that £8 .of that time he ~ : = ::"
-2 7 "was & teacher at Newton High School, Queens, New York, cnd S
~°* wes a pcrt-time accountent, one of his accounts being . Co T

- Chait's Hotel, Accoard, Now York, owned by ALEXANDER CHAIT.

It 48 noted thnt ALEXANDER CHAIT is the father or
FINESTONE's wife. .

- =P, VIOLET (LNU)

-

Lo T-14 ndvised thuty VIOLET (LNU) ccntacted FINESME ; .
... ..  on February 22, 1954. Informgnt steted thut VIOLET!s’ e

: husband is believed to be ong*HARRY ecnd hcr tolephons number  ~—"~
is Teaneok (New Jersey) 6-0506. VIOLET m:de tentetive T

oo errengements to visit the FINESTONES within £ two weeks! T
Sty period. o

. _ ITT. INVESTIGATION CONCERNING =~ . . ... 2.
l::—.:"-'-&'r ot L - . LT SEaL!U[L EUSINES EOﬁﬁETS BF .-._..- o -:-_- LeeTA A o TTeh LV TWL e o e

g—.a_",_i.j. — -._':—;l.h‘;-_-_:'."_'._‘-;‘;._..'..‘.‘ L. T 'A —ﬂﬁE'—-STT——O E : ) - e _.'_ e e T

A. HOWARD BAYER

'

S T-11 advised thot FINESTONE was in contoot with - SRR
%77 ~. HOWARD BAYER on November 12, 13, 17-19,-1953. - _ SRR

T-1); advised thet FINESTONE wes c.lso in oontact N
~ with BAYER on Februcry 26, 1954.

T-11 ond T-1 both cdvised th.t HOWARD BAYER has .. 3 .

ST been associntod in numerous market resecroh intorviewing .':_4‘ :;‘;"gj_
%4 - :Jobs with FINESTONE. These informents stated thot BAYER!s 3§ 253>
“ .~ 7 'wife 1s named MARGE, - BAYER could be reached by telephone } ; ;

-': :.l:." -at OR 3-1851. ‘F%‘BA Yt k“‘ — e T 2 f‘—:.‘:. -.'”‘

[ N —
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; ,1,4;;_ S e =11 _advised thct- FINESTONE- Lttempted to eontoet ~ T T
T CHARL%ﬁ*ﬁlgEN et Bank Street, New York City, telephoms ‘ hl )
.7 numbef AL 5-9532,on October :29, 1953, Mrs,»COHEN cdvised . __-.
T FINESTONE, cocording to the informant, thct her husbond i ,
: - ‘wes-at the Ygelleries" end eould be reached by telephone at = - -
: . ..-° ‘TEmpleton 8-9779. according to the informant, FINESTONE - -~ - o

éi.“}.' ~ requested gg rmission to use their ‘station-wogon to move two “%k;¢“1>'
, %73, pleces’of Iurniture from the Chelsea Section to the Green-,_ i
! “wich Villege Section of New York City.

- ~.

c. HERMAN LEVINE
R v 211 edvised FINESTGHE ctbompted to contact HERUN . ", -
T v:nz, Collin Plestics (PH), tolophone mumbor MA 5-2117, /\
N fj 7.6 Noveﬁbar 5, 1953. ‘ ,i;g

-

""" 0n Hevember 9,11, 13, cnd 16 1953 FINESTONE ogain

' contncted Mr, LEVINE. .Informunt is of tha opinion that ]
FIgESTONE's oontocts uith HERMAN LEVINE wore of a busineaa —’,_ -
mura‘ RN

. - - @1l ndvised on October 10, 1953 thet tho follow- -
'-1ng entry appeared in ANNETTE CHAIT FINLSTONE'B small - -
nddreaa bookz , S e _ R

B b
. . R . R e s
L Xl e ST N e _:...,r.-=- <7 latiat o e e
n R --:;'\:_.. Ty, (RS | i rEIAE
=t iy R .. v e ewrwm m e L
b - - . P

2785 Univeralty tvenue, Bronx
KI 3 29h8”

:ééf%"‘l " 9-13 cdvised on June 30, 19Sh that HERHAN 1Je”;133.~;1:n%
T 278§ ggivarsity 4venue, Bronx, is the subscriber o - . -l o
X C . Tt T '-:;“-: AR I

D AL RABOLD
!

e T-11 advised thet FINESTONE wcs unsuccossful T -
; ;.*:a. eontaqping one ALEX TRABOLD on Novomber 16, 1953. Inrarmunt-‘*
.-believed thct TRABOLD "hung out” ot c ocndy store betwaen e b
hbth end h?th Streets on Bronducy 1n Quooens, T B

-'r

e e T
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Identity
of
Source

" ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE

Date of Activity Dcte -Agent to .Location

and Description Received Whom
of Information Furnished

11

‘” Mrs,

CHARLES

- HOWARD,

wife of
super-
intendent,
33«66 :
Decetur
Ave.,

telephaone

- number
0L 5-7187

(deomed

- advisable)

opa2
-_uALTna

9u-zé

" 215th St.,

Queens

"7 Villoge,
" LI, NY,

telephone

. 'aumber
" BO B-2475

(doemed

" adviaable]
ey

VINCENT
MIEALOKRIS,
@ neighbor

" £nd SARAH
" CHAIT,

Acoord, NY

‘ground materiel

Current beok- --. 7/2/54 - -8i ROBERT Instent -

ro FINESTONE's
residonce tnd
employmant

. Bronx, NY,

~

Current baokground 9/8/5& 8A ROBERT Instant -

matericl re : F. OYAL report

. FINRSTONE's resi- RIE L h -_:fti‘f'“**;*if%‘Fi'*

dence and employmoent

F. ROYAL . report -

TR

; : . L ITREEE
Used to doocument CHAIT'S Farm LT e LR
- ‘ DR S ue
.. ..of ALEXANDER . "~ -_ - . .. Coe e BT
Rt U S Lt PR
- - P
- S
. - 15 - e

R . { L. ¥ - . - A iy —
B - A ol BIIC ST &N POy T —— =
~ « v v . = i <.
e b e . v N N I
N R . e - - N .- . -
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-
-
-
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-
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-7 INPORMANTS (CONTID) — - —- - . _.

S : ADFINISTRATIVE PAGE (conwln)

‘ Identity Date of Aotivity Date

Agont to Locetion

of and Description Received Whom

Sourcc of Informction

Furnished

T-4 . . Used to dodument Chait's Farm .. . . - B P
JERRY ° § R . L At Y .

.. _BossoM, - - .

employee
at Chait's
~ Farm

T-11 _
NY 963-8t

P-12"
HY 1178 St

T-13 —~ Idontified tele- 6/30/5Y °
phonc subsecribers

O S . -

-- -~ -

. - = ’

_ — i Dl h e
P L Iy I em - 5 =

JUSER N _..:L - .13 Sl m i

SE THOMAS  Instant -:]iiii.
J. MC GUIRE report - 3%’




o INFORMANTS -(CONT!D) — - -

S -

Idontity Date of Activity Daote - hgont to
of and Description Received Whom

" Source of Informction Furnished

-
=~
>
-

RSN o 0
- wrfes-asms - - E ’
| R - ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE (CONT!D) _

.Location

T-h S I e AL T
_.NY 1028-8# €oret g o T RUS

e

T-15 Used to documont FAY and ROBERT RUBIN

.16 Contact informa- 3/16/5l  SA ROBERT

Mail cover tim . ¥. ROYAL

"~ on MAXWELL g _ .{writton)

. bird, Md. -

" CHAIT )
FINESTONE,
33-66
Decectur
St., Bronx,
RY

T-17 .- _Used .to -document
G'Z. CRF, i
Ft. Hola-

and G-2,
Washington,
D.c .

THOMAS
FRANCIS
KEATING,

- 580 014 _ :
Farm Rocd, , ) - ‘
I.-eavﬂ.t;t:o’\\m,~ - \ . e

:(deémed
advisable)

. T-18 --. Used to dooument SAMUEL BENJ.MIN TRAUM

65-15735-47h

e = R e
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ADMINISTRATIVE P.GE (CONT!D) - T T

- LEADS

* ALBANY (INFORMATION)

: A copy of this report is being furnished to
Albany for informetional vurposes.

-~ LOS_ANGELES, SiN FRANCISCO, WiSHINGTON FIELD (INFORMATION) '

A ocopy of this report 1s being furnished to ‘the -
.~ obove offices per Bureau instructions in SOVME type
- 3> ‘investigetians,.

NEWERK , © S

..' 4,
S 4 At Teaneck, Now Jorsoy

"'-L r’~ ‘Uill idontify tho subscriber to Touneck 6-0306 . .__ - ..

;a8 of 2/22/54 as reecalled thet one VIOLET (LNU),whose ) -
LT husband is belleved to be nocmed HuRRY contacted FINESTONE '
"+ . on 2/22/54, according to information furnishcd by T-1.

" KEW YORK
“n 978 kb New York, Wow York . . .l liiiooo
;;.:'};::':L{\— ‘:)._/b. i .a-.:T‘-S.E'..-"‘-_-._ By

=g ~-"~%1ill eonduct uppropriate 1nvastigntian to 1dentify“
‘ and document ths contacts of MAXWELL FINESTONE set forth in

instant revort.. Theroafter, considerction will be given to = S
,rocommending that this 1nvastigetion_be closed. S
REFERENCE: Report of Si ROEERT F. ROYAL, 7/14/Sh, FY, - - -
Sy 2 LR s §- =38 - . Z
", e . ': q " . . X
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< - " NEW YORK 2/5 30722905
1 | 9/22/ 8/3,0,,6,16,25, | ROBERT F. ROYAL
3 pmpe ' — 20597 1=3,T, 07 Sl canacren or cass ] ]
-~| 7 ~MAXWELL FINESTONE, was ~ - ~—  ~ = |- .ESPIONAGE = R; ~~ -~ -
_ _ ! INTERNAL SECURITY ACT
T OF 1950
: SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:
! P : A : L
, <|3 - .. FINESTONE and wife egain active in management -of Cheitfs .' :°. 7" |
: ». 7. - Ferm which i1s also known as Chait's Hotel at 4Accord, NY. - ..
) ' "~ Cheit's Farm owned by Mrs. FINESTONE!'s fether. FINESTONES - --
- eéxpected to return to their NY apartment in September, 1954 .
' ~ FINESTONE contemplates continuing his vrevious employment
- - a8 a free lance market reseerch interviewer. _Additional
. contacts of FINESTONE reported. o
% : - . . ——— S -~
D Fiod SETRSa E T e e SR SR St ey mEe e T S
e L g A
B S )
W; m ) . OO NOT WRITE D¢ THISK SPACES
noey =i
B . . A& ... COPES OF IS REPORTY "’;.:'-‘i' Co
“ 1y TR - Bureaun (65-60203)(RM) [T '
-+ -1 -.Albany (100-1103)(infd)(RH) et
;. * .1 = Les Angeles (65-53&2)2‘1!11‘0)(}’04)
o7 (Conies contirfued):
ho H .

0 I

Eg j g

- N . . e - R RS . - N s e - -
. R - - . N . N - . pron P
. Attt s et b v_‘_ﬁ
- ‘
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A FEDERAL BUREAU OF lNVESTIGATlON
- SERMRTTY/TRPGRUATTON~CQIF IDENTIAL

TMH CAS ORSSUTID AT REW ORLEARS CAB
mvunn N':mm PERICD FOR WHOCH MADE . REFORT MADE BY
mntmmm 8/8/52 L/26;7/15,23-25. ROEERT J. WIRTH
mxssomc,neeweumm SECURITY MATTER - C

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

Subject and lsband, 2nd Lt. RICHARD MAX
SORTAG, bave resided at 3431 E. Andersan
Ave., Albugquerque, RM, since October, 1951, .
when 2nd Lt. SONTAG was transferred to -
Sandia Base. Lt. SONTAG bzd military leave
epproved from July 15 to August §, and dboth
SOKRTAGS reportedly vacationing in Rew York
City. Lt. SOITAG attended tech training
school course concerning electrical assembly
11/19/51 to 2/7/52. This course caontains
informatinn of a restrictive data up to and
.dncluding top secret. On 4/18/52 Lt. SONTAG
assigned to Officers Clud for duty. BSubJject
unemployed and investigation did not disclose
any indication of CP and/or other subversive
activities on her part. Subject pot knowr to
Albuguerque confidential ipformant who bas
some knowledge of CP activities in State of
.

. et e ——— . v v - AEaT e A ars e aloeel Reseemed

| TETAILS:
AT ALBUQUEPQUE, NEW MEXICO

I

Confidential Informant T-1, another govermmental agency, of -
known reliability, conduding security investigations, advised that their

APPROVED AND SPECIAL AGENT
FORWARDED: . - CHARGT DO NOT WRITE N THESK SPACES

4 5= 577135715

COMES OF THIS RIPORY N
s[M’CNiL—-- ——
5§r.-.uf- ——,

FILED — __-—: .

woerzo.l— 1 -

by’

S - Bureau AMSD REGISTERED (100-388;83,)
" 3 - Rewv Orleans AMSD REGISTERED (1$0-1L870)
" 3 - Pew Yark AMSD REGISTERED (1-65- 15773
2-100-109189) (Info) ~ - -

pUG 131052

cide fredela,

mmﬁ_ :_ o

.2 = Albuguerque (100-1291 Y ST o=

distributed outside of agency to which loaned.
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‘.551100-1291 ‘ ' ‘ ' '_ -

K:c::ds revealed that Sccond Lieutenant '
ed to Sandia Base, Albuquerque, New lbnco,_ _:Ln_Qctober of_1951; that _ _|
re-ip Jarripd‘t‘o“‘b ject, and that they reside in Apartmert G, .
= - e B N Informant advised further
for 2nd Lt.

from July 15
to Aumr* ’) and th t he hnd iven his address vhile on leave ) o
o B o . .
. Informant adrieed that 2nd Lt. bod attonded the tech- - i
nical training school course in electricil assembly from November 19, -

1951, to February 7, 1552. He advised that thie course contains in-

formtion of a restrictive data up to ond hcluding Top Secret. BHe
" 4nformed that since April 1€, 1952, 2nd Lt. T h:_s been essigmed

for duty at the Officers c1u':» at Sendia Base

Informant edvised that his files contzin no information re-~
tlecting that subject or her husband are engsging in Comrmmist Party ) :
and/or other subversive activities in the Albuguerque area. - T
L——\ . D

 Mr. E. D. PEECE, 3431 E. Anderscn Avenue, advised taat he is <o
; the owner and menager of the apertrents located at this address. He
stated that subject and her husbend had resided in Apcrtment G sirce
the fall of 1951 but that they arec now on vacation in New York City. - - - .
Mr. PENCE stated that the SONTAGS heve & considerable amount of company
-but that this campany is usuelly military personnel who are attached -
-at Sandia Base or Kirtland Air Force Base. He further advised that an““‘*“"f"‘"
several occasions he hnd diocussed political issues with the gubject B
and her husband and that they bad never indicated to him any interest . .
in the Commmist Party and/or any other subversive group. Be further - . - .
adviged that he considers the subject and ber husband to be depezdeble - - - _ -
and trustworthy $ndiviguals. He informed that no information hes ~@e ;- :-.-%
to his attention reflecting adversely on their loyalty. . e tam e

. -

Mr. PENCE related thet on several occasions Bubject's p=rents,
Mr, B.nd Mrs. JOSEPH WEINSTEIN of Ilew York City bad visited the SONTAGS. .

s Albuquerque Corfidential Informant T-2, of knoww renabmu, -
who 1s ecquainted with some Communist Party activity in thc State of =
Bev Mexico, advised that subject arnd her busband were not mown to -
h:l.m by pame or description. ] ) o ~:i

. e el 2 N
.-m- . .. - .,..‘:“..,‘:. -
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‘ ADMIKISTRATIVE RRRER
Pursuant to 3ureau instructiors three copies of this rerort
______ _are being Gesignated for the Rew.York Office-for their informatiom — -~ ~ = -

Identity Date of Date By Whom ' location .

T-1 1is Mejor RICBAPD

WALE, Chief Sandia Pase
Security, Sacdie Base, RN,

vho is carried as an informant-
because of his pogition apd

reqguest.

Current 7/15/52 SA R.J.WIRTH, cral  66-793-A-53 :

s o« & %

REFEREICE: Report of 84 H. WARREN TOOL, JR., 5/20/52 at New Orlecns.

.\5.
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ppe | R CHARACTER OF CASK o ‘
. ‘1-. 7 - RTINS
~ VIVIAN OLASSMAN . ESPIONAGE-R
SYNOPBISOFFACTS: ~ ~ ~ [~ "~ f T T T T o n —d_—_'_'ﬁ - —T_,/ /
s ‘ " ERNEST JNPATAKI interviewed August L, 1950 at . /f/ ot
Federal Tedecommunications Laboratories Incorporated,
' Nutky, N.J. advised he met VIVIAN GLASSMAN in 19LS. c el
PATAKI has dated VIVIAN GLASSMAN on mmerous occasions. - ~%
since that time and has become a close friend. -PATARI . -~

could not recall telephone call from GLASSMAN. PATAKI _ N\
said that he considered VIVIAN GLASSNAN loyal to the >
U.S. and that she had no foreign sympathies. PATAKY
reinterviewed August 7, 1950, after thinking it over
he recalled telephone call. He said he got telephone
call from GLASS!AN approximately two weeks ago sanctime -
between July 17th and July 21, 1950 at about 7:30 P.M. ..
The conversation was interrupted when GLASSUAN told him .

: @ man was knacking on her door and she was freightened.! -
FPRIZITFCTNCIES®  PATAKY did not recall whether he or GLASS/AN said to -

YRR LTS " leave the phone off the hook so he could hear if there - k
e "4'1‘“ , Was any trouble. PATAKI said GLASSUAN opened the door-and
13,7 U

eturned to the phone much relieved. PATALI assumed . -
isitor was a friend. PATAKI spent pight of August i, °
1950 with GLASSMAN and on August 5, 1950 PATAKI accompanied

VIVIAN GLASSMAN Yo Fire Island, Long Island, N.Y. where '
; ,‘// she saw LEONAR UDIN, attorney at law, relative to the **. .-
7 Y FEI checking on heh. PATAKI spert the day of August 6, ¥ .
CIOT0E 4077 1950 with GLASSMAN. He said GLASSMAN would not discuss with
L(T_Z' ¢ 9 him the reason for the FBl's interest in her. On .

.o 9 Avgust 17, 1950 STEPHEN LO\JAVEA interviewed at Englewood,
gt g RJ. relative to VIVIAN GLASSMAN bringing JULTUSSRQSENZERG = = -
N A to JAVNA's apartment in spring of 1946.. Signed statement = -
AT e obtained and set forth. - s : ' :

' ~RUC-
At ln 242
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k. On August L, 1950 ERNEST J. PATAKI, Senior Engineer, Fedérel -
" Telecommunicat ions Laborat.oriea Incorporated, 500 Washington Avenue, Nutley,

New Jersey, was interviewed at his place of busmess by SA JAMES H. HIGDON J‘R. .

and the writer.

, PATAXI advised that he net VIVIAN GLASSMAN somctime in 19&5 at a .
social gathering in the home of a mutual friend in New York City. PATAKI gaid
that this mutual friend was a co-worker of VIVIAN GLASSMAN and both were = .
employed at the National Maritime Union 4n New York City. He said that he did

. not wish to divulge the name of this mutual friend since he did not desire to
dnvolve anyone in what might be pending. He further said that he has dated .
VIVIAN GLASSMAN on a mumber of occasions since the date of their first meeting

- it - m—— =P — e e = —— -a_-__-__f__‘..__.k_

and has become quite a close friend of hers. PATAKI said that in approximately,

- 1946, VIVIAN GLASSMAN received the position of-social warker which she
presently holds at the United Service for New fmericans in New Yark City.

PLTAKI was asked if he recalled receiving a telephone call from
‘VIVIAN CLASVAN under the following circumstances—-that while VIVIAN GLASSMAN
was telephoning him a man knocked on her apartment door and in reply to

P - .. yrequest for identity before she opened the door he stated that he was a ?ie-iend. ‘

At this time VIVIAN GLASSMAN advised P'TAKI, who was still on the telephone,
-that the man who was at her door had only stated that he was a friend, and

have advised her to leave the receiver off the hook so that he could hear

- her scream if she were in trouble. PATAXI said that he did not recall :

- receiving such a telephone call but said that he could not say for sure sinfe e

'his recollection was sometimes hazy and since he has received mmerous =,

telephone ca]ls from VIVIAN GLASSUJI. ) e j-

: PATAKI said that. he considers VIVIAN GU,..SAAN loyal to the United

Sta‘bes and said that to the best of his kmtledge he has rever kno'n her t.o '

- have any fareign sympathies. i ) .

on August 7, 1950 ERNEST J. P.TAKI was remt.erviewed by the urit.er
and SA JOHN R. LYONS at the Federal Telécommunications Laboratories .
Incorporated, 500 Washington Averue, Nutley, New Jersey. On this occasion
ATAKI advised that aefter thinking it over he recalled the aforementioned tele
phone call from VIVIAN GL.SSQVAN. He said that he could recall getting this -
_ telephone call from GLASSMAN approximately two weeks ago sometime betweep . - -

e

.f' }” I!n'i'».

by
at v 1
t

(y

., she asked PATAKI if it would be safe to admit him. PATAKI is reported to _ -

-

Ly
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. July §7th and July 21, 1950 at epproximately 7130 P.M. He said, however, tfat
he did not recall the exact date. PATAKI advised that VIVIAN GLASSAAN had @ -
called him as she often does and that on this occasion their conversation was -

. interrupted when GLASSMAN told him that a man was knocking on her apartment
door and that she was freightened. PATAKI said that he did not remember =
*;_gether he ar GLASSMAN made the-statement-relative-to her opening the door
- and leaving the telephone off the hook so he could hear if she were in any
: trouble. .PATAKI said that from what he can remember VIVIAN GLASSMAN opened
the door and then returned to the telephone and informed him that everyt.hmg

was %ok" and that she would call him at a later date.

PATAKI further stated that he assuned that VIVIAN c.ussu.m-a' visitor .

} . :was a friend since she seemed to be very much relieved when she came back
* "to speak to him on the telephone. He said that GLASSMAN has rever mentioned
this incident to him since that date and since it did not seem significant
to him at the time he had never given the matter another thought. PATAKI
" said that when he had been .interviewed on the first occasion and advised
that 'he could not recall the telephone call he had been thinking too far
in the past and not realizing that the incident could have been so recent.
"PATAKI said that he spent the night of August L, 1950 in the companmy of
VIVIAN GLASSUAN and that on the morning of August 5, 1950 he and GLASSMAN' -

an attorney at law. He stated that they remaired at Fire Island until the
-evening of that date when they returned together to New Yark cit.y.

PATAKI advised that VIVIAN GLASSMAN informed him that the Federal
‘Bureau of Investigation was checking on her and that she was hiring this
~ attorney relative to the same. PATAKI said that he asked her why the

" Federal Bureau of Investigation was interested in her and that she replied §’' - :
.that she did not care to discuss it. . PATAKI said that he was not present - ~~-——'~*'-;*’--‘;-_~

" during the conversation of VIVIAN GLASSMAN with the attorney and -thus had -
no 14ea of the proceedings. He stated that VIVIAN GLASSMAN did not discuss
with him anything relative to her predicament and he knew absolutely nothmg
..about the matter in which she was molved. _
: PATAKI said that he spent all day Sunday, August 6, 1950 with .
VIVIAN GLASSMAN in New York City where they visited some parks and did
) absolutely nothing of any consequence. _

traveled to Fire Island, Long Island, New York to the home of LEOMNARD MUDIH, A

-
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-~ - and I know that 1 do not have to make this statemert. I know that ..

!K T0-233h2
On August 17, 1950 the writer and SA DONALD G. HARRIS interviewed
’lSTEPHEN L., MAVNA at his_place_of. business-the Magnetic Devices Corporation,

"103 South Va® Brunt Street, Englewood, New Jersey.

JAVNA advised that he met N GLASSMAN early 'm 19h5 on a ‘bnnd )

date through a mutual friend one RUTH\ROSENBAUM whose present whereabouts
he does not know. JAVNA gaid that this blind date with GLASSI'AN was at a
house party at the home of an individual he could not recall at this . .. _
time. He said that it was at this party that he met CARLA SMAIL, who is
presently his wife, CARLA\SMALLNJAVNA. ‘He advised that this was his one
and only date with VIVIAN GL.SSMAN and that he was not very well acquainted
with her from that time on. JAVNA said that his wife, CARLA was better
acquainted with VIVIAN GLASSMAN since they were both social workers at the
Brooklyn State Hospital, Brookan New York in 1943 and 19Lk.

STEPHEN L. JAVNA furnished the following signed statemnt.
relative to VIVIAN GL&SSL‘\.N bringing JULIUS ROSENEBERG to his, JZVNA's,
apartment at 131 East 7th Street, New York City in the Spring of 19h6

®August 17, 1950

Englevrood, New Jersey P '

. "I, Stephen L. Javna make the following voluntary
statement to John M. Masterson and Donald G. Harris who have ;
identified themselves to me as Special Agents of the Federal Bureau
-of Investigation. No threats or promises have been made to me _ .

"I have the right to obtain counsel and I know that this statement
lcanbeusedinacourtoflaw. ' ‘

. ———

_ -I was born on Sept.enber 1, 1918 at 650 Fox Street, Brom, e

New !orit, ancd am a graduate of CCNY class of January, 1940. I am
presently president of Magnetic Devices Corporation at 103 Bouth
Van ant St., Englewood, N.J.- )

* %In the spring of 1946, I believe that Vivian Glassmn .

. visited my apartment at 131 East Seventh Street in the company of 3 e

- Julius Rosenberg. To the best of my recollection she introduced
:<--him as a *friend of the family'. On this occasion I recognized -
-~ 3 his face as having attended CCNY at approximately the same time’ I

PN

- did. To the best of my recollection we had no business dealings ~~-= '~

_ .. at this meeting nor did we discuss ary future dealings. This
-.-. . . .- . Lo L ) -:: '..:‘ :‘.: L.

-~ 0y
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eting was purely accidental’. I had not seen him at gll since =
college days, and the meeting was not of my contrivamce. I am .. -~ 1735 - -
fairly certain that the man with Vivian Classman was Julius A
Rosenberg, but that since I had no reason at the time to remember
the incident I cannot be positive. I do not recall ever seeing Vivian
Glassman in the company of Julius Rosenberg after this occasion.. To . . - .
- the best of my knowledge this was the only time Julius Rosenberg -y
*'  was ever at my apartmem at 131 East Seventh Street, dr et any other ' ' :
’ residence of mine. - . )

_ o] have written in w own handwriti.ng this signed statement - - .
consisting of 2 pages and have initialed each page. This statement S b
is true and complete to the best of my knowledge. ' ’ .

%/s/ Stephen L. Javna
"'litnesses

" John M. Iasteraon—-Special Agent, Federal Bureau of Iuvestigation,
Newark, N.J. 8/17/50 : ‘
o Donald G. Harris—Special Agent, Federal Bureau of Investigatien,:
‘ Newark, N.J. 8/17/50% _ .‘

T e

| S Wit.h refereme to the signed statement above where JAVNA said
'I recognised his face as having attended CCNY at appraximately the same time
"~ I did", he clarified this statement by saying that he did not recognize the
" face as being that of Julius Rosenberg but recognised the face as beug that of
. - -someone !ho atbended CCNI at about t.he same ti.me he did. T

JAVKA said furt.her that he does not ever remember seeirg VIVIAN GIASS!AN
. and JULIUS ROSENEERG together on any occasion except for that mentioned in
- the signed statement. JAVNA further advised that he mever saw VIVIAN GLASSMAN -
_.after he and his wife moved from their apartment at 131 East 7th Street, New York . )
. City in August, 19L46. Re said that VIVIAN GLASSMAN was mever present while he - - -
‘was in corversation with DAVIDYSREENGLASS. He said that he knew of mo usoeiation L
- - between VIVIA*I GLASSMAN and DAVID GREENGLASS. S '

v ;’..‘- RS RIVCORSNY |

Nt . AL t— aa— S

o taee o

[

JIVN:. wished t6 point out that he believes the incident whereby .. - = - © -
VIVTAN GLASSMAN brought JULIUS ROSENBERG to his apartment in the spring of o
1946 was not .any planned action on the part of GLASSHAN but she was probab 1} !

- pessirg in the neighborhood a.nd t.honght she would drop in for a visit. e

LT IrIZ T -BEFERRED UPON COMPLETION T0 THE OFFICE or ORTGIN- =7~ . .

. m s v Tear " w—

d ""," S . S !:'0 \.:g ‘ L‘l! ‘oo -;_ l! . - .- .

PR - - -

- - - - - . - . _
et Sl PEEW SN .. - . //

- A i ot R

~



" /FRAMK M. RAISDECK of the Newark Office requesting that ERNEST J. PATAKI - 3;'

.- - ... - . - : . ’ * *
- — S L e o T
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.“‘_"“ | ) . - . . . -‘ ’ - '&,-a'{-’-:.n: . o

ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE |
. It is to be noted here that mestigation 'in this case by the lletark -
“Office originated on a telephone call received from SA RICHARD HRADSKY .
of the New York Office at 2:00 P.M. on August L, 1950 to Field Superviser

be interviewed at the Federal Telecammunications Laboratories Incorporat.ed,

‘Butley, New Jersey. ) _ T

o New York having naturalization certificate #6235888. PATAKI's mother is -

R&.ZAK deceascd. PATAKI has a brother B'.EP&KTAKI whose address

" 1936 PATAKI was employed by the Electric Motors Incorparated, 160 Center Ss.reet.,
. New York City;from 1937 to 1938 he was employed by Communications Systems .._.-

" Desember, 1938 by the Pilot Radio Company, long Island City, Ncw York and h'gm

- December, 1938 to June, 19LL by the Link Radio Company, 125 West 17th Street,
| Mew York City. o

The following womation relative to ERNEST J. PATAKI is hereby

- beixg set forth.

Mr. CHESTER E. JOHANSEN, Director of Industrial Relations, Federal
Telecuumunicat:.ons Laboratories Incorporated, SO0 Washington Avenue, Mutley,
New Jersey, advised SA JOHN.R. LYONS that ERNEST J. PATAKI had resigned from
his position as Senior Engineer at the Federal Telecommunications Laboratories
Incorporated, Nutley, New Jersey to be effective August 11, 1950 at $:30 P.M. -
JOHANSEN said that PATAKI's reason for quitting was in order that he may \
_accept a position teaching at a Trade School and also because,of 111 health, ' .
JOHANSEN ‘stated that he had no idea at what Trade School PATAKI was to be an -

- - = -

instructor. He advised that he believed in 1548 PATAKI made a trip to . f; :

Yugoslavia and possibly to Hungary where his mother is suppesed to be residing..

_'JOHANSEN said that this trip was between the dates October 11,-1948 and . ¢

November 8, 19.8 when PATAKI was on vacation and leave of absence. -

JOHANSEN further stated that PATAKI at the time he quit the compary .. -

was chief steward of Local 231, United Office and Profcssional Workers of L fLe

... America at the Federal Telecommunications Laboratories Incorparated. : "‘"-"’; s e

.. JOHANSEN produced PATAFI's personnel file and it reflected that he was born

Jure p, 1915 at Szeged, Hungary. He entered the United States at the Port
of New York on June 17, 1936 and was naturalized on June 21, 194k at Brooklyn,

uam AKI residing in Budapest, Bungary and his father’4siCHARIES

shovm to be 257 West B6th Street, New York City. His sisters are '
LIILI!MARTNER and ELIZABETINPATAKI both living in Hungary. PATAX1 attended
Cooper Union in New York City Pxom 1936-Li. From February, 1936 to December,

Incorporated, 130 West 56th Street, New York City. From January, 1938 to =)< <l-

0

.T_‘ o
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e L The file revesled that PATAKI had been emplayed by the Feaern 3
=7 Telecommnications Laboratories Incarporated, Nutley, New Jersey from -

T . June 20, 19LL. The personnel file reflected the following residences Iur
PATARI: , | . DR

T 39L1,-267 West B6th Street, New York City . _ . _ S I
T 1945—~5L West 91st Street, New York City '
T : March, 1945—to the preaent—zl'l East 19th Street, New !ork c:tty

[ . Mr. JOHANSEN further advised that PATAKI!'s personnel file re.flect,ed )
i - - that he was cleared for top secret wark at Federal Telecammunications
2

o
-

T Laborat.orias Imorpm'at.ed on Oct.ober 23, 1947 by the United States uwy

: ‘l‘he Newark indices were: checked relative t.o mNE‘.ST J « PATAKI and ~
they reflected the following reference to him: :

. on April 28, 1948 PECRSHERE was interviewed by S WILLIZY H. Y10 - -
¢ _ROCKETT. of the Newark Office at. t.he Sperry Products Corporation, 1505 Willow .
%' Avenue, Hoboken, New Jersey at his own request. [N EELIY advised at that .

~.

777 time that he had been employed at the Federal Telecommunications Labaratories’ "j
Imogorated, Mutley, New Jersey from September, 15LL until February 6 ‘1948. e

o stated that while at Federal Telecommunications Laboratories Imorporated .
S was a membér of the Federation of Architects, Engineers, Chemists, T
~.'  f%echnicians./ He said that one !N was president of the chapter amd - '\ °

y .. that ERNESPLT/KI was ward in 's section. [EETT advised that an, -~ '
. ividual by the name ADOWJTZ was t.he chief steward at that time, - .~
T ﬁﬂ said that all these men, .namely HYMAN, SHIDOWITZ and PATAKI told him not<
I -to sign the personnel security questiomnaire which was beirg filed with the
i+ Atomic Energy Commission after being filled out by the employees at the

Z., Laboratory. Accarding tom PATAT told a1l of the employees mot tgo,é SR
“--gign the questionnaire. - . : L :f_.. o
A further advised that HYMAN, SHADOWITZ' and PATAKI lade \= 'D’ A
7 .7 -eritical 8 te ents of the United States fore:.gn policy and spoke favorably -
~ 550 - of Russia. said that he tould furnish no specific statements made by

P R s

r.:7;. - these men. There was mo ot.her :I.nfornat,ion in the Newark files relative ) ’*, 3
:f‘.:*. -.:"to ERNBST Jc PLTAKI. . -‘ . .. . N ) . -~ = :“:;.
RS S N '<“ W
R on iugust 7, 2950 PATIKT upon interview stated that he \91 LR
. nat. one J&EPH 2T, a friend of VIVIAN GL:SSHAN's. This JOSEPH. SWEAT mbe . £ ?.5 T
. 2-% _3demtical with JOSEPH SWEAT, [REturatuabtaie:’ Newark &25795 and Buregu -7 -7 .
S & T m»l&)hh of which case New York is the office of origin. New York ,_--v’_.‘ e
'~~:. should refer to their file §00-58973. PATAKI also mentioned the names RQEERT i-:, . °

e m_lg and LILLIEWERELT, fricnds of VIVLLY GLISS N that he had met, " Norprk
: inﬂic(s TUrC nrgative relat.ive to these two indlviduals

-
2
i
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2 Office were negative relative to this hotel. |
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"4 The signed statemént of STEPHEN L. JAVNA set out in this report.

13 tTi.tg maintained m the 1-A serial of this file 4n t.he Newark O.fﬁce. ! ST

 LF o vat

’ - Reference 13 hereby made to New !ork letter to the Buraau dabed
-August 15, 1950 requesting that Newark gb

to the telephone mmber Market 2-4516.
-advised that the telephone number Market 2-

Hotel at L57 High Street, Newark, New Jersey.- The 1ndj.ces of the Ne'ark'

Reference 13 hereby made to report of SA EDFARD E. KACHELHOFFER -

‘dated August 3, 1950 at St. Louis, Missouri and captioned VIVIAN GLASSUAN, - . . - .

.Espionage-R. This report set out a lead for the Newark Office to review . - ..
the personnel file of ELEANOR GLASSMAN, sister of the subject, at Fart ~ = -
Mommouth, New Jersey. The following investigation was conducted;”, . .

(ANIREW REID, Civilian Intelligence Officer, United States Army '
Signal Corps Laboratory, Fort Mormmouth, New Jersey, advised that their recorda
reflect that ELEANOR AN entered on employment at Fort Monmouth, New
-Jersey on June 1, 1942 and worked at Cole's Signal Laboratory Service Branch, .
Fort Mommouth, New Jersey umtil she resigned on December 7, 1943. Mr. REID .-.
- gaid that the record further revealed that she was the sister of VIVIANt: . _ =
OLASSMAN, who was reported as an active Communist by an O*Hanlon credit
report. Mr. REID stated that this credit report would be in ELEANOR GI.ASSIAN':

e R t.ledge— :P’_ :

. 3
[ .

‘persomnel file at St. Louis, Missouri. Mr. REID stated that they had mo - = % .

other information in their records relatxve to ELEANOR GLASSMAN. ' .-‘

Miss ELINOR QUACKENBUSH secratary to the Chief of Civilian Peraonnel,
" United States Army Signal Corps Laboratory, Fort Mommouth, New Jersey, advised
that their recards reflected that ELEANOR GLASSMAN resigmd her position

-at Fort Mormouth, Bew Jersey on December 29, 1943 for family mncultus.-;’w T

Bhe stated that ELEANOR OLASSMAR recently made claim to them for the = ~ -
collection of 1942 overtime pay and that GLASSMAN's personnel file had been -
at Fort Mormouth, New Jersey up until August 8, 1950 when it was forwarded to

. the Mjustment Divigion, Army Finance Center, Office of the Chief of Finance, .-
Building 20k, St. Louis, Missouri.] The St. Louis Office was not.mod to,
_this effect by Nemk t.elet.ype dated August 24, 1950.

- . _.‘-..— coy
-~ - Fetaa e

" ‘from the Newark Office to New York Office advised New York relative to the
following information concerning VIVIAN GLASSMAN, Security Matt.er-c s Ne k

It. is aleo to be noted here that a letter dated Fabrua.ry 21;, 19hh '

£1e 100-2332. - This letter iz being set out hererith' i =R AT




" the organizat.ion was & consistent follmr of the Commnist Party nm » .
"The Inbelli.gence files for tha Unit.ad States Army Signal Cm-ps_ \ !

= 100-2331;2 L T ~ )

A

"From March Bth, 19h3 to Sept.ember 1st, 1943 VIVIAN GIASS(AR
“was enployad as a Junior Professional Assistant at the United States

. Army Signal Corps, Oeneral Development lLaboratory, Fort Mommouth, New Jei'aey. 2

- While so employed she was one of the leading figures in the Cammunist
~ dominated ¥ommouth County Chapter of the United Federal Workers of America
 (C10), being secretary of this organization. -Complete details concerning -
its activities are to be found in the report of Special Agent HENRY WOODS,

OF THE UNITED FEDERAL WORKERS OF A\!ERICA, CIO——INTERNAL SECURITY-C, a copy .
" of which report was furnished to the New York office. It is noted that

Enstal]at ns in Mommouth County, New Jersey, located at the Steinbach .
Building, Long Branch, New Jersey, contain a report made by O'Hanlons report.s
8 New York Agency for the Army. While this report was concerned with the
subject's sister, ELELNOR QLASSU/AN, it comtained information that the

instant subject was an active Communist and had many times expressed .
sympathies with Communist principles and could not be trusted with papers or -
documents of any value. The source of this information was not given.. This °

1n t.he Cmmniat Party by the hmta.ut snbject.. , o
. *The following background information was obtained concerning her '

| from the Intelligence files noted above. Her normal address is 343 East _

8th Street, New York City. b6he resided at 388 Broadway, long Branch, New 4

Jersey at the time of her employment by the Signal Oorps. She was born 4n - -

 New York City January 30, 1919 of Russmn—J h extraction, daughter of

* dated Jamiary 18th, 194k at Newark, New Jersey, entitled COMVUNIST m'n.m'rrdn

-

office is in possession of no information that definitely 1nd1cat.es -aflberahin .

L SAMIELAQLASSMAN, deceased, and SADIEW( ér“esides at 343 East .-.0

8th Street, New York City. She has a hrot.her MILTO

“unknown, and three sigters, HORTENSESKOLNICK, 162 East 7th Gtreet,

Rew Yaork City, GLADYS SUAN and ELEINOR GLASSYAN, both at 343 East 8th

S{reet, New York City. attended the Washington'Irving High School, .

Rew York City, Bunter College, B.A. degrece, and did graduate work at C.C.N.Y. J

. She has been employed at Belmonts, New York City as a credit clerk, H. L. ‘{{
Oross & Brothers, New York City, credit clerk, by both the New York city
Department of Welfare and the Depart.mant of Labor and

a clerk. Her references > O i S

BN UR Ay
It S

' ..
R chock of the administrative files of the United States Anv
‘Bignal Corps Installations at Momeouth County, New Jersey, located at.
Bhark River Hotel, Belmar, New Jersey, reflected that she was employed -
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8, 1943 to September 9, 1943, at which time she resigned. At the tim
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: Espi nﬁge-n, whereby CARLA SMALL JAVNA advised that her, brother-in-law -
uﬁqu\%-}om% VNA who was married in December, 1946 to JUDITHINENIELSOHN moved

-JAVNA was Espionage-R.

e P o SRR
B |
. - o 1.
‘ - . A y y
B 100-233h2 e e ‘
N . ig
2 of her resignation she was employed as a senior laboratory usisuut i T '
.77 It 18 noted that VIVIAN GLASSMAN was not cleared for classified 'ox'k by'
;2i 7 the Intelligence Officer at Fort Momouth. 0 T L
y ' | Reference is nade to New York teletype to Bureau dated August 9

1950 captioned VIVIAN GLASSMAN, ionage~R requesting Newark to identify

" _the brother-in-law-of Mrs.- STEVENNAVNA. This lead was covered and it was — ©

reported to the Bureau and New York in Newark teletype to the Burean and
New York dated August 10, 1950 in the case entitled CARLA SMALL JAVNA was.

)

e apartment which was previously occupied by CARLA JAVNA af] 131 ..

-

L ]
. - Bast 7th Street, New York City in December of 1946 and that JO AVRA - S
. " 'lived in this apartment for about six months or until the summer '

1947. New York should refer to the rne 65-&105 errl:itled CARLA SMALL

Copiesof this report. are bemg furniahed to the Albany, 01mland,

7 Los Angeles, San Francisco and washmgton Field Offices for their

.-': .- information. _ . T “T.f:’j'i_'
—:i—; ,l- - : "
; ; - e
T_"-{ REFERENCE; | New York t.aletype to Bureau Augnst ll,? 9.16 1950. - -

G _ : Report of SA EDFARD E. KACHELHOFFER at St. Louis 8/3/50, -
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~23,24/50 ._JOHN M, MASTFRSON

A CHMARACTER OF CASR
. . . . .

since that time and has became a close friend. PATAXY C
could not recall telephone call fram GLASSMAN. PATAKT '~ - -i..
: said that he considered VIVIAN GLASSAN loyal to the -
=Tt U.S. and that she had no foreign sympathies. PATAXI - T
-+ =~ -~ . reinterviewed August 7, 1950, after thinking §t ever - <~ "~
) L be recalled telephone call. He said he got telephone = - - - .
e call from GLASSVAN appraximately two weeks ago sametime e
T e between July 17th and July 21, 1950 at about 7:30 P.M. = °
A The conversation was interrupted when GLASSMAN told him
el L. & man was knecking on her door and she was freightened.
e e PATAKT did not recall whether he or GLASSUAN said to -
e leave the phone off the hook so he could hear if there . ... .
- was any trouble. PATAKI said GLASSYAN opened the door and
e returned to the phone much relieved. PATAKI assumed ,
- - T2 L 7T visitor was a friend. PATAKI spent night of August L, .
. o 1950 with GLASSVAN and on August 5, 1950 PATAKI accompanied
. .. -~ VIVIAN GLASSUAN to Fire Island, Long Island, K.Y. where -
ifa f WEHEILI e oo she saw LEONARD BOUDIN, attorney at law, relative to the -~ -
R A S FBI checking on her. PATAKI spent the day of August 6, 7
o . 1950 with GLASSMAN.  He said GLASSMAN wounld mot discuss with
him the reason for the FBI's interest in her. On . -
.., Avgust 17, 1950 STEPHEN L. JAVNA interviewed at Englewood, - \
, " N.J. relative to VIVIAR GLASSMAN bringing JULIUS ROSENSERG . A
%7 = T+-=© to JAVNA's apartment in spring of 1946. Signed statement o
R IR obtainmed and set forth, : o TR

APPROVED AXD Srecm. Anowy S0 NOT WRITE BN THESK SPACES
’ PORWARDEDR - Cmasax

- Mf?,’; L¥3 .'"‘:':';: Z

\

E SYNOPRIS OF PACTS: _ o ‘
‘: : " ERNEST J. PATAKT interviewed August L, 1950 at =~ .= ~ =~ *° - |
. Federal Telecammunications Laboratories Incorporated, - - .- ,

Rutky, H.J. advised he met VIVIAN QLASSMAN in 19LS. - .. . |

N PATAXI has dated VIVIAN GLASSMAN on mmerous occasions -- -

|

|

I

- -

v
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Fl° mmymer | 9/7/5c 7/:0;*’/25/50 RICHARD 7. :mmsxr - et
| v LASSYAN; was. *T] 'ﬁéiaif O cESPIOW" BTw T By
\_:‘\; - v1ﬂamamn, \rs, S Goldbe’rg e ' ' , . : J) - P-/::'_?/‘; A‘ll
balb ,Av‘_k_;s‘:._

. \: o
i | SYMOPKSOFRAGTS: . T 5 ormation received from DAVID and RUTH GREENGLASS who' 5
LY , - .. . have confessed that they were recruited to work in.a Soviet;«\
] A S A ospionage apparatus by JULIUS ROSENDZRG, disclosed that -4\,
- ® o~ . 7.0 ' L ROSENBERG was using two apartments for the purpose of ** ,k .
‘microfilming documents and making espionage contacts, ong” St
of which' was located on the west side of NYC, in Greenwch /"
~Village, and the otler on the lower east side. Invest
“indicates ‘the Oreenwich Village spartment was located at u*
‘65 Morton St. end that Apt. 4A at 131 E, 7th St., NYC, on'.
corner of 7th St. and Averme A, ocrupied since July, 191.7,
.. by VIVIAN GLASS AN, may be the lower east side spartment.,’ &. -]
. Subfect 18 tho famer fiance of JOEL RARR, identified as &' r{'
“‘Soviet agent by ROSENBERG. VIVIAN GLASSY.N interviewed a
admittad f.hat she was a friend of JULIUS ROSENBERS and his

-any othar purpoae, or that she hag been asked to do any E
work for him, Acknomled,ed acquaintance with AIFRED and ='.‘-'~' b
LOISE SARANT and that she had been engaged to marry JOEL'
BARR, Claims reason for sending money orders to SARANT .
. ..at Ithacs, N.Y., was for rent of 65 Worton 5t. apartment
“""whieh she wanted to occupy when SARANTS moved from NYC..: -

she sent him monsy order in Aug. 1949. Stated she wse in . ,,&..
- 65 Morton Street apartment on numerous occasions as BARANT.:

»:unknown man at her apartment 131 E. 7th St., NYC, ot 7:30~

8100 p.m. on Friday, 7/21/50, who identified himself as a “°*
-~£riend of JOEL BARR, amd that he esked her to go. to CI.eve]and.

Ohio,.and tell WILLLM PERI. to go to Mexico,. He gave her | ~>.

P T e

2 "_‘lf';?*.‘sw Tt

" . Placed time as July-hugs 1948, but could not reoall why *’v# = |

‘wag & friend of JOSL BARR. Advised ehe was montacted by : J“'«@

34 ‘q- by

ENCIOSUR

g&msan wcmmha:} e | g: ‘
I1bany. ISEP 12 R5Brerasstrme py
r2-Boltimore . :-“nopIEs mm%/ aB | *sad oa 28
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Sl o : 82 000 to give to PERL. .Bhe made the trip to Cloveland amd = |, ™’
- - "contacted PERL, who rofuscd to <‘ake the monoy and sent her .- - .|
> back to NYC. On_Thursday, 7/27/50 the umknown men-again - & "~ ="
—ee T - ~°° T 77 appeared at hor apartment and inquired about the trip. - }; ~
" Subjoot informod him of PERL'S answor gnd returned tho PR M
- $2,000 to the unlmown man, who departed. Claims she has mo. - .
- e information rogarding this man's identity, but refused Ce T,
. furthor interview or assistance in identifying the tminowm L
) men by viewing photogrophe at NYO. Summoned to testify 7 -
5 I before Grand Jury on 8/10/50. Invostigation reflects pass- -:°, -~ -
R port application for travel to Prance an 1/21/48 filod by
GLASSMAN on 1/6/48. Bubject ndvisod that she snd JOEL BARR
T planned to go to Franco to study and thet thoy had reser-
g vations on differunt ships, but that BARR changed his .
. rcsorvations to her ship. Statad BARR had not married her S
- - . by sailing date and sho cancolled her trip. BARR sailed ~ , =~ ...
5 on S Ernie Pyle on 1/21/48, according to subjeot, but -
Ce " records of U.S. Lincc’ reflect that BARR sailed on the -~ S
" 85 Amerioa on 1/21/48, having been schedulcd to sail on tho .~ - ...
it 8S Emiec Pylo on 1/8/48. Subjoct born 1/30/19 in Broaklyn, " . F
s N.Y,, gradunted from Hhuntor College in 1539 and obtained A s
T masters dogreo in ptychology fram RY School of Soocial Work, ~ -7
s Columbia University, on 2/2 7/46. ¥ins cmploycd Sighal Corps v
e General Dovelopmert Leboratory, Pte Monmouth, N.Je, 15¢2-43, -
: and was socretary of Monmouth County Chsptor -of Unitod : L
) Fodoral Workers of Amorica, CIO, Now omployed by Unitod - +* f;_- o
. .8ervice for NHow Amoricans, 16 Furk Row, WYC, and is .chaptor S
eidvm e .. ... -.chairmen thore for United a‘fioe and Profossional Workers j SRR
S : : of Amnca. '
| " : . -
AN | 2 - -l e
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"7 7 2 = Buffalo 2 - Hiaml o .
. 2 = Chicago ‘2 = Minneapolis T
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2. Donver . . - 2 - Ban Francisco oy o Taa.
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0o June 16, 1950 DAVIBYGMEEIGLASS was arrested by Agentt of the
) Mexico with violation of the Egp¥napgo Statutes in ocomnection with his
1+ admitted transmission to BA OLD of cértain classifipd data relating
to the Atomic Bomb projett at Los Alambs, New Mexico. HARRY GOLD was
arrested in Philadelphia, Pennsylvanian, by Agents of that office and
‘pleaded guilty to violatim of the Erpimage Statutes‘ Be is currently i
------ . -—nwaiting sentence. o ; L ":'
DAVID GREERGLASS and his wife, mnhmcuss, have advised that
they were recruited to work in tho Soviet espionage apparatus by IUS
,*HOESNBERG, o brother-in~law of DAVID GREENGLASS. '

ot JULTUS ROSENBERG was arrested by Agonts of the New York Office on :
July 17, 19850 and was indicted on August 17, 1950 for oonspiraoy to comit
eepimage against the United States, and is currently under $100,000.00

bail in the Southern District of Now York. -

e - Both DAVID GRBE!‘GU.SS and IUTH GREEIGLASS leamed through con- <
, versati ons with JULIUS ROSEHBERG during the period 1946-1950 that he was i
V- extensively engaged in Soviet espionage in comnection with which he was
using, for the purpose of microfilming documents nnd' making espianago con-
{ tects, an mpartment in the Greenwich Village Section of New York City, and
- an apartment on the east side of New York, the exact address of either apart-
ment being unknown to the GRFEHGLA..»SL‘». o

e, -

i m gy

or‘ 12th Streot and Avenus A, end wns described as locatod on the fourth floor
- of either & walk-up or elcvated apartmont building, bnd consisted of 23 or 33

.2 . rooms. This apartment was offered to tho GREEHGLASSES approximtely two yuars :

. aftor DAVID. GREENGLASS wag discharged from tho Arnv in 1946.
o Informatien obtained from MAX BLI'I‘CHER. 'ho admitu that ROSENBERG
- ‘attémptod to recruit him for Soviet espionage, and which is aubaequently ‘set
out, indicates that the west side apartmont was possibly located at 65 Morton
. Strcet, Rew York City. This epsrtment was ronted in the name of ALFRE*ZRAHT
. from Ootober. 1943, to January, 1950, .

...-A!._,_

-.-3—' -

R R

AT TR SARAHT, upon inberview, has advised that ho was a !‘omer mubor
" . of %he Greenwich Village Branch of the Cormmist Party in 1943 and 1944 _
. end bolievos that he met JULIUS ROSENBERG through e mutunl friend med

- ~—- -~ —-Rew York -Offioce and later charged py-indictment in-the -District of -New - ‘

..-..'.'. e }.r.'

e PR 1 1 apartmt on the aut side wut beheved located i.n the viclnitj =
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, or nt 'y meti.ng of “the Foderatim of Architects, Chemists, %

eers and Technicians., In 1946 ho marriod LOUISE Jacquzumxrestﬁh arRd N
— -and-moved-to- Ithaca, -Hew- York,. in ebout Soptembor, 1946. _Theo_apartment at
65 Morton Street rcmined rented in his name, but occupancy was taken by- his s
friend JOEL BARR. It was arranged that BARR would sent {him rent for the '
epartment in Ithaoa, ‘New York, sand that SARANT would then pay the landiord

of 65 l‘orton Street by oheck.

g&-

Viky, 7T LR ED
bL‘R/ 7471..4(5
Ma

KELThen

»

-SBARART atated that JOEL BARR had a girl !‘riend named VIVIA!I N
GLASSMAN, and that ho bolieves VIVIAN GLASSMAN scnt him the first few EEE
rontal poyments in the form of naney orders ror tho apartment rent at 65

Morton Street.

S/LRANT statod that WILLIAH PERL, who wae a friend of both SARANT
and JOEL BARR, usod the apartment subsequent to JOEL BARR, under the same
‘rontal paying arrangoment, and that PERL, in sending the last money order
paymont in January, 1950, attached a note requosting SARANT to relinquiah
the apartment, as PERL no longer had any use for 1t. s :

-t
e

BARANT has denied that ROSENBERG was over in his apartment at 65
Morton Strect, but M.X ELITCHER,Aho has admitted that ROSENBERG atte
to rocruit him for espionnge k, has advised that JOEL BARR, WILLIA
(also known to5 him as WILLIA ERPERL), JULIUS ROSENEERG and ELITCHER
and his wif¢, HELENE, were togother in sm,m's apartmert 4n 1943-1944,

“EN 5".‘22,' |
RES Nclas‘r

The oast side apartment used by BOSENB'ERG and reporbed by the o
GREENGLASSES to be in the vicinity of 12th Stroot and Avenue A, Bew York ... -.o. .. -
- -City, 4s belioved to be.an apartmont located at 131 Bast 7th Strcet, Bem e
Q York City, as DAVID GREENGLASS adviscd that JULIUS ROSENBERG had told him ‘

dt°JOEL BARR was & Soviet espionage agent, and RUTH GEEENGLASS, DAVID'S
%I vﬂ‘o. advised-on July 17, 1950 that JOEL BARR had a girl friemd namd Tl T T

)

-‘ e
d?\‘@

av:

. » Wwho wae a social worker cmployod by the National Maritime e

Union, and subsequently for ®Jewish philanthropies". RUTH said that in about -~

1945 VIVIAH lived on the northwest cornor of 5th Street and Avomue C, Bew’ .

York City. &ho described VIVIAN as being about as old as ETHE%OSENBERG,

or approxi{mately 35 yoars old, 6' 1" to 6' 2", 120 to 125 pounds, having .
_ dark eyes, tlack hair worn in a short foathered bob, good locking, born in S

New York City, and a rapid spoakor., &he sametimos wore rimless oyo glaspos.......

"VIVIAR GLASRAK, former fianomor J(EL BARR resides et 131 East 7th Street )

Aparhnent 4A. . D e - =‘-' *4- t B

) - 3 : Tho Albany Ooffice tolephmicnlly adviaed on July 22 1950 that in :

- 4he invostigation of ALFRED SARANT, & money order number 988487 issuod at the *
Z » - Church Stroet Statian Post Office in the name of VIVIAN GLASSH\N, 131 Bast _-
" .. 7. Tth Strect, New York City, had been looated in the First Bational Bank of - - '

i« == -__‘, - . _ A o . . - . »
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- Ithaca, Rew York, in an account of ALFRED SARANT.  This nbney ordor was in
. the amount of 845 00 and box-o a deposlt‘ date of August 11, 1849,

_— - — — . — - - [ P S —

. n:vssrmanm TO LOCATE APARTMERT IN VICINITY OF 12TH STREET AND AVENUE A . 1%

e —m e - = m = - — — ——— - - - ,',,,

: On July 22, 1950 an investigation was conducted by Agemts of the -
New York Office in the vicinity of 12th Btreot and Avonus A for the purposo
of looati.ng the aroremntiuned apartment, . - _ e R

~ . Mr. end Mrs. FRAEK TUSKY, 113 Avanuo A, auperintondent for tho
aparbmnt building at 131 East 7th Stroet, were intemmd by SAS W. Re
YATES and D. B. FLEMING. They identifiod pictures of JULIUS ROSENBERG aB
a tenant who ocoupied Apartment 4A at 131 East 7th Strecet, New York City,

. for approximately six to eight months in 1946. They advised that ROSENBERG -
left the apartment because his wifo was pregnant, which resulted in her legs .
being swollon, end consequently nha ocould not negotiate the steirs; therefore f
they moved out. ' ) S o Lo

*

- ltrs. 'msnr wns recontaoted by SA STANLEY J. GRABOWSKI on July 24, -- -
T 1950, at which tims sho advised thnt ap roximtely July of 1945 (this boing

‘ the timo her sor returned from tho Army) a single girl whose name sho could

t not recall, moved into Apartmont 4A at 131 East 7th Straet, New York City.
' ! Eho stated that this girl was eiployod by tho Red Crbss. She resided there

for a short poriod snd married a man who took occupancy with her in this )
"apartment. 1rs. TUSKY idontified a photograph of JULIUS ROSENBERG as the T -
men who married thia aforemntiu:od girl. T

ST AN

[

T e : - L _,_E:;-_::_'._’_-_._.._;.. O ANN |

TNTITTTTTTL T e, TUSKY. oauti.nuing, stated that when they moved Apartment 4A
_ wag taken over by a married couple, tho man allogedly being ROSENBERG'S
- . - brother, and his wife being a fricnd of the girl alleged to be ROSENBERG'S .
.- - -wife, and who wns also a Red Cross employco. Mrs. TUSKY stated that sho™ .  .°.-
s#w* - ‘inquirod of the latter concerning the previous tenants'! mew baby, and wae . - .
< z..-. told that the baby was fine and that the previous couple wns mving from
~.s3- Brooklyn to another oity, unknown to the superintondent. - '

Mrs, TUSKY stated that the second couple resided in this apartnant
t‘or “a couple of months" only. &he stated that cne day tenants in the )
building advised her that the couple had moved out at approximately G:Od a.u.;‘ L
"that day and that two girls were now residing in the cpartment. Mrs. TU :

 stated that the landlord had not been advisod of the changs, and in viow S

. -~ Yo e . R .. e e _ "~ . L ,~_ ,Ay_:-‘.'-_: ) )
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of this, Mra. TUSKY believos that the aplrtment and key hnd been turnod over
- to tho girle by the proviocus tenants. MNrs. TUSKY stated that onc of the . . ,
_ girls, nlso & Red Cross workor, was_named_GLASS or GLASSH:iN, -end-eontinued - - -~
~ to roside in the epartment. She statcd that when the landlord first learmed -
of the above, ho et first was inclined to refusc to gige the girls the - -~ ¢ °
- apartment, but upon. her plea that she had already given up her previous .
. residonce at 8th or 10th Streot and Avemus A, ho relentad, but mde hm' sign .

a loase tor e yoar. . : .

.

s -

Canfidential Informent '!-1 of ¥nown reliability, adviaad that ST
his records reflect Miss VIVIAN GI.ASS‘? N was the occupant of Apartment 4A ’
at 131 Bast 7th Strect, ae of Pebruary 2, 1948. GLASSVAN adviscd on that
date she wes employed by the United Service for Hew Anmcricans, 15 Park Row,
ae an emigration consultant. She wes formerly employed as tho Assistant )
Rational Director,. Peraonal Service Depart:nent Natimal laritime Union, for -
132 years., ’ , , v .

STATEMENT BY WILLIAM PERL = - o Sy

— - e

e - on July 26, 1950 information was reoeind from the CIevelam‘. Of‘!‘ice ‘.‘_.
thnt TIILIAM PERL adviaed that he had boen contacted by VIVIAY GLASS:ZN on . "-t
July 235, 1950 and he subsequently furaished the following statement, which, - -
he rofuscd to sign, but which cantairs corrections in his own handwriting

end vhich he ‘stated to be true end ncourate to the bbst of his recolleot).un-

"July 25, 1950

PR 0 - i --...-| -t

e 'I WILLIAM PERL of 666 Bast 103 St., 01oveland “Ohio meke the -
: ‘following voluntary statemont to Spocial Agents JOAN A. TARRINGTOX, JOHN B.
0'DONOGHUC and LEO H. PRUTKIN of tho. Fodcral Bureau bf Iovostizations They o
. . havo told mo that I do not have to mcke a statecment end that anything I say s
. - .  omn be used against me in a court of law, They have made me no promises
s or threate to obtain this .statemcnt. Thoy havo advised me that I have the -
right of oounsel. . _ . . . B

: *0n Sunday, July 23, 1950 at approximatoly noon I was in tho alcove
of my apartment an the socond floor of 666 East 103 St., Cloveland whon a
girl appeared at the entrance to my apartment. S8he identified hersolf.qnd . . _ .
I mcoyxhed her as VIVIAN.GLABSMAN of MHow York City. I askod her to come .‘ .,..'
She explained in writing on soveral sheets of 8 ¥ 103 ruled paper thgt : 3
3&:::“ been instructed by a stranger, ome whom she did not know, to spe -
aeronautical englneer in Clovelard and to give to this anginoer mmoy



S went by himself. - . S

=2 - on July 28, 1950 FILLIAI PERL appearod at the Cleveland Officy

T - oh he t:olmo-nledged .'m tho presonoo of the ntneuing ngantez IR per

. wfes-1s385 : L S ~‘
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- . . 5 2 o -
“end instructions on how to leave tho country. She wrédte down somthing
nbout: a ship incidont eonoernlng hcrsclf and BARR".

In PERL'S own writing hz 1naortod at this point: 'I rocall also

*'  the name JOHN about herc. The namo JOEX and the ship ihcldeut (as 'all as

" much olse she wrote) had no particuler meaning for me."

*1 got the impression that she had been fnstrusted to use thie et

‘4ncidont as a meons of ddentifying herself to me. Somewhore alomg the lime . = - '}

" she also wrote that she knew JULIUS NOSENBERG. . I recall that she wrote the :
nome lUcxico down in ccnncction with her instrustions on how to loave tho
country. I remombur her writing down the word friend in comnection with the

- acronautical engincer that sho was to got in touch with in Clcveland. It was -
my vnderstanding that she took mo "to bo the soromauticel engineer. I am
sctually an seronautical ruscarch scicntist at this time. Ae far es I L .
remcmbor she did not writo dom or mcntion any specific sum of momcy but - .-~ =
eho did writc thot she hod noncy for moe As I rocall I told her orally that . -.

- I didn't know what she was talling about and-that I hoped she did not Mave " L
‘anythirg on her oconscience. I asked her to loave which she did. I estimate - .. '
‘she was ir my apartment about ten minutos. -After sho left I tore up the .. -

. papor after taking it into tho batiroom and then I flushed it down the Looes
lavatory bowl. I was very upset by hor visit which apparantly led mc to -
deetroy the papors sho had written one Tho messug: gho had writton ran about . ..
e pago and'a half. I can't reoall oxactly what JULIUS ROSE'BERG'S ramc .
was placed in the message for. I asked her orelly hor she hed found mo . e
and che explained orally how she had gotion my address from my former lamd- ¢ --.- - -

-Jdady st Larchwood. About this timo she sajd orally that ahe was :Ln c"oveland ‘_-M,.j.

" to look for & Job. I told her egain sho had botter leave.® - “:~ R

I "RIILLYAM I’E‘!L road this statcmont, endcrsed some corrections on 1t '
in his om handwriting and caid that it wns eccurato to the bast of his - L
rocollootion. Ho declined to aigu it but uiahod to propare another atate- e

*Yitnessed: - . : ) ' T

1EO H. FRUTKIN . ' e
© JOdN B. O'DOWOGHUE, Special Azent, FBI, Cloveland, Ohio 1/25/50 ‘ The e
. JOW i. H.RRINGTON, Bpocial Agent FBI.® I _ SRR B ST

- - e e~
. BT -

_...:- . —p—

- angd furniskhced the I‘ollowing typewritton statemcnt which he had eigned o.nd
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e Te s “STATENENT BY TILLIAM peRL . R

. ®*During the past soveral days agents of the Federal Burenu of

-2 —- . - Investigation, -including JOHN-A< HARRINIGTON, JORN B, O'DONOGHUE,” LEO H.™ = .. .
FRUTKD!, DAVID WIBEL ané ane other whosc rame I cannot recall have quoxt* aned 1 *-
me reapocting my ecquaintance with o JCEL BARR and ALP SiR\T. During !
the quostioning I tried to cooparatc with the Buroau in overy way :lncludinF
voluntzrily granting the right to soarch my epartment and to read and take

- . _ .porsorsl papers for examination. Last Sunday, July 23, 1950, a serios of . g
777+ incidents began which are described below. For reasons which will bocomo -
) apparcnt these incidente aroused my suspicions. I first tried to consult
a lawyer on (iondny but .because he wms out of tovm I wegs unable to reach him
until the following day, Tuosday, July 25, 1950, Aftor consultation I con- o
cluded that the full story of thesc incidents should bec placed bafore the -
F.B.1. Early on Wedneiday morning, July 26, 1950, I estimate the tim at .
obout 9:30 4.M., and bofore I had en opportunity to call the Burcau thoy . - . .,
called mo and asked that I comc down {or furthur questioning.  Ths queetiming ‘
on this day took n total of 6 or 6 howrs being conducted in two separate -~ - ':° ' -
scssions, one at the offices of tho F.B.I. and ano at the epartment which I' ~ -
have Bub-lot for the summer. I have proviously adviscd the Burcau of my > .- - - ¢
desire to set domn in writing tho chraonology and dotail of "the incidents .
to which I have referrcd. As nearly ns memory will allow, what follows ig -
an ncciurate resume of the oocscurrcaces. thc substance of this has also been
given tho Bureau orally: . ! B

2 ?

.
.-

 ®1, Last Sunday, July 23, 1950, ‘at about noon, as I vas proparing L
... food in tho kitchen alcove of the nparh:ant 1 am occupying at 666 Bast T
_oiii. . *103rd Btroot, a woman appeared through the curtain which shields the alsove - --i.-
et - from the steir leading to the strcet. This womn fdentified horself ce, and -
1l rccognized her as, VIVIAN GLASS:I.] of Mew York City. 1 csked hor to como
. ir which she did. J asked her what shec wanted. 8Sho renched for somo paper ..
Crsh -thet was lying on & table and for a lapboard which was also ncarby., &wo - -
+-%. " - -‘sat dowm on the couch in the epartment, motimmed me to sit mext to her and . .
“& 7 4ndicntod that I wes to read what ehe was writing. &ho wrote approximately -
v, -+ --88 follows: That sho had been instructed to talk to mo by writing rathor - - §
SR than talking. That sho had been spproachod by a siranger in How York City’
R and told to go to Cloveland to seo an acronautical enginocr; that she was
. "to give him money end instructims which she had mamorized os to how hq and -,
. a friend wore to lenve the country. In this connoction I rer:.cnber the word ™ - .
.-+ . Mexico. Bhe wrote that for identification she wms to mention a ship mcidant ';
< ‘in vhich she had been concerned with JCEL BARR and elso the namo YJORN. ., .
“nearly as I can remsmber she also wrote to the effoct thnt she knew JUL 8
ROSEKBBRG. Sh.a used about a page and o half of 8“ X 102 rulod paper. ;_1 ‘,‘- . _? .

%
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%51d her in effect that I did mot *mo7 what sho wac talking about; that I
hoped that she hnd a eclear conscicace and wne not ¢itting mized up in any- .
thing, that I thought thie whole thirg wms same kind of 4rop and I eskod . |

- * . __her to_lenve.. 1.nlso ackod aftor her-rister ELEAN LASSMAN-at-whoeo™

]

. Avemue, Cleveland, Chio and themn of ry noighbors dowmastairs at 66C East ... . -
103rd Stroet. Shc wns drerscd in a 1i~ht colored Aress and earriod mo - -°: - ~

housc I hrad stayed in Ne~ York ard vhere Y hrd moet rc-lcontly (about four |
" months proviously) scer VIVIAF GLMSS!Il arco or twico. Ar she was loaving
"1 usked how she ha? fomd mo et e prosent addrces. She roplicd orally

- .t
3

that shc had inquircd sbout me of sy former landlady at 16802 Lerchwood . -

e:itcasc or valisc. 1 do mot remesdor noficin'- any large hundbag. &he -
also wonticacd in leaving I belicw, that she had como to Cleveland to look -
for a job. 1 did rot see her azuir after she left. I estimcte she wos in

my apartment anywherc from ton m'nutes to half ar hour. I was quite upset

by her visit and dcstroyad the p:pors an which she had boun writing. -

- © %2, On Tuesday, Jul,v 25, I reccived in the mil two cards. - One
was fronm my brother who is etudyin~ music in Paris. France and who is
apparontly wvucotioning in the south of France. In closing his card td me
-he uscd the phrascsyfGood food, gocd wine, good 1iving.' The othor card .
wns fron the Uhiversity of Temnossce and was o form ecard or which wms-

typed 'Re: "Good Food" and wmdermozth, the printed form words to the = .~

- effoct that the above mcterial was not avnilnble. COpies of beth of thus; .

‘oards are, .attachzd to this stntemnt. . ) ' ‘

%5. Upon returaing/hoiw on "‘msd:y. July 25, 11: about 8:00 P.r. I -

found a ﬁopy of the magatinefScicnoc and Society lying on -top of < bookczso

'..;.;;'-;Ls;h_ff-.in the apartmezt. I had casurlly notod same after movinz into the a-pnrhnemt

eom> woeks previously. This mngnzine vms part of the contovta of tho
" Yookcase in the apartmnt. I am swro I did not leave this mngazine an top
‘of the bool:case. It was furthermore ny impression that a page roference L
morl: placed after the titlo of an article by YORFIS SCBAFPES in tho contents ¢
" 1igrtod an tha frant cover had not been there when 1 had glanced at this , :_
mpagine prcviously. It ie my irpression that this magazine is radieal 4n
1tnoutlool'. . : - o Ee

"4. My improssion of tho provious incidonts is that whother they

- A‘._.

-are relsted »r unrelatod to one ansther, they constitute one or more nfnompta -

. ~%o renufacture sore kind of evidenco ngairst me in connection with my - . ;-
-acgueintanceship some years proviously with Mr. JOGL BARR and 1. ALFEED .
-&&JQ I knew Mr. BiRR as a classmntc at the College of the City ofﬁ

‘.

Iork. Aftor my gradmtiun and departure tram Ravr York in Spring, 1039, fI did .

- r - ‘.:..r'

ot

va
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not to the best of my rocollectim, ‘see Mr. BARR agnin tmtil ‘1 oamo to Bew

. York 4n tho summor of 1846. I last saw lir. BARR sometimo. in 1947. I met Mr. -
_ . BARAYT through Mr. BARR and sublecascd lir, SARART'S ‘apartment during the T
I period of-approxima.viy-fall, 1947 to epring; 1948, while ‘I"attended- Columbia -

y-L."

,. University. (I first met Mr. SLRANT ir summor, 1946 ) I last saw Mre &;BARI‘. ,' :

_to the best of my recolleotion, in lato 1946.

L "5. I affirn my a’baolute ‘loyalty to the Unitad Btates and I urge
the Bureau to .l‘ully investigate the forogoing incidents to the end that nny
" dmplication 4n them refleoting o my patriotism may be renovad. T

"Signed: WILLIM! FERL

_ E o .' : “William Perl
. July 28, 19850 .
. "!litneued - ' N :
JOHN B. O'DONOGHUE, Special Agent,” mx. 7/28/50 - S L
m.vm L. WIBLE, Special hgent, FBI, 7-25-50" ' ' - ..;!:

On August 3, 1850 Confidertial Informnt ‘!'-2, of k:nmm reliability. N
o advised that on July 31 1950 WILLIAL: PERL related to her that ho had becn
! advisod by his attorney to contact the Civil Liberties Dhion, in connectidh
with "evidonce and incidents apparently boing manufdcturcd against him by
the FBI, as a result of sssociation with JOEL BARR and JULIUS .ROSENBERG.®
PERL indicated that his associotion with BARR and ROSENBERG was an iunocent -
- fair and that he was et a loss to combat the evidence being mnufactured _ - -

~Z.:.Z . *against hinm, - PERL stated that incidonts had occurred which he could not A:ii.<

explain, such ae receipt of two post cards from unknown porsons cleiming to
bd close friends and cantaining cryptic messages designed to upsot hir, :
PERL also stated that a girl friend from New York rofused to talk eloud in' _

his apartment, fearing hidden microphanes, end conversed by writing oam Papere: . o

PERL sajid that he reported these and other incidents in a statament for the _
‘FBI. He further stated that he was leaving his job with the Eational
Advisory Committee on Aeronautice at Cloveland, Chio, in order to mccept a = °°
position as instructor in physics at Columbia University, New York City. -

- . e .- _ A -

\. IRTERVIEY OF VIVIAN GLASSMAN

L - : . St A ":'A.'..:t

\\ LA On the ovenirg of August 3, 1950 VIVIAN GLASSMAI was interviewed .
at her residence, 131 Eaet 7th Stroet, New York City, by SiS ROBERT F. RQYAL
‘ecid RICHARD T. ERADSKY. ' Ehe aduitted knowing KLFFED SARANT, and stated .dbs

- <
— LT e . - L. ‘ _ .. . ..-..._". R
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e - -bel:lovec she mot him at a house party_at her_ resxdcnoc,—SZO Ocann—livenuo, ST
Long Branch, Now Jerecy, in about 1943 whon sho was employed by tho United '

States Army Signal Corpe at Fort Manmcuth, Kew Jersey. (She said she believed

.that he was then employed somewhore in Bayonne, New Jersey. GLASSMAN majd "~~~

that she was in company of SiRANT on rumerous occasions thereafter whon .

she was dating JCEL BARR, and that tho three of them made a canoe trip to- L

-~gether to 0ld Porge Thondara, Wew York,'Sn the summer of 1944. She also ¥

“ stated that sho met ALFRED B\RANT'S wife, LOUISE, at their apartment located -t -

at 65 Mortar Stroet about 1945 or 1946, and was in this apartmcmt @ numerous |

|
it

/‘Zﬁr/‘? 2 Fﬁ‘;a/

ko
i
-
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; When questioned about the monocy ordar issued in her name and i
‘located in the bank account of ALFRED SARART ot the First National Bank §n _ _
# Ithaca, New York, GLASSMAN explained that she recallcd ponding several money -
o ordera to S.RANT sbout the time that LLFRED and LOUISEXSARANT moved from - . ..
ow York City to Ithaca, Now York. She stated that she thought that tha . - 7.
- - ~65 Horton Streat apartment was morc mddorm than the apartment at 131 Sust Y
- ‘Tth Strect, whero she wag then living, end that whon the SARANTS moved o - . -
‘Jthaco, Ncw York, she asked ALFRED S RAKT for the apurtment. - BARANT told - - 1~
har that several people were anxious to have it and that he did not know ifs —- ~ 77
he could let her take it over. She olaims she thorefpre arrenged to pay the -~
-rent on the ‘apartzeant for two months whilec ho decided to whom he would give
-4t. ©She placed the time as July to August, 1948, as she rocalls that aho
was going on vacetion at the time, ard believos thot sho wns rosiding . )
~-at 131 Bast 7th Strect, New York Ci ty.. She aubsaqucntly docided not to tako _ e
"~“—tho ‘6% orton Stredt apertment. - - - L \ et B

l Ehe did not kmow of any rcason why she should have scot o moncy T
. order to SiRANT in August, 1942, ard as an afterthought, stated it might ': =
. 'possibly have been in payment of o locn advanced by SARAKT, alt.hough t‘w Lo
- eoould not remecbor tho eircumstancos curro\mding ths same. ~ ‘- T -’-~*__:-“"'_"‘??‘-“_ '

.

lféé:ﬁaw; L

"NJ 777 7+ tThe subject advised that she moved into Apartment 44 at 131 East .

- I7. 7 T7th Street in July, 1947, but omticipating trouble getting utility. servioes - :
E .~ . trensfer dﬂ:o her nage, she arrarged with tho previous tenants, }rs, - ™ +-1i. "

t . . - STEPEEM RLLL VNA, to keep the tame in their name ond to pay them P
3, - the utih cogts by money order. Sho said the JAVNLS paid the telephame 4.7 -

§ o '~ and-elecirio bills and retained all utility services at 131 East 7th Strec{ &
f .. in gxoi_r name u.nt:l.l samotime i.n_1948 whon she had the change made over to ﬁer__& i
nNARBe - ' T

e . SRR : A .‘-';..' -

- . z - - . . _'," _:'

Jz .
s i wa

LaeleE . © GLASSIAN stated that a brother-in-law of CARLA JAVRA. name un..‘:nom, dca.', ’
T "_-_-yiod tho 131 East 7th 8trest apartmont from about Janunry, 1947 to July, 1947,
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befora she tock over the apartmnt and she believes that hc mt to 'roxna .

" when ho moved out GU\SS‘M stated that sho kncw CARLA S'ALL before hor -
marriaze to STE ; that SiALL vus e socinl worker, as was the lub;joct,
_in_1845, ard _that thoy my -have- mot .at-the Brooklyr -State Hospitdl whero™ — & &
GL.SSLJT wee omployed evenings a6 an apprentice psycholpgist while attendmg '
-Columbia uni'mrsity Btu:lyinb for her lmstor's Degrooc. - . .

-
’

ﬁuwasn
' 8 -’(-Ro:s

The subject was shown a .full length photogrnph of JULIUS ROSESTERG .
and she adviscd that shc was vory friandly with JULIUS ROSTMGIRG and his .~ ...
wifo and that she met thom while canvassing the Knickerbncker Village - - - -,
Apartment Project for the American Labor Perty, with which she 48 affiliated,

‘which wes supporting thc candidacy of JCO.NNES STEELE for Congress about :
1945. &he becamc friendly xith ROSEIBZRG'S wifo and I‘requently visited .the s
ROEHBRRGS aoczally ‘thereafter. : St

EJAEL

5 /_\zg; Jwls

. She deniod that she haé ever done eny work for JULIUS ROSEN’BERG sy
‘or that he had ever asked her to. &he stated thot ROSFRBERG had been 4n ~ °
her apartment at 131 East 7th Stroct on sevoral occasions when ho had taken " °:
.. her home from Knickerbocker Villagc late at nig zht, but dcnied that her - v
__-,. .. @apartment wos ever uscd by ROSEJIBERG for photogrnphic work or that he had "~ —-I--I--
-aver hed use of the apartment for eny purposc: 8§he was nover introduced to - -
. anyone by tho ROSENBERGS, nor has she talled to Mrs. ROSENBERG since JULIUS .. )
ROSEMBERG!'S arrcst. . T -
. GLASSMN emphasized that she wns more friondly with ETHEL than S
with JULTUS RCSEMBERG, but that sho wms shocked when sl-c read in the news- "

paper of JULIUS ROSEL'BERG'S u'rast for espimage. T

PEESE PP i = - v -t -"‘1 s
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PO A GlASS‘.ZAN Btatod that she ¢4d not bulieve thnt the -RCSENBERG fm:l'lly N
ov|ar livod at 131 East 7th Strect, Hcw York City, -Apartment 44, which . - .
apartmert GLASSMAN now occupics, and ‘while she does not know vhore they. : e

- previously residod, sho belicves that they have becn et Knickerbocker e L

=% -'¥illago since 1942 when the projoct wns opamed. - . ... . :

Lol .--‘.t, v--.._r~ —

“

= ST
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pro AT T " She could recsll mo instanccs when ROSENBERG mt or talked with’
) - nnyme else inher apartmert, but admitted that JULIUS ROSEHBERG hnd bean
“- . inside hor spartment an soveral occasions, and that she had made coffoe for
K .him. GLASSMAM deniecd that she had over done any photographic work for .' -
“ito.. 7. ROSEI'BERG, stated that she hnd owmed a camera, but it was stolen fram her™~ " .-
;= ¢ -apartment sbout ome year ago. Sho identified the camera as & Voigtlander =3 ‘. '.,‘, .
T which sho had received as a gift about 1940. Bho stated that ROSENBERG d
... s mever med her camera. Foted in GUxSS‘JxB'S apartmnt wns a Kodak hom —g L
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. developing kit which had a new appcarance. &he stated. that she bought this '
kit ebout a year ago, but that she hac not used jt for some time._ &he - _ _ _
“ackmovledged that she had been interested in photography for a long time )
and explained in this connection that when she was steadily dating JCEIL- T
v+ BARR, to whom she becams engaged to be married, BARR had a 35 millimoter =~ !~
camera, make unlnown to GLASSMAN, and that she and BARR used to do their
owmn developing. All the photos they evor took were on hikes, picnies and
vacation trips end cansisted of scerery and friends, mever any docwmemt - - .
- photos, -according to the subjeot. B5he advised that these films ware de~ .~
veloped ,And printed by her and BARR at the home of BARR'S mother, Mrs. -
RER=C iR, 241 West 97th Street, New York City.

. GLLSSMAN admitted that she made & trip to Clevoland, Chio, on .

T July 22, 1950 and claimed that she mnde the trip 2t her own expense. In
"this connection she stated that sho expccted that she would terminate her
amploymnt with the United Sorvice for New Americans organigzotion, 15 Purk
Row, at the end of 1550, inasmuch as refugee immigration from Europe was
coming to o halt. For this reason she was planning to meke some other; .
oonnection in the social service field cnd thought that she might oontact

Jewigh philanthropy organigations in Cleveland, Chio. She also admitted ol
A she contacted WILLIAN PERL while in Cleveland, Ohio, und then related as E
; follm . . -

4t ebout 7:30 or 8:00 p.m. oz Friday, July 21, 1950, 8 men kmocked .
an her apartment door while she was tclephaning a friend, ERREST PATAKI, 217
East 18th Stroet, New York City, who is employod by the Fcdoral Telophone .
Commmnications Company in Nutley, Wew Jersey. BShe advised that she hus - .

- .
P e R Y

~—--“~—-"been ‘dating BRNEST PATAKI infrequently since about the middle of 1948, In - -
: ﬁgly tc ‘her request for the identity of the person knooking on the dcor,
men stated that he wos a friend.: The subject sdid thot ehe edvised
. PATAKI that a man wag At her door whc only stated that he was a friend, AU
and she asked PATAK] if it would be safc to admit him.. PATAKI, acoording to
-the subject, edvised her to leavo the roceiver off the hock and find out 'ho
was at the door.

’ . She admitted the 1ndividun1 ct tha door and claimod that his
identity was unknown to her ond that she hnd nevor seen him before. Bhe . .
soid sho asked the stranger who ho vas and what he wnrted and that by wpy . -2,

- of .introfuctian he asked if sho kmew "JOHN", and when shc said no, he made ~
reference to JOEL BARR, and she replied that BARR wus her former fionce. ! . ‘.,'
The stranger thon stated, by way of identifying himself, that at. cne tim ..
he ‘wns going to help J(EL BARR go to Eurcpe. AR B

- lt -
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The subject stated that although she 4id not. lmo-v this man, ahe
thought that she oould trust him as long as he was a friend of JGEL BARR.
— - —Be- thon-asked-her if she would -go-to-Cleveland to-vicit -her friend, an — I T
" aeronautical enginecer, who was interostod in hor sister. Ths subject said:
that she believod that he was referring to her sister, ELEANOR, who is very - o1 °
fond of VILLIAM FERL, eand that PERL wms the only aercnauticnl onginosr that
she knew in Cleveland. She was to toll PERL to.go to Mexico. Tho stranger
then gave her a roll of money and stated, "Here is $2,000.00.% Yo then i
. departed. The subject ineisted that mo city in Moxico was mentiomed to hor -~ -
by tho stranger, nor swere any additionnl instructions given her to be conveyed
to FERL, Bhc said eh> gnined the improssion from the stranger, without his )
so stating, that PERL would know what to do when she relatod the strenger's
visit.

L
- j )
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. &he said she placed the moncy, without counti.ng it, in a %»ilifold -
consisting of two black pieces of cardboard, approximately 'bill Bize, with
clastic bands around it, and put this pncl’age into her pursc. 8he furnished
the cardboard bdillfold to tha intorvicwing Agente, and statcd that the package
of bills wus about one inch thick. &he stated sho did wot count the mmey )
but observod that the .denominations of the bills were tans and twerties. ~

o . Ehe stated that ahs then reflcocted upon the stranger's visit for,
! aeveral hours, and could not understand why she was Bclectcd to make this
trip to Claveland, or how the stranger locatod her or why he came to her.’
She stated that ghe did not know what cannection this stranger had with: -
WILLIAM PERL, but that WILLIAM PERL was e friend of JCEL BARR. She theoro- -
. .. .foro ressoned that the stranger was & friend of FERL, and shc concluded that .
#itei-i -.:whe would mabe the trip to Cleveland, thio, en the basis of tho fricndship IR
I or'BARRnnd PERL. -
Continuing, she stnted t.hat about 1:00 a.m. that night 8he made
airplane repervations on the United Airlines ir .the name of Mrs. §. GEDBERG .
: for a plane leaving LaGuardia Airport, New York City, at about 12:35 pems .- "::
-~ Bastern Standard Time, for a mon-stop flight to Clovoland. Sho stated that . .
~ ¥ . PERL'S address in c10ve1nnd was -uknomn tc her, so.the following morning oo
- she went to her sister ELEAIOR'S apartmont at 343 Bast 8th Strect, .Bew York )
City, end secured his address from a lotter he had sent to ELEAHOR. She R
then proceeded to LaGuardia Airport and departcd for Clovoland. .Sho s ted e
.. : that BLEANOR was not at home when she srrived ot the apartment, and tha
- jf: let herself into ELEANGR'S opartment with a duplicate key which she has. : 4 -l
3 A

BLKAHOR does not know of her trip to c1eve1and to see PBBL

- 316 « . . L C .. . s
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Upon her arrival 1n CIevoland she obtained a.room at the Rogent
Hotel on Buclid Streot, in tho neme.of S. GOLDELRC. On Sundey, July 25rd, -
. _._ _ _at about roon, shs called on WILLLL! PERL-at-his-prosent-rosicance, 666 -

-..._-.

T East 103rd Street, Clevolanéd ’Oﬁio, after going tc the address she obtained -

.. from her eister's letter and being informed by the landlady that PERL had - '

" moved from there. The subjoct stated that PERL seamed surprised to see her
and when she informe2 hin of the stranger's vicit sand had =writton out on »

) . “pad of paper provided by PERL that the stranger had told her to tell him to -
~---* g0 to liexioco and had given hor maney for him, PERL told hor that sho must :
be craty to get mixed up in any such dcal. Be said he know nothing adbout

- the stranger or any rcascn why anyone sliould want him to go to Yaxios, and
tol